
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Michael Windrem 
Councilman George V. Lob 

Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

Decorum: "Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous 
while addressing the City Council, shall be barred from further audience before the City 
Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is 
granted by the majority vote of the City Council members present. In accordance with the 
foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, personal attacks and 
comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the 
oodium". 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, September 23, 2013 - 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers - City Hall 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

2. Invocation: Mayor Garcia 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Springview Elementary School will lead the audience 
in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

3. Awards & Presentations: 

A) Certificate of Sincere Appreciation to Magali Valls in Recognition of 22-1/2 
Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 

B) Officer of the Month Award - August 2013 - Officer Albert Sandoval 

C) Yard of the Month - September 2013 - Dr. Anna M. Hernandez - 500 Plover 
Avenue 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign 
the register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins 

City Council Regular Meeting Monday, September 23, 2013 

1 



5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

A) 08-19-2013 - Workshop Meeting 

6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 

A) 08-28-2013 - Historic Preservation Board - Minutes 

B) 09-10-2013 - Recreation Commission - Minutes 

C) 09-11-2013 - Golf and Country Club Advisory Board - Minutes 

D) 09-16-2013 - Revitalization & Redevelopment Ad Hoc Committee 
Cancellation Notice 

E) 09-18-2013 - Board of Parks and Parkways - Cancellation Notice 

F) 09-24-2013 - Ecology Board - Cancellation Notice 

7. Public Hearings: 

A) Resolution No. 2013-3586 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Miami Springs, Florida Adopting the Final Levying of Ad Valorem Taxes for 
General Operations for the City of Miami Springs for the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014; Providing for an Effective Date 

B) Resolution No. 2013-3587 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Miami Springs, Florida Adopting the Final General Fund, Special Revenue 
Funds, Debt Service Fund, and Enterprise Fund Budgets for the Fiscal Year 
2013-2014; Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed with Implementation of 
Service Programs and Projects; Prohibiting Unauthorized Liabilities and 
Expenditures of Funds; Providing for an Effective Date 

C) Resolution No. 2013-3595 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Miami Springs Approving and Adopting the City Employee "Pay Plan" for Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014; Reserving the Right and Authority to Amend or Supplement 
the Plan; Effective Date 

D) Second Reading - Ordinance No. 1057-2013 - An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Miami Springs Amending Code of Ordinance Section 32-
01, Uniform Administrative Rules, Regulations, and Procedures for Boards, 
Agencies, Commissions, and Committees of the City; By Authorizing Quarterly, 
Rather than Monthly, Regular Meetings for City Advisory Boards; Repealing All 
Ordinance or Parts of Ordinances in Conflict; Providing an Effective Date 

City Council Regular Meeting Monday, September 23, 2013 

2 

Cancellation Notice



8. Consent Agenda: 

A) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve 
an Expenditure of $37,000.00 to Greens Grade Services Inc., for Labor 
Services for the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2012-2013, Pursuant to Section 
31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code 

B) Recommendation that Council Award a Bid to H & R Paving, Utilizing Miami 
Dade County RPQ # 20120159 in the Amount of $92,153.65, for Roadway 
Repairs, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (5) of the City Code. 

C) Recommendation that Council Approve a Change Order to H&R Paving, Inc., 
Utilizing Miami-Dade County Bid Miami-Dade County RPQ 201200073, in the 
Amount of $2, 196.00 for Additional Asphalt and Labor Required for Minola 
Drive Paving Project, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (F) (11) (a) (2) of the City 
Code 

D) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve 
an Expenditure of $67,365.00, to South Florida Maintenance Services (SFM), 
Inc. for Field Maintenance to Prince Field, Stafford Park and Peavy Dove 
Athletic Fields for the Fiscal Year 2013-2014, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) 
(6) (g) of the City Code 

E) Recommendation that Council Approve an Expenditure to South Florida 
Maintenance Services (SFM), Inc., the Lowest Responsible Quote, in the 
Amount of $18,720.00, for Downtown Street Sweeping Services for the Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (C) (2) of the City Code 

F) Recommendation that Council Waive the Competitive Bid Process and Approve 
an Expenditure of $2,000.00 "On an As Needed Basis" to Titleist, for 
Purchasing Driving Range Supplies and Items for Resale in the Pro Shop for 
the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2012-2013, Pursuant to Section 31.11 (E) (6) 
(g) of the City Code 

G) Recommendation that Council Award a Bid to Wrangler Construction Inc., 
utilizing Village of Palmetto Bay Bid 2011-PW-102 in the Amount of 
$39,520.00, for Sidewalk Improvements on Hammond Dr., Pursuant to Section 
31.11 (E) (5) of the City Code 

H) Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve 
an expenditure of $300.00, "on an as needed basis" to John Deere Lesco for 
purchasing new divot boxes for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2012-2013, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E) (6) (g) of the City Code. 

9. Old Business: 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 

City Council Regular Meeting Monday, September 23, 2013 

3 



10. New Business: 

A) Recommendation to Approve Wall of Fame Nomination - Doug Orr 

B) Recommendation to Approve Wall of Fame Plaque/Award 

C) Recommendations that Council Reject the Bids Received for Golf Course Labor 
Maintenance RFP #03-12/13 and Authorize a Re-bid 

D) Resolution No. 2013-3597 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Miami Springs Commemorating the SO'" Anniversary of the Vietnam War; 
Expressing Support for the November 8, 2013 Parade Sponsored by the Miami
Dade County Military Affairs Board Welcoming Home and Remembering 
Vietnam Veterans; Directing the City Manager or the City Manager's Designee 
to Provide the Necessary Staff and In-Kind Support to Coordinate the Parade 
When the City Council Approves the Source of the Funds and the Necessary 
Amount at a Later Date; Allocating $500.00 to the Military Affairs Trust Fund 
for the Parade When the City Council Approves the Source of the Funds at a 
Later Date; Effective Date 

11. Other Business: None 

12. Reports & Recommendations: 

A) City Attorney 

B) City Manager 

C) City Council 

13. Adjourn 
*************************************************************************************************************** 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings 

and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and 

evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

*************************************************************************************************************** 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should 

contact the City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166. Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the 

proceeding. 

*************************************************************************************************************** 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms 

or corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, 

action or decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision 

or recommendation of City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation 

which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying 

activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of 

each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby. A 

copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

************************************************************************************************************** 

City Council Regular Meeting Monday, September 23, 2013 

4 



Certificate of Sincere Appreciation 

Presented to 

Magali Valls 

In Recognition of 22-112 Years of Dedicated Service to the 

ATTEST: 

~-
f:z::::ffer, ·~ 

Acting City Clerk 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

From January 14, 1991 to July 5, 2013. 

Presented this 23rd day of September, 2013. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Zavier M Garcia 
Mayor 



Miami Springs 
Police Department 

Memorandum 

To: Officer Albert Sandoval 

From: Peter G. Baan, Chief of Police 

Subject: Officer of the Month, August, 2013 

Date: 09/16/2013 

On September 5th, 2013, Sergeant Frank Perez drafted a memorandum which recommends that 
you receive the Officer of the Month Award for August, 2013. The memo describes the details 
of an incident that you responded to, involving a residential burglary that had just occurred. 
Because of your efforts, two serial burglars were arrested and stolen property was recovered. 

The Miami Springs Police Department Awards Committee has concurred with Sergeant Perez's 
recommendation, and I agree. You are invited to attend the regularly-scheduled City Council 
Meeting on September 23'd, at 7:00 p.m., when this award will be publicly presented to you. 
You are invited to bring with you any family members, friends, or associates to share in this 
occasion. 

I congratulate you for your outstanding performance, and compliment you on your 
professionalism. Your actions are a positive reflection on the professional reputation of the entire 
Miami Springs Police Department. 

Attachments 

cc: City Manager R. Garland 
Captain J. Kahn 
Lieutemmt R, Walker 
Lieutenant S. Carlisle 
Lieutenant J. Mulla 
Sergeant F. Perez 
CPO 
Personnel File 
Bulletin Board 

1 



TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

MIAMI SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

Peter G. Baan, Chief of Police 

Chain of Command r· 
Sergeant Jimmy E. Deal 1{) 
Officer of the Month Nomination 

September 12, 2013 

The Awards Committee reviewed the nomination submitted for Officer Albert Sandoval for 
the month of August, 2013. The awards committee concurs that the nomination meets 
the criteria for the prestigious Officer of the Month Award. 



MIAMI SPRINGS POLICE DEPARTMENT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Chief P. Baan (Via Chain of Command) 

FROM: Sergeant F. Perez f,'i? 

SUBJECT: Officer of the Month Recommendation/Letter of 
Commendation 

DATE: September 5, 2013 

On August 31, 2013, MSPD K-9 Officer A. Sandoval was patrolling the 
residential area of the city. At approximately 0118 hours, Officer A. 
Sandoval observed two unidentified white males exiting through the rear 
gate of the residence located at 548 Curtiss Parkway and entering the 
alleyway. Upon seeing Officer A. Sandoval, both subjects went back into 
the same yard in an attempt to conceal themselves. Officer A. Sandoval then 
circled around to the front of the residence and observed the same two 
subjects exiting the front yard of the same residence. Officer A. Sanodval 
then made contact with both subjects as they crossed the street. Officers N. 
Figueredo and C. Dweck both arrived on scene. Both subjects were then 
read Miranda per card and both waived same. One subject denied being in 
the residence at any time and stated that he had been out exercising. 
However, the second subject eventually admitted that both subjects had 
entered the yard of the aforementioned residence with the intent to 
burglarize the residence. He stated that once they were in the yard, he acted 
as a "look out" while the first subject used a ladder found in the yard to 
access a second story window and enter the residence. He further stated that 
the first subject exited the residence through the same window a few minutes 
later and gave him several stolen items (including a pocket knife and 
multiple pieces of jewelry) to carry. A search incident to arrest revealed 
several pieces of jewelry and a pocket knife (engraved with the initials of the 
property owner) in the front left pocket of the second subject and a pair of 
latex gloves in the front left pocket of the first subject. During this time, 
Officer E. Estok also arrived on scene. The Officers on scene were able to 
locate the ladder which was still leaning against the residence and, upon 
further investigation, discovered a second story window with several 



.. ""' 

jalousies removed. Continued questioning later revealed that the subjects 
had been traveling in a vehicle that had been left parked nearby. The subject 
vehicle was subsequently located and during an inventory of the vehicle 
prior to being towed, several more pieces of jewelry were located in the 
center console and trunk. As the subject had admitted during questioning 
that they had been in the area on numerous occasions to look for residences 
and vehicles to burglarize, the jewelry was also impounded. Both subjects 
were charged with Burglary to an Unoccupied Residence and the first 
subject was also charged with Possession of Burglary Tools. 

Officer A. Sandoval did an outstanding job of not only identifying potential 
criminal activity but also effectively and efficiently investigating the 
incident. Also, Officers N. Figueredo, C. Dweck, and E. Estok provided 
invaluable support in investigating and later documenting the incident. 
Because of the efficiency and professionalism of all of the Officers present, 
two serial burglars were arrested and several stolen items recovered. 

I would like to take this opportunity to commend Officers A. Sandoval, N. 
Figueredo, C. Dweck, and E. Estok for the highest level of professionalism 
during this incident. 

Furthermore, I respectfully request that Officer A. Sandoval be considered 
for the "Officer of the Month" award and that a copy of this letter be placed 
in each officer's personnel file. 



CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

A TTEST: 

~~ 
Suzanne Hitaffer, CMC 
Acting City Clerk 

Presented to 

Dr. Ana M . Hernandez 

Of 

500 Plover Avenue 

for her home being designated as 

''YARD OF THE MONTH'' 
SEPTEMBER 2013 

Presented this 23rd day of September, 2013. 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 



City of Miami Springs, Florida DRAFT 

The Miami Springs City Council held a WORKSHOP MEETING in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall on Monday, August 19, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m. 

The following were present: 

Absent: 

Also Present: 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 

Vice Mayor Michael Windrem 

City Manager Ronald K. Gerland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
Chief of Police Peter G. Baan 
Comptroller Alicia E. Gonzalez 
Planning and Zoning Director James H. Holland 
Recreation Director Omar L. Luna 
Golf and Country Club Director Paul O'Dell 
Building & Code Compliance Director H. "Tex" Ziadie 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
I. T. Director Jorge Fonseca 
Public Works Director Thomas Nash 
Professional Services Supervisor Tammy L. Romero 
Acting City Clerk Suzanne S. Hitaffer 

2. Invocation: Councilman Lob offered the invocation. 

Salute to the Flag: The audience participated. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 1 Monday, August 19, 2013 



3. Workshop on Proposed Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget (continued from 8/7/13) 

Former Mayor Richard Wheeler made a Power Point presentation and distributed a handout to 
Council. He showed photos of the Mansion before it was renovated and a current aerial photo. 
He was provided a copy of a memo that was distributed to Council last week and was a little 
disheartened by what was on the memo because there were some obvious omissions. He 
edited the memo so that Council could see a clear picture of the Mansion and its burden on 
the City of Miami Springs. 

Mr. Wheeler stated that the amount of $9,900 provided in 2006 is accurate. It was a loan so 
that the Mansion could qualify and provide documents for a State grant that ended up getting 
additional funds for the construction. 

Mr. Alonso clarified that the $9,900 in 2006 was written off and the $475,000 shown in the 
PowerPoint came from the City reserves. Those two transactions had nothing to do with the 
historic tax credit. 

Mr. Wheeler said that there is no doubt that the funds came out of the General Fund. He did 
question whether anything was written off because the City's documentation of the historic tax 
credit documented the proceeds and every item that was being pulled out of the proceeds. 

Mr. Alonso stated that the two amounts were not on the historic tax credit. The tax credit 
transaction was approximately $700,000 and those two items were left out which means that 
there would have been approximately $200,000 left over. If Mr. Wheeler has any 
documentation to show that those two amounts came out of the tax credit then he would like 
to see them. 

Mr. Wheeler asked for the e-mail where Mr. Alonso documented all of the costs associated 
with the historic tax credit and where those funds were being reimbursed. He would be glad to 
have that come out as part of the discussion. 

Mayor Garcia commented that this is a Budget Workshop meeting and unless discussions are 
about why Council should be considering the requests for $10,000 and $25,000, then this is 
not something that should be discussed at this time. This should be discussed between staff 
and Mr. Wheeler in the City Manager's office. This has nothing to do with whether or not 
Council should provide additional funding to the Curtiss Mansion. 

Mr. Wheeler stated that he was trying to give Council perspective. If the Curtiss Mansion, Inc. 
(CMI) was standing before Council having received over half a million dollars of funding from 
the general fund of the City of Miami Springs, then he would say that it is significant as to 
whether or not Council considers further funding. He will skip this discussion and sort it out 
directly with Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso and City Manager Gerland. 

Mr. Wheeler provided the information that Councilman Bain requested a week ago for the 
$10,000 request and the breakdown of the revenue that was requested by Councilman 
Petralanda. 

Councilman Bain clarified that he received the information he requested regarding the $10,000 
and he sees that there is $5,500 for the replacement of a beam and $4,500 for advertising 
and marketing for the Mansion rentals. He remembered that Mr. Wheeler stated at the last 
meeting that the funds were going towards three items but he only sees two. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 2 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Mr. Wheeler said that he reviewed the lecture series and realized that it could be handled 
without any additional funding. 

Councilman Bain asked why Mr. Wheeler would not reduce what he is asking for since there 
are now only two items being requested instead of the original three and Mr. Wheeler replied 
that what he is looking for is the City of Miami Springs to stand behind the project in whatever 
level that Council feels appropriate. 

Councilman Bain believes that Mr. Wheeler should wait to see if the repair will fall under 
warranty and if it does not, then he can come back to Council to request the funds. He does 
not feel that the funds should be allocated if there is uncertainty of the repair being under 
warranty. 

Mr. Wheeler commented that he is trying to accelerate the repair for the particular item. 

Councilman Petralanda asked if there are funds somewhere else such as the CMI account that 
Mr. Wheeler can use since he is trying to accelerate the repair and Mr. Wheeler responded 
that the CMI funds are very tight and he is rooking at entering approximately three months' 
worth of construction which will tear up the parking lot and make it less attractive for events. 

To answer Councilman Petralanda's question, Mr. Wheeler said that they will not be closing 
the Curtiss Mansion for the three months but they will be limited in their services. 

Mr. Wheeler stated that he appreciated the consideration and will follow up on the information 
he provided to Council tonight. 

Mayor Garcia asked that Mr. Wheeler also follow up with the Administration regarding the 
numbers and to get clarification on the historic tax credit and Mr. Wheeler replied in 
agreement. 

City Manager Gerland referred to the memo in the packet and stated that Councilman Bain 
requested that the Administration request a plan from all Departments that would decrease 
their individual budgets by 3 % . The difficult part of a 3 % reduction from all Departments is that 
they are currently working with FY2005 revenues and FY2014 expenses. The ad valorem 
revenues from FY2005 and FY2014 were approximately $6MM. The budgeted general fund 
expenditures in FY2005 were $13,627,980 and $14,806,486 in FY2014. 

City Manager Gerland noted that for FY2005, the Golf Course was a special revenue fund 
and not part of the General Fund as it is in FY2014. For that reason, the FY2005 amounts 
were updated to include golf operations. Operating costs have increased by almost $1.18MM 
or 8.6% while the tax collections have remained the same. An analysis was attached to the 
packet showing how each Department would achieve their goal, what expenditures would be 
either cut entirely or reduced, and what effect these cuts would have on services currently 
provided to the residents. 

Mr. Alonso said that the City Council cuts were produced by Acting City Clerk Hitaffer which 
shows a $3,200 reduction. The three cuts would come from travel and per diem, 
miscellaneous, and operating supplies. He advised Council that they already reduced the 
operating budget by $10,000. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 3 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Acting City Clerk Hitaffer commented that the original request for the Miami-Dade County 
League of Cities (MDCLC) Dinner was $2,400 and she cut $400 since not every Council 
member attends the dinners every month. 

Mayor Garcia would like clarification on what happens to the funds that are not spent for the 
MDCLC dinners and Mr. Alonso replied that if the funds are not used at the end of the year 
they are put into the fund balance. 

Councilman Bain thanked Staff for seeing what cuts could be made from their budgets to help 
reduce the budget. 

Mayor Garcia would like to discuss the next Department's budget and come back to the City 
Council budget. 

Mr. Alonso said that the next budget is for the City Manager. Without affecting personnel, the 
only area that can be reduced is the $10,000 that is set aside for annexation costs. The 
Administration can always come back to Council during the year if funds are needed for 
annexation related issues. 

No changes were made to the City Manager's budget. 

Mr. Alonso stated that the City Clerk's budget will result in a savings. Acting City Clerk 
Hitaffer was able to go through the contractual services and estimate that the original budget 
for International Data Depository ( IDD) of $20,000 was too high and felt that $2 ,000 could 
be cut from the budget. Cuts were also made in promotions for $600, office supplies for 
$500, dues and memberships for $250, and machinery and equipment for $2,500. 

Mayor Garcia commented that the only reduction that he would be willing to consider is 
$2,000 for contractual services because it is the Acting City Clerk's recommendation. 

Councilman Lob said that he would consider the $2,000 as well. He will not consider the 
$2,500 for the machinery and equipment. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Acting City Clerk Hitaffer stated that she does not believe 
what was requested for this fiscal year was based on the paperless agenda because it was 
recently implemented. The paper budget was cut by $1,000 because of the Board meetings. 

Councilman Lob asked if the amount that Council looked at in savings was included in this 
and Mr. Alonso replied that the savings are included. 

Mayor Garcia asked if Council was opposed to the funds for paper being reduced and by 
consensus, Council agreed to cut $2,000 from IDD and $500 for the paper. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Mayor Garcia stated that the $600 is for the City to 
host the Clerk's Luncheon. 

Acting City Clerk Hitaffer clarified that the plan was to host the luncheon at the Community 
Center. Miami Springs has not hosted a luncheon in many years. Ms. Valls put this in the 
budget because she wanted to host a luncheon and the $600 would include the cost of food. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 4 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Councilman Bain said that $600, in his opinion, should be incorporated into the Council 
budget for the Acting City Clerk to come before Council to request the funds if she decides to 
host the luncheon. 

Mayor Garcia stated that he spoke with former City Clerk Valls and the lunch was something 
that she wanted to consider. He advised her to put the funds in the budget so Council could 
discuss the possibility. He had been told that since he has been Mayor, the City has not 
hosted a luncheon and he assumes that $600 was a sponsor fee. 

Councilman Bain said that in his opinion, $600 would not be enough to host a respectable 
luncheon. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Acting City Clerk Hitaffer commented that the Clerks that 
attend the luncheon are not charged a fee to attend. 

Councilman Lob agreed with Councilman Bain with regards to $600 not being enough for the 
luncheon. He also feels that this luncheon is important to showcase the City. 

Mayor Garcia commented that maybe this is not the year to host the luncheon and he 
suggested leaving the funds in the budget and budgeting another $600 in next year's budget 
in order to be able to host a decent City Clerk's luncheon. 

Councilman Lob suggested that when the funds are needed, they could be taken from the 
$25,000 in the Council promotions account. 

By consensus, Council agreed to include $600 in Council's $25,000 promotions budget. 

To answer Councilman Petralanda's question, Mayor Garcia stated that $250 for the Miami 
Herald is for delivery to City Hall, as well as an online subscription. 

Councilman Bain clarified that the City Clerk's budget will be reduced in the amount of 
$2,500. 

Mr. Alonso said that the Professional Services budget has a savings of $8,560 which would 
entail the removal of four out of twelve "Every Door Direct Mail" printed and translated fact 
sheets. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Professional Services Supervisor Tammy Romero 
commented that the reduction from the twelve to four fact sheets would not make it harder but 
there would not be as much transparency as far as letting residents know what is going on 
within the City. 

Mayor Garcia asked how many fact sheets were produced in the previous budget and Ms. 
Romero replied that there were three fact sheets. 

Mayor Garcia asked how the fact sheets are circulated and Ms. Romero responded that she is 
proposing to eliminate four fact sheets that would be delivered by "Every Door Direct Mail" 
delivery. She also proposed in the budget that four fact sheets be printed as a quarter-page 
insertion in the Gazette with English and Spanish translation and four possibly posted on the 
website. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 5 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Mayor Garcia commented that he would say no to this recommendation because the "Every 
Door Direct Mail" delivery is the method that gets the greatest attention. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Ms. Romero said that for the three fact sheets that were 
made for the last budget, one was delivered by "Every Door Direct Mail", one was printed in 
English and in Spanish in the Gazette, and the other was on the website. 

Ms. Romero said that the Spanish translation is the only cost for the fact sheet to go on the 
website. 

Councilman Lob stated that if something is going to be eliminated, he would eliminate having 
the fact sheet in the Gazette. 

Mayor Garcia commented that the City is going to educate the public about what is happening 
with the pool and the golf course. He believes that Council needs to be more proactive with 
using what has been budgeted. 

Councilman Bain stated that it is difficult to cut costs from the department's standpoint and 
from Council's standpoint, but it does help in the end. 

Ms. Romero clarified that the facts sheets that are printed in the Gazette with translation is a 
total of $2,200. 

Mayor Garcia would like to know the breakdown of the costs for each of the methods of 
dispersing the fact sheets. 

Ms. Romero said that it costs $2, 140 to mail out the fact sheets by "Every Door Direct Mail" 
delivery. To print the fact sheet into the Gazette it costs $550. The only fee for placing the 
fact sheet on the website is for translation costs. 

Mayor Garcia stated that the direct mail is more impactful than putting the fact sheets into the 
Gazette or on the City website. It would cost $2,390 to put out one fact sheet through the 
mail, on the website and printed in the Gazette. 

Mayor Garcia said that 10 fact sheets can be done and circulated all three ways for less 
money than what is currently being spent. 

Ms. Romero advised Council that in that cost, Council is considering $15 ,000 for the quarterly 
eight page newsletters. 

Discussion ensued regarding how the fact sheets have been distributed. 

Mayor Garcia stated that he would like to see that the fact sheets be done with all three 
methods of disbursement. 

Ms. Romero commented that it could be reduced by doing only four fact sheets a year and 
could be disbursed by "Every Door Direct Mail" delivery, printed in the Gazette, and on the 
website. 

Mayor Garcia said that it would be a reduction of $1,200. What is being eliminated in essence 
is the printing of two fact sheets. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 6 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Ms. Romero proposed eliminating the fact sheet completely from being printed in the Gazette 
which will be a reduction of $2,200. 

By consensus, Council agreed to a reduction of $1,200 in the Professional Services 
budget. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso explained that in the Finance Department, he 
suggested reducing $40,000 that is set aside for PBA negotiations and legal work for next 
year. 

Councilman Bain stated that he does not want to consider reducing anything in this budget 
and Councilman Lob agreed. 

Mr. Alonso commented that the next budget for discussion is the Information Technology (l.T.) 
Department. 

Mayor Garcia asked if Council wanted to consider any of the suggestions. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, l.T. Director Jorge Fonseca stated that the starting 
salary for the Assistant I. T. Director position is $46,000. 

Councilman Bain believes that the salary can be reduced. 

Mr. Alonso commented that many cities are looking to fill the same position and there is a lot 
of competition to hire good people. Mr. Fonseca's only worry is the level of experience that 
the City will get with the salary amount. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Mr. Fonseca explained that the starting range for this 
position in other cities is higher. 

Councilman Bain proposed that the salary be reduced by $5 ,000. 

Mayor Garcia stated that Mr. Fonseca needs to advise Council if he feels that he needs the 
$5,000 to find the right person for the job. 

Mr. Fonseca said that the reduction of $5 ,000 would actually bring the salary down to 
$49,000. The starting salary range for the position is $46,000 but the pay was $54,000. 

Mr. Fonseca clarified for Councilman Bain that the low salary range would be $46,000 and 
the high salary range would be $68,000. The current pay was $54,000 and reducing it by 
$5,000 would bring it down to $49,000 which is still within the range. 

Councilman Lob asked Mr. Fonseca how many years of experience he is asking for and Mr. 
Fonseca replied that he is asking for a minimum of five years' experience. 

City Manager Gorland commented that this position is very important and highly technical. 

Mr. Alonso clarified for Mayor Garcia that the position is currently budgeted at $54,000. 

Discussion ensued regarding the reduction of the salary for the position. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 7 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Councilman Petralanda asked Mr. Fonseca if he could find a qualified person with a $50,000 
salary and Mr. Fonseca replied in agreement. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Mr. Fonseca stated that the person who previously 
held the position was qualified and good at his job. His starting salary was $50,000. 

Mayor Garcia asked when the previous employee began working for the City and Mr. Fonseca 
said that he believes that the previous employee began at the end of 2009. 

Mayor Garcia explained that he would consider this item and do some research before a final 
decision is made for the budget. The person who fills the position has to have a lot of 
experience and most likely will not be a person who is fresh out of college. If Mr. Fonseca 
can find someone that he feels confident in and can give them a salary that is within the 
lower range then he can do so. He does not feel comfortable forcing Mr. Fonseca to use a 
salary of $49,000 or less. 

Mr. Alonso stated that the Planning Department is Attachment G and Planning and Zoning 
Director James Holland only needed to come up with approximately $3,940 in reductions. Mr. 
Holland prepared a worksheet for Council that explains the line item that he is proposing to 
reduce and the impact that it would have on his operations. 

Mr. Holland commented that the largest proposal is $2,000 for the GIS system that can be 
deferred for one year. The $2 ,000 is a one-time charge for daily updates. Updates can still 
be done manually and the primary need for the updates is for the Property Appraiser's 
information. 

Councilman Lob said that he was in favor of the $2,000. 

Mr. Holland explained that the information that is received from the Property Appraiser's office 
is the parcel layer which is the basis of everything. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Mr. Holland said that he could still function with a $2,000 
reduction. He asked that it be considered as a deferral and not a cancellation. 

Mr. Holland stated that there is $200 in the budget for FEDEX and UPS deliveries and he 
feels that it can be reduced by $100. 

There was consensus to reduce $2, 100 from the Planning Department budget. 

(Mayor Garcia called for a five minute recess) 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso said that the Police Department budget is 
discussed in Attachment H and Chief of Police Peter G. Baan prepared a memo describing 
what he would need to do in order to come up with approximately $180,000 in reductions for 
his department. 

Councilman Bain commented that in the last two years, only $56,000 and $71,000 have been 
spent in overtime and there has been an increase in the amount in the proposed budget. He 
would like to see that amount reduced. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 8 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Chief of Police Baan explained that he is not recommending that the two entry level Police 
Officers be reduced. He was asked to reduce his budget by 3% and since 88% of his budget 
is personnel, the only way he can come up with the 3 % is through personnel reduction. In 
earlier discussions the elimination of a Lieutenant position was mentioned and these figures 
are based on not reducing that position because he absolutely feels that the position is 
necessary. 

Chief of Police Baan said that reducing the manpower at a patrol level would have a much 
less dramatic impact. The fuel reduction is a projection based on the fact that there are more 
hybrid cars in the fleet. 

Councilman Bain asked how overtime works for Police Officers and Chief of Police Baan 
responded that there is a minimum manpower clause in the contract that says on the patrol 
shift that there must be one supervisor, a dispatcher and three patrol officers at the bare 
minimum. If any of those people call in sick then that is one of the ways overtime is created. 
He noted that another major source of overtime is due to court appearances. 

Councilman Bain would like to propose that the overtime be reduced. He is uncertain if he 
wants to consider the patrol vehicles. 

Councilman Lob feels that this department has done a lot in past budgets to not update the 
patrol vehicles and it has cost the City in the end so he is not willing to consider the patrol 
vehicles. 

Mayor Garcia would like to leave the Police budget as it is without making any reductions. 

No changes were made to the Police Department budget. 

Mr. Alonso referred to the Building and Code Compliance Department in Attachment I. 
Building and Code Compliance Director Tex Ziadie has a plan on how to reduce $1,800 but in 
his view, it will affect his operations. 

Mayor Garcia asked if there was anything in the budget that Mr. Ziadie could do without and 
Mr. Ziadie replied that every item in his budget has already been reduced and to reduce it 
further would reduce equipment that is needed. 

Mr. Ziadie commented that as of July 31 81
, the Department is projected to bypass their revenue 

budget by $198,000. There is already approximately a $38,000 surplus in Code Compliance. 
The Building Department is projected to have a $67,000 surplus. 

Mayor Garcia would like to know if possibly amending or revising the change of contractor 
code would affect the budget. He asked if there would be some type of penalty towards the 
property owner so they do not keep changing their contractors although he understands that 
sometimes there is a hardship. 

Mr. Ziadie stated that it has been discussed with the Administration and the schedule of fees 
can be changed by resolution. The current percentage is 30% and it can be lowered and a 
scale can be created for different circumstances. 

City Manager Gerland said that the information requested by Mayor Garcia will be brought 
back to Council. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 9 Monday, August 19, 2013 



No changes were made to the Building and Code Compliance budget. 

Assistant City Manager/Finance Director Alonso commented that the Public Services 
Department is proposing a $27,000 reduction in tree planting, $25,000 for the sidewalk 
request, $10,000 reduction from the contingency fund and $15,000 for the elimination of the 
lighting for the Circle. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Public Works Director Tom Nash explained that the 
$15 ,000 reduction is for the tin lamps that are on the interior portion of the Circle. 

Councilman Bain said that the only reduction that he is willing to make is eliminating $2 7 ,000 
for the tree planting. 

Mayor Garcia asked how many tree plantings would be reduced and Public Works Director 
Nash replied that it would be reduced to 88 trees. 

Public Works Director Nash commented that not planting trees for a year would not impact the 
"Tree City U.S.A." status. 

Councilman Bain stated that the cost of maintaining the trees should be considered. He 
believes that a goal should be set on what the cap is for planting trees. 

Public Works Director Nash said that he is not getting a large call volume for residents 
requesting trees to be planted like he did in the past. 

Councilman Bain suggested that the tree planting amount could be reduced to $10,000 in 
case there are any special requests. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Public Works Director Nash said that he is caught up with 
the requests for tree plantings. He commented that he put out approximately 200 notices and 
received a dozen responses from residents stating that they did not want the trees. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Public Works Director Nash replied that he can afford to 
eliminate one year of tree planting. 

To answer Councilman Petralanda's question, Public Works Director Nash said that depending 
on the funding for tree planting, he would work within that amount and if the funding is 
eliminated then there will not be any planting at all. 

Mayor Garcia remembered that the City had previously done an inventory of the number of 
trees within the City and he asked Public Works Director Nash if he knew what the number 
was and Public Works Director Nash replied that there are approximately 17,500 trees. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Public Works Director Nash said that he is comfortable 
having that amount of trees within the City. 

Councilman Lob asked if that total amount of trees is for trees on City property and Public 
Works Director Nash replied affirmatively .. 

City Manager Gerland asked if the $10,000 will still keep him up to par with replacement 
trees to remain at 17,500 and Mayor Garcia responded that it depends on how many trees 
could be lost due to storms. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 10 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Public Works Director Nash commented that Public Works had previously removed twenty 
black olive trees a year but they could not catch up with the work load and now there are only 
one or two requests a year. There are approximately 15 black olive trees and 2 Australian 
pines that need to be removed this year. 

Mayor Garcia commented that he is not willing to consider any of the other recommendations. 

Mr. Alonso clarified that the tree planting will be reduced by $17,000. 

Councilman Bain said that the removal of the pines around Prince Field should be considered 
for next year's budget and he would like an estimate of what it would cost to have them 
removed. 

Public Works Director Nash stated that it costs between $3,500 to $4,500 each for complete 
removal of the Australian pines depending on the overall size and girth of the trunk. 

Councilman Bain suggested that $2 7 ,000 for tree planting could be allocated for the removal 
of the pines. 

Public Works Director Nash said that two pines have already been removed this year and 
there are eight trees that still need to be removed. 

Councilman Bain asked if there were ways of receiving trees through grants and City Manager 
Gerland replied affirmatively. · 

Public Works Director Nash commented that there are probably grants available, but it 
depends on what is being proposed for that area around Prince Field. There have been 
discussions on removing the pines in order to provide parking. If trees were planted in that 
area, there would need to be enough space for root growth and curbing. 

Councilman Bain said that in this Department's budget there is $27,000 and the funds have 
never been set aside for the pines that are at Prince Field. This would give the City the 
opportunity to apply for grants for parking around the field. He would consider using the tree 
planting funds to remove the trees. Public Works Director Nash confirmed that the City is in a 
good position with the amount of trees. 

Public Works Director Nash clarified that there are approximately three pines on Apache Street 
and approximately four on Chippewa Street that still need to be removed. 

Mayor Garcia commented that removing the pines with those funds does not include the 
replacement of them and he would like to see that done. 

Mayor Garcia stated that the residents on those streets will want replacement trees to be 
planted once the pines are removed. He suggested that the pines on Apache Street be 
removed and then the pines on Chippewa Street can be done the year after. He does not 
want trees removed that cannot be replaced. 

Councilman Bain said that $2 7,000 can be left in the budget for the removal of the trees. 
Maybe the City can approach different people about the fact that the trees that are being 
removed are nuisance trees and to see if there is any program within the County or State that 
would appropriate a tree to replace the pines that are removed. If that is possible, then this 
project can be completed in this budget. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 11 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Mayor Garcia commented that Public Works Director Nash has from now until the end of 
September. The funds will remain in the budget for now until Mr. Nash is able to come back 
to Council with more information. 

Public Works Director Nash stated that if the City is planning on developing the area for 
parking, it will limit the number of replacement trees. 

Councilman Bain asked that Public Works Director Nash come up with a schematic of how he 
believes the parking area should look and bring it back to Council for discussion. 

Public Works Director Nash believes that there was a plan that was created a few years ago 
and he offered to look into it. 

Mayor Garcia clarified that for now, the $27,000 in question will remain in the budget. 

Councilman Petralanda said that it does not make sense to spend money on removing and 
replacing trees when the budget is so tight. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso commented that the Senior Services is 
Attachment N and the budget is already $31,000 less than the current year and therefore has 
already been cut 8.2 % . Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson came up with a way to 
reduce another 3% which is $10,600, but as she mentioned in her memo, those cuts will 
certainly have an impact on her operation. 

Mayor Garcia said that he is not willing to consider any of Ms. Rosson's recommendations 
and Council agreed. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso stated that the Recreation Department made 
$47,500 in cuts. Recreation Director Omar Luna prepared a worksheet for Council with two 
different scenarios and the reductions would have an impact on some of the programs. 

Councilman Lob was not interested in considering any of the recommendations since 
everything that is done in this Department is for the residents; if cuts are made it would be 
taking away from the recreation programs. 

Councilman Bain asked what $4,000 for promotions for Halloween entailed and Recreation 
Director Luna responded that it is eliminating the whole event and there would only be a 
costume contest. The cost would be reduced to $500 for ribbons and trophies. 

Recreation Director Luna explained that the Easter event would also be eliminated which 
includes rides, face painting and snow cones and there would only be an Easter egg hunt. 
The football program can definitely be reduced. That program was budgeted when it was 
anticipated that there would be four teams and there is currently only one team. 

To answer City Manager Gorland's question, Recreation Director Luna said that the program is 
anticipating having approximately two teams next year. He left approximately $2,000 to cover 
those two teams. 

Mayor Garcia commented that the number of teams fluctuate per year and that is the only 
reason why he would be reluctant to reduce it only $2,000 because you cannot predict what 
is going to happen. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 12 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Councilman Bain agreed with Mayor Garcia's comment and suggested reducing the football 
program to $4,000 which is a savings of $3,200. 

To answer Mayor Garcia's question, Mr. Luna stated that the repairs and maintenance account 
covers the repairs for the basketball courts and the ball fields. 

Mr. Luna explained that the Florida Recreation Parks Association (FRPA) has meetings that 
are held in Weston and there is currently $1,500 in the budget for the membership to this 
organization. 

City Manager Garland asked if Recreation Director Luna is including the elimination of his 
membership and Recreation Director Luna responded affirmatively. 

City Manager Garland said that he does not think it is a good idea to eliminate the FRPA 
meetings. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Recreation Director Luna explained that eliminating the 
FRPA would create void from what is happening in the Recreation field. The amount is for 
four staff members to attend the meetings. 

Councilman Bain asked if only two staff members could attend the meetings and Recreation 
Director Luna replied affirmatively, but he feels that it is important for staff to attend the 
meetings. He prefers that if the funds remain in the budget that it should be enough for all 
four staff members. 

Mayor Garcia clarified that $7 ,000 is for the complete elimination of the Fourth of July Parade 
and he is not in favor of eliminating this event. 

Councilman Petralanda asked if Recreation Director Luna is doing enough advertising for the 
football program and Recreation Director Luna replied that the Optimist Club handles the 
advertising. He does not feel that the amount of teams has anything to do with advertising. 

Mayor Garcia commented that the reason for the number of teams is because there have 
been a lot of changes that occurred in the weight division for the football program and the 
issues are internal. 

By consensus, Council agreed to reduce the Recreation Department budget by $3,200. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso referred to the Golf Department budget in 
Attachment L. The proposal is to cut approximately $57,000. 

Mayor Garcia asked Golf Director Paul O'Dell if there was a recent change in the sign at the 
Golf Course and Golf Director O'Dell replied that he is unaware of any change. 

Councilman Bain asked if all of the bunkers will be fixed with $25,000 and Golf Director 
O'Dell responded that some bunkers are currently being fixed and the rest will be finished next 
year with the $25,000. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Golf Director O'Dell stated that the $8,000 for 
professional services is for reports from the National Golf Foundation and the United States 
Golf Association that Council has received over the last couple of years. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 13 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Councilman Bain asked if the reports are necessary and City Manager Garland replied that the 
reports are the independent report cards of the golf course that the City has received for many 
years. 

Councilman Lob said that with the staff that is in place, he would rather not spend the $8,000 
for the reports. 

Councilman Bain feels that $8,000 should be put towards the golf course because it needs to 
get to a better playing condition and the reports could be deferred to next year. 

City Manager Gerland stated they are the only professional reports on the golf course that the 
City receives. 

Councilman Bain suggested removing $8,000 for the reports because he is not sure that he 
wants someone to come to the golf course to evaluate it when it is in the process of being 
improved. 

City Manager Gerland asked how often Golf Director O'Dell speaks with the consultant Earl 
Grey and Golf Director O'Dell replied that since Golf Superintendent Laurie Bland was hired, 
he has not spoken with him. He explained that Mr. Grey interviewed Golf Superintendent 
Bland over the phone before she was hired and he is a resource for the golf course from time 
to time. 

Mayor Garcia asked how the removal of Mr. Grey's services would affect the golf course and 
Golf Director O'Dell responded that it would affect the golf course if Golf Superintendent Bland 
needed assistance and could not reach out to Mr. Grey for his help. 

City Manager Gerland said that he would feel very uncomfortable if Golf Director O'Dell did 
not have access to Mr. Grey. 

Mayor Garcia asked for City Manager Gerland and Golf Director O'Dell to make a 
recommendation to Council stating whether they would like to keep funds in the budget for 
Mr. Grey's services. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, Golf Director O'Dell stated that Mr. Grey's services 
are budgeted quarterly. 

Councilman Bain suggested that Golf Director O'Dell consider using Mr. Grey's services twice 
a year. 

Mayor Garcia asked if Mr. Grey is paid the full $8,000 whether his services are used or not 
and City Manager Gerland responded that Mr. Grey is not paid if his services are not used. 

Assistant City Manager /Finance Director Alonso stated that the Human Resources Department 
is shown in Attachment C. Human Resources Director /Risk Manager Loretta Boucher came 
up with $5,700 in reductions. She wanted to explain to Council that travel per diem dues and 
education are monies that she set aside for her assistant to continue her education and she 
does not want to eliminate those funds. The $1,600 for professional services goes to 
background checks and finger printing and it all depends on the activity for the year. He 
clarified that these items are reductions. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 14 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Councilman Bain said that he would like to speak with Ms. Boucher before making decisions 
on this budget. 

No changes were made to the Human Resources budget. 

Mayor Garcia commented that if Council feels the need to have another workshop meeting 
they could schedule one. He encourages each Council member to meet with the City 
Manager if they have any questions regarding the budget. 

Mr. Alonso stated that the next meeting is the first public hearing in September for the budget. 
Between now and then, he needs to prepare the proposed budget that Council is going to 
consider. 

Councilman Bain stated that the pool has not been discussed and he feels that Council is 
almost to the point where a decision can be made before the budget. 

Mayor Garcia was hoping that after Council worked on the budget and they knew the dollar 
amount that was left over, it would be discussed with the Administration as to what the options 
are. 

City Manager Garland commented that there are still items that need to be discussed as 
outlined in Schedule 1-10. There is an issue regarding the pool and there is nothing in the 
budget to address this item. He is uncertain what the DERM requirements are going to cost 
and there is nothing in the budget for commercial redevelopment. 

City Manager Garland noted that he asked Link Construction to provide a demolition estimate 
for the pool. The estimated cost of $200,000 is without marcite and with the marcite it would 
cost approximately $250,000. 

To answer Councilman Bain's question, City Manager Garland said that he believes Link 
Construction is going to provide services that the City will pay for every year for them to 
inspect the pool. They are advising the City to purchase the equipment so that all they would 
have to do is maintain the pool. He is uncertain how many years it will be good for. 

City Manager Garland explained that DERM has directed that several things must take place 
which are all very reasonable. Meetings are being held to determine the cost. For commercial 
redevelopment, there are no funds or plans to encourage someone to come in and develop 
certain areas. 

Mr. Alonso stated that Attachment Dis the updated schedule 1-10 which has the possible cuts 
that can be made. Using a millage of 7.6995, there would be a surplus of $260,000. 
Attachment A is based on the 7.6995 millage rate and the six items that were added or 
reduced during the budget meetings are listed. The first item involves the City Clerk's budget 
and the position of a City Clerk. The second item is the increase that Council requested of 
$20,000 as a reserve for the election for the following year. 

Mr. Alonso commented that the third item is the reduction of $3,000 for the quarterly advisory 
board meetings. The fourth item is the position of Police Lieutenant. The fifth item is the 
$10,000 reduction in the City events line item from the Council budget. The sixth item is the 
addition of $276,000 to the golf budget. All of the items under that millage created a surplus 
of $250,290. With the $9,000 that was reduced tonight, the surplus would be approximately 
$260,000. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 15 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Mr. Alonso noted that Attachment B is another scenario that Council requested which is based 
on a new City Clerk being hired on October 1•1

• With this scenario, the surplus would be 
$180,000. Attachment C is based on the millage cap at 7.8950 and if the City were to 
maintain that, there would be a surplus of $418,000. Attachment D includes the proposed cuts 
for Council to analyze. 

Councilman Bain suggested that the funds for the City Clerk position be pulled this year and 
continue with what is currently in place and look at putting it in the next budget. 

Mr. Alonso clarified that the $2 60,000 surplus is based on the assumption that the City will 
not hire a City Clerk and will continue with what is currently in place. Attachment B is the 
$190,000 for replacing the City Clerk. 

Councilman Bain asked about the reduction in overtime for the Police Department and Mayor 
Garcia replied that Chief of Police Baan made a valid point when he discussed that item. 

Councilman Bain asked if Mr. Alonso could provide Council with the amount in overtime for 
the Police Department for the last three years. If the amount adds up to $110,000 or less, he 
believes it should be reduced. 

Mayor Garcia would like to have the actual and the budgeted amount in overtime for the 
Police Department for the last five years. 

Mr. Alonso clarified that the reason why overtime increased by $45,000 this year is because 
of the red light camera hearings. During the budget process, there were two line items that 
increased to cover the police and the hearing judge, which is included in professional services 
and overtime. These amounts were all set by the revenues that are being generated by the 
administrative hearing fees. The general fund has a separate revenue line item for these fees. 

Mayor Garcia reiterated that he would still like to see what the proposed budget and the 
proposed actual was over the last five years for overtime that is not related to hearings. 

Councilman Petralanda asked if Police Officers had to be used for the red light camera 
hearings or if a security company could be used and Mayor Garcia replied that it has to be 
Police Officers. 

Mayor Garcia commented that he had the same question as Councilman Petralanda, but would 
rather have a Police Officer from the City of Miami Springs than a security company. 

City Manager Garland stated that in government accounting, a profit line is not visible. The 
focus is on cost, but there is also a revenue component that is shown separately from the 
cost side. This applies to two different areas; the Building and Zoning Department and the 
Police Department. The Recreation Department has significant revenues. 

City Manager Garland asked about Attachment D and Mayor Garcia responded that he has 
the attachment and would like to spend time analyzing it and he would prefer to sit with City 
Manager Garland in his office to go over these additional options. 

Mr. Alonso clarified that he will base the proposed budget on what Council currently has at the 
moment which is the 7.6995 with a surplus of approximately $260,000. There has to be a 
proposed budget when Council meets for their first public hearing on September 9'h. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 16 Monday, August 19, 2013 



Mayor Garcia stated that he would prefer to go with less of a surplus and then Council can 
decide if they will reduce it or not. 

City Manager Gerland said that it will be placed on the agenda for next Monday night's 
meeting. 

4. Adjournment 

There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Suzanne S. Hitaffer, CMC 
Acting City Clerk 

Approved as _____ during meeting of: 

Transcription assistance provided by Elora R. Sakal. 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Words striel<eA IAFS"§A have been deleted. Underscored words represent changes. All other words remain 
unchanged. 

Minutes - City Council Workshop Meeting 17 Monday, August 19, 2013 



DRAFT 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

The Miami Springs Historic Preservation Board met at 7:00 p.m., on Wednesday, August 
28, 2013 in the City Hall Council Chambers. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. 

1 ) Call to Order/Roll Call 

The following were present: 

Also Present: 

Chair Sydney Garton 
Charles M. Hill 
Yvonne Shenberger 
Vice Chair Jo Ellen Phillips 
Maria Petralanda 

Administrative Assistant Elora R. Sakal 

2) Approval of Minutes: June 20, 2013 Regular Meeting 

Minutes of the June 20, 2013 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Shonberger moved to approve the minutes. Board member Hill 
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously on voice vote. 

Chair Garton stated that at the last meeting she had asked the Clerk of the Board to send 
the Pioneer Resident Questionnaire form to the board members so that they would be 
available to give to interested residents and she has not received it yet. 

3) Old Business: 

a. Report on Contact with Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Chief 
Kathleen Kauffman 

Board member Hill reported that Ms. Kauffman is very informed and it was a pleasure to 
meet her on July 22"d. 

Historic Preservation Board 1 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



Board member Hill stated that at the last meeting on June 20'h, Board member 
Shenberger had offered to contact Miami Springs Elementary School Principal Sally 
Hutchings. When he met with Ms. Kauffmann in July, she attempted to look up the City 
Code on the website to examine Code of Ordinance Section 153.20 regarding historic 
designation procedures. In particular she was looking for the special category of historic 
designation that was used for the Golf Course, but was unable to access it through the 
website. 

Board member Hill explained that Ms. Kauffman found Miami Springs Elementary School 
on the website that has various photographs and she was quite impressed with the 
architecture, including the windows. She was not very interested in the special category 
designation because she was interested in preserving the windows and other features. 

Mr. Hill said that Ms. Kauffman asked him who the School Board member was for Miami 
Springs and he informed her that it is School Board member for District 5, Susie V. 
Castillo. He explained that Ms. Kauffman discouraged the Board to meet with the Principal 
as she wanted to do some additional investigation first, and she felt that a site inspection 
would be appropriate, which has not yet been accomplished. 

Mr. Hill stated that Ms. Kauffman also advised him around August S'h she had attended 
the Dade Association of School Administrators (DASA) Summer Institute and School Board 
member Susie Castillo was there. They discussed the idea of the designation of the school 
and she learned at that time that the school was planning on replacing the windows 
through the County general obligation bond funds. Ms. Kauffman plans to meet with Ms. 
Castillo in person and she found the Florida Statute that exempts school boards from local 
building codes. She is of the opinion that the windows are more important than the current 
designation and she is going to suggest the preferred option of repairing the windows. 

Board member Hill advised the Board that Ms. Kauffman is sorry she could not be here 
tonight as she had another commitment and she also wanted to meet with School Board 
member Castillo first. 

Board member Phillips stated that Ms. Kauffman will be bringing guests to the Curtiss 
Mansion that are historic preservationists in high positions in the State of Florida. There 
are two tentative dates and she will inform the Board when the date is set. She felt that it 
would be good protocol for the Historic Preservation Board members to greet them when 
they arrive to tour the Mansion and Miami Springs. It would also be a great opportunity to 
meet the local Historic Preservation Chief, as well as those from around the State. 

Chair Garton commented that it would be wonderful for the Board members to attend since 
Miami Springs is the host city and Vice Chair Phillips reported that the date would be in 
the first part of October. 

Board member Hill said that he invited Ms. Kauffman to attend the next board meeting on 
Wednesday, September 2S'h. 

Historic Preservation Board 2 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



b. Consideration of Board's Request to Designate Miami Springs Elementary 
School 

Board member Hill asked how the other Board members felt about the special category 
designation. 

Chair Garton commented that checked her files and found one report is a local designation 
report and the other is a site designation report. She thinks another form was created for 
sites and she also has the report for the Golf Course. 

Board member Shonberger stated that the Golf Course was designated under the new 
Special Designation category, not site designation. 

Chair Garton referred to the different forms for local designation and site reports that were 
not dated. She suggested that the date should always be on the forms when they are 
created. 

Discussion ensued regarding the designation reports and how the Golf Course was 
designated without restrictions under the special category in Chapter 153. 

Chair Garton urged the board members to obtain a copy of Chapter 15 3 if they do not 
have one. 

Board member Shonberger stated that when a site is designated without restrictions like 
the Golf Course it is similar to a National Designation and even though the property is not 
legally protected, it makes people think about protection, similar to the situation with the 
school windows. She would like to support Ms. Kauffman and her feelings about the 
windows without making it a legal restriction. 

Board member Hill noted that the code section for the special category designation is 
153.20 (C) and it reads as follows: "In addition to the authority for historical designation, 
previously described herein, but separate and apart from such designation authority, the 
board may consider historical designation by utilization of a 'special Designation Category' 
for any qualifying area, place, structure, landscape feature, archeological site or other 
improvements or physical features of individual sites, districts or archeological zones. 
However, any designation authorized and approved by the board for the special 
designation category shall be limited to the following provisions . . . . . ... " 

Mr. Hill added that under subparagraph 4 the code states that neither the board nor the 
City shall be permitted to restrict or limit the subject of designation by requiring regular or 
special certificates of appropriateness, certificates for demolition, reconstruction, building 
excavation, or for any other renovation, site modification, design revision, property usage, 
maintenance or repair. · 

Board member Shonberger stated that Ms. Kauffman is not in favor of the special category 
designation for the school as she is a real historian. 

Board member Hill suggested that Ms. Kauffman could meet with School Board member 
Susie Castillo to discuss repair of the windows as opposed to replacing them. 

Historic Preservation Board 3 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



Chair Garton asked if the Board should step back at this point and remain status quo as 
far as the designation pending Ms. Kauffman's meeting with School Board member 
Castillo. 

Board member Shenberger would like to continue slowly with the designation. 

Chair Garton emphasized the importance of obtaining a copy of the ordinance. She asked 
Board member Shenberger to review the forms that she found in her file in order to 
determine if one was an updated form. 

Board member Shenberger replied that she did not think the form that references the site 
is a valid form and it might be an old form. 

Chair Garton reiterated that the date should be placed on all forms in the future and the 
members should get an updated copy of the historic preservation ordinance in Chapter 
153. 

Chair Garton stated that the designation of Miami Springs Elementary School would be 
placed on the agenda for the next meeting. 

Board member Hill offered to send an email to Kathleen Kauffman to remind her about the 
next Historic Preservation Board meeting on Wednesday, September 25'". 

c. Discussion Regarding the Protection of Historically Designated Properties 

Board member Hill recalled that this item was placed on the agenda because Ms. 
Shenberger was concerned about the property at 281 Glendale - "The Hunting Lodge". 

Board member Shonberger clarified that the property was designated in 1994, and she 
noticed that some work is being done to the home. 

Chair Garton referred to the list of designated properties and Board member Shenberger 
suggested that everyone should obtain an updated list. 

Chair Garton noted that at the last meeting a concern was raised about the demolition of 
historic properties. 

Board member Hill explained that the Hequembourg house was demolished and this 
should not be repeated if it can be avoided. 

Board member Shenberger commented that once a house becomes an unsafe structure it 
"trumps" historic designation and the structure can be demolished. There must be a way 
to prevent the historic homes from becoming unsafe structures. 

Chair Garton referred to Code Section 153-65 regarding demolition of historic properties. 
She requested a copy of this code section. 

Historic Preservation Board 4 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



d. Discussion Regarding the Locally Designated Property at 281 Glendale Drive 
- "The Hunting Lodge" 

Chair Garton asked if the property at 2 81 Glendale Drive is in danger of being demolished 
because there is being work done on it now. 

Board member Shenberger stated that she hopes the structure is not in danger because it 
is an important part of the City's history. She would like to find out what is going on at 
the property. 

Vice Chair Phillips suggested checking with the City's Building Department and Chair 
Garton offered to check the public records before the next meeting. 

4) New Business: 

a. Curtiss Mansion Report 

Vice Chair Phillips reported that a meeting was held last week with the Regional Director 
for the Florida Department of Transportation (FOOT) along with State Senator Rene Garcia 
and Mayor Zavier Garcia. There has been a delay in getting the grant approval from FOOT 
that will finish the outside. In order to obtain the full certificate of occupancy they need to 
have the parking area, irrigation and lighting completed. 

Vice Chair Phillips explained that the grant is administered through the County Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) and CMI was told that the total amount of funds that the 
County would be receiving for the enhancement grants would be $1MM to be divided 
between seven entities, or $145,000 for each. At the next presentation before the FOOT 
Board of Engineers, she heard someone asking for $1MM, and she found that CMI was 
given misinformation because the grant totaled $17MM, not $1 MM. 

Vice Chair Phillips said that after she raised the question about the misinformation, CMI 
was called to go before FOOT and they came back and said that $1 MM would be funneled 
to CMI because of what transpired, instead of having to write another grant and go 
through another grant cycle. They pushed forward and were able to complete all the 
design plans before going through the permitting process and once everything was finished 
they provided FOOT with copies of everything. The next response they received, she was 
told that CMI would not get the full $1MM because the words "parking lot" were not 
included in the grant request. 

Vice Chair Phillips stated that there were meetings with the CMI Board and the Mayor to 
discuss whether or not they should use political strength, which happened last week. 
FOOT representatives were given a tour of the Mansion and they understood that Glenn 
Curtiss was not about just aviation because his inventions started with bicycles and 
motorcycles. Glenn Curtiss also gave land throughout the County for railways and 
thoroughfares. 

Historic Preservation Board 5 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



Vice Chair Phillips informed the Board that CMI is applying for National Landmark 
designation for the Curtiss Mansion since it is the only surviving residence of Glenn 
Curtiss. They were told that the process would take 3-5 months to go from Tallahassee 
to Washington for approval and they denied the request because they did not feel there 
was enough of the building remaining after the fires. Antoline Carbonell, who is an 
architect, determined that the precedent has been set by Franklin D. Roosevelt's house in 
New York that was totally torn down and rebuilt and still has a landmark designation. They 
found that there is enough of the mansion remaining to meet the guidelines after 
measuring again. 

Vice Chair Phillips said that the lecture series and events at the Mansion were stopped 
because of the installation of the new paving that they thought would begin on July 1" and 
it has not started yet pending a response from FOOT. 

Vice Chair Phillips reported that they are moving the entrance roadway away from the 
pond in order to create an area to hold concerts by the water and in front there are plans 
for a fountain with parking by the jogging path. There will also be a K-9 training course for 
the Police Department. 

Chair Garton asked if a request for proposal (RFP) had gone out for the work and Vice 
Chair Phillips responded that they are waiting to find out about the funding. The 
specifications are ready. 

Vice Chair Phillips explained there are plans for a concert series and other events and a 
grant was received in conjunction with the Florida Humanities Council along with the 
Pelican Playhouse who will host the "Dreamers and Schemers" that are character actors 
who will play Henry Flagler, Marjory Stoneman Douglas and Napoleon Bonaparte in 
November at the Theatre. 

Vice Chair Phillips added that the Miami Springs Historical Society meetings with be held 
at the Mansion beginning in September. 

b. Reports from Board Members 

Board member Shenberger reported that the Miami Springs Historical Society Kick-off party 
will be held at her home on Sunday, September 8'h at 7:30 p.m. 

Chair Garton mentioned that the Historical Society will be holding a dinner at Johnny's on 
Sunday, September 22nd and tickets will be available at the kick-off party. The next 
Historical Society meeting will be held on Thursday, October 3'' at the Curtiss Mansion 
and the guest speaker's presentation will be on Florida's SOO'h birthday. 

Vice Chair Phillips mentioned that Antoline Carbonell is the Vice President of the CMI 
Board who put together the history of the guayabera shirts and won national awards. He 
was formerly an employee of Miami-Dade County Aviation Department. He is also CMl's 
historian and researcher; he was also the guest curator for History Miami's 100 Years of 
Aviation in Miami. 

Historic Preservation Board 6 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



c. Information/Reports from Board Liaison from City Council 

None. 

d. Preparation of the Agenda for the Next Board Meeting 

Chair Garton said the next agenda under would include a report from Historic Preservation 
Chief Kathleen Kauffman, the designation of Miami Springs Elementary School and a 
report on the findings for 2 81 Glendale Drive. 

Vice Chair Phillips mentioned that the Azure Way Apartments is another interesting topic. 

Chair Garton informed the Board that she met the owner of the Azure Way Apartments 
and she gave him a copy of the designation report for the property. She said that he is 
very interested in the history of the property and perhaps he could attend a meeting to 
give an update on the progress of the renovation work. 

Chair Garton added that she would like to include a Curtiss Mansion report on every 
agenda. She commented that she hopes that Council Liaison Michael Windrem is able to 
attend the next meeting. 

Chair Garton asked the board members if they would like to begin working on another 
designation based on the priority list or if they wanted to wait until after Miami Springs 
Elementary School. 

Board member Shonberger said that she would like to concentrate on the history of Miami 
Springs Elementary School before moving on to the next designation. She requested a 
new historic site list based on priority so that the board members could go over them. 

Vice Chair Phillips apologized for not being able to attend past meetings due to a conflict 
with the CMI Board meetings. 

5) Adjourn 

There was no further business to discuss and the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Suzanne Hitaffer 
Clerk of the Board 

Approved as written at meeting of: 

**************************************************************************************************************************** 

The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen Advisory Boards do 
not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, which may only be established and 
authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of the City Council. 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Historic Preservation Board 7 Wednesday, August 28, 2013 



DRAFT 

City of Miami Springs, Florida 

The Recreation Commission met in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m., on Tuesday, 
September 10, 2013 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at: 7:05 p.m. 

The following were present: 

Absent: 

Also present: 

2) Approval of Minutes 

Chair Clark Rinehart 
Dr. Stephanie Kandy 
Jorge Santin 
Alex Anthony 

Miguel Becerra 

Acting City Clerk Suzanne Hitaffer 

Minutes of August 13, 2013 meeting were approved as written. 

Board member Santin moved to approve the minutes. Board member Kandy 
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

3) Old Business: None. 

4) New Business: 

a) Wall of Fame Discussion and Nomination 

Board member Santin commented that the nomination of Douglas Orr is a good 
choice. He has been a major contributor and supporter towards Recreation. 

1 



Board member Kondy stated that it is a good start for the program. Mr. Orr has 
good credentials and she is happy with the nomination. 

Board member Santin made a motion to nominate Douglas Orr as the first 
candidate to be inducted into the Wall of Fame. Board member Anthony 
seconded the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 

(The nomination form for Douglas Orr is attached for the record). 

b) Maintenance on Recreational Fields 

Board member Kondy asked how the flooding on Prince Field is and Recreation 
Director Omar Luna replied that he is hoping to still get the grass. 

Recreation Director Luna commented that the fields have gotten a lot better. There 
are some issues at Stafford Park with mole crickets that infected the field. Once 
mole crickets spread, the park is basically done. You have to catch it before they 
affect the roots of the grass. Maintenance is being provided to that field to get the 
grass growing back as quickly as possible. 

Recreation Director Luna said that some areas are growing faster than other areas 
so at the end of the week the field will be fertilized again, verticut and seeding will 
be added to some of the slower growing areas. With the maintenance total plan 
there should be a contractor in place by October 1'' and that contractor will take 
over the day-to-day operations of the maintenance of the athletic fields. 

Recreation Director Luna stated that the common areas such as the around the 
playgrounds and parking areas will continue to be cut by Raydel Landscaping who 
has a contract with the City. The Department has been working with a contractor 
who was hired two months ago and they are charging on an as needed basis for 
equipment, herbicide and pesticide applications. The Stafford field is still playable; 
the grass just needs some maintenance. 

To answer Board member Kandy's question, Recreation Director Luna explained 
that beginning October 1", the fields will be cut a minimum of once a week. 
Fertilization will be provided three to four times a year and herbicide applications 
will be done approximately six times in a year. 

To answer Board member Santin's question, Recreation Director Luna said that 
$98,000 is budgeted for the parks through the golf course. 

Recreation Director Luna explained that the reason those funds are in the golf 
course budget because they have the contract with the current contractor to provide 
the maintenance of the fields. Nobody is allowed to approve anything in the system 
unless he is the one who approves it. 

To answer Board member Kandy's question, Recreation Director Luna responded 
that the company that is going to be hired will only focus on the maintenance of the 
athletic fields. 

Board member Santin commented that there had been some neglect to the fields in 
between the changing of the former Golf Superintendent. He feels that $98,000 is 
not enough. 

2 



Recreation Director Luna said that the issue at Stafford Park could not have been 
identified by anyone. He does not blame the prior staff from the golf course. 

Board member Santin understands that the budget is very tight but the City and 
Council always find a way. If the Department needs more than the $98,000, he 
needs to fight for support through the Councilman who appointed him. 

Recreation Director Luna clarified that Council was willing to give the difference if 
the quotes he received were more than $98,000. 

Board member Kondy asked where the mole crickets could have come from and 
Recreation Director Luna replied that he does not know. 

Recreation Director Luna commented that the issue of the mole crickets has 
happened at the Virginia Gardens field and at Prince Field. 

To answer Board member Santin's question, Recreation Director Luna said that the 
fields are sprayed. 

c) Report on Summer Programs 

Recreation Director Luna commented that the summer camp went very well this 
year. There were 18 2 kids registered in the program and the average attendance 
was approximately 145 on a week to week basis. There were some challenges with 
the staff only being able to work 2 9 hours a week due to the resolution that was 
passed for Obama Care. It was difficult to program special events or field trips that 
would take the whole day because he was not able to split the staff. 

To answer Board member Santin's question, Recreation Director Luna stated that 
the program consists of different activities such as field day and water day. There is 
also an art and dance component and at the end of the summer a dance talent 
show is held. 

Recreation Director Luna said that he is hoping to implement a new "Get Fit" 
program next summer. There is a disconnect in the community for kids between the 
ages of thirteen and seventeen. Different activities will include bike riding and 
canoeing. 

5) Other Business: 

By consensus, the Board agreed to place the nomination of a Vice Chair on the 
next agenda. 

Chair Rinehart recognized those persons in the audience and asked if they would 
like to comment. 

Steven Miro stated that the pool is a big issue. He has been listening to the 
discussions for two and a half years and sees that nothing is being done about it. 

Mike McDonald of 15 Michael Lane, Windsor Connecticut, said that he is a member 
of the Town Council in Windsor and he is here to listen to the meeting. There is no 
Recreation Committee in Windsor so he wanted to see how the meetings were held 
in Miami Springs. 

3 



To answer Board member Kandy's question, Acting City Clerk Suzanne Hitaffer 
explained that the quarterly meetings will begin October 1". The next board meeting 
is scheduled for Tuesday, October 8'". 

6) Adjournment 

There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 
7:28 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Elora Sakal 
Board Secretary 

Approved as ____ during meeting of: ------

Words striekeA t"1re~§R have been deleted. Underscored words represent changes. All other 
words remain unchanged. 

******************************************************************** 
"The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City 

Citizen Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action 
of the City, which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or 
other action of the City Council''. 
******************************************************************** 

4 



RECREATION WALL OF FAME NOMINATION FORM 

Please review the criteria before subinittlngthe nomination application. Please complete all 
information requested. Applications that are incomplete or do not meet the criteria will be 
rejected. µse additional paper as necessary. 

Nominating Party (Person submitting the Application) 

Name: 'f>l l L )' "&A JIU 

Adc!ress: __________________ _,_ ___ _ 

Home Phone: _______ Mobile Phone=----~-----

Email: _______________________ _ 

Candidate (Person being nominated} 

Name: :J)ou G--1.. A S EJ f2. R 

Address: 261 Buchanan St., Glade Valley, NC 28627 

Home Phone; 336-363-6187 

Email: YODOP@aol.com 

Reas0n(s} for Nomination: 

Mobile Phone: _________ _ 

Recognize Doug's years of dedication to coaching, volunteering his 

time on the Rec Board, sponsorships and donations to park facilities. 



Candidate Achievements- and/or Contributions: 

1. Coaching - football 1973-1980, baseball 1977-1983, boys soccer 1978-1980 

2. Played on the first Miami Springs football team in 1957. 

3. Instrumental in secu.ring Peavy Field from Miami Dade Water and Sewer, 

East Drive from Dade County School Board, and Miami Spring Golf Course 

from City of Miami. 

4. Member of the Miami Springs Rec Commission from 1978-1999 serving as 

Chairm<m from 1980-1999. 

5. Member of the Miami Springs Optimist Club from 1972-2005. Served many 

years as VP in charge of athletics. 

Contact (Names and Phone numbers of people who can. provide information about the 

Candidate} 

Yvonne Orr - 336-363-6187 

Please complete and return to the City Clerk's Office: 

201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs FL, 33166 
305-805-5006 



Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 

Cancellation Notice 

The Golf and Country Club Advisory Board meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 
September 11, 2013 has been canceled since there are no agenda items for consideration. 

cc: City Council 
City Manager 
Assistant City Manager /Finance Director 
City Attorney 
Acting City Clerk 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board Members 
Golf Director, Paul O'Dell 
Golf Superintendent, Laurie Bland 
Post 

Elora R. Sakal 
Board Secretary 



City of Miami Springs, Florida 

CANCELLATION NOTICE 

The Revitalization and Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee Meeting of Monday, September 16, 
2013 is canceled since there are no agenda items to discuss. 

cc: Mayor and Council 
City Manager 
Assistant City Manager /Finance Director 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 

Elora R. Sakal 
Administrative Assistant II 

Revitalization and Redevelopment Board Members 
Post 



 
 

City of Miami Springs, Florida 
  

 Board of Parks and Parkways 
 

 
 CANCELLATION NOTICE 
 
 

The Board of Parks and Parkways Regular Meeting of Wednesday, September 18, 
2013 has been canceled since there are no agenda items for consideration. 

 
 
 

 
 

                 
                   Elora R. Sakal 
                   Board Secretary 

 

 
 
 
cc: City Council 
 City Manager 

Assistant City Manager/Finance Director 
 City Attorney 
 Acting City Clerk 
 Board of Parks and Parkways Members 
 Public Works Director 

Post 



 
  

Ecology Board 

 

Cancellation Notice 
 

 
The Ecology Board Meeting of Tuesday, September 24, 2013 has been canceled since 

there are no agenda items for consideration. 
 
 
 

 

 

                 

                           

                         Elora R. Sakal 
                         Board Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Mayor and Council 
 City Manager  
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  
 Ecology Board Members 
 Public Works Director 
 Post 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3586 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA ADOPTING THE FINAL 
LEVYING OF AD VALOREM TAXES FOR GENERAL 
OPERATIONS FOR THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

.. 'i'c~3-Ptll3 ~ 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the first 
of two public hearings on September 9, 2013 as required by Florida Statutes 200.065 to 
discuss the proposed operating ad valorem levy; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the first 
of two public hearings on September 9, 2013 as required by Florida Statutes 200.065 to 
discuss the proposed operating budgets of the City of Miami Springs for the Fiscal Year 
beginning October 1, 2013 and ending September 30, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, is considering 
the passage of two resolutions following the second required public hearing adopting the 
proposed operating ad valorem tax rate, concurrent with the proposed operating budgets; and, 

WHEREAS, the value of real property not exempt from taxation within the City 
of Miami Springs, Florida has been certified by the Miami-Dade County property appraiser and 
reflects a current year adjusted taxable value of $910,262,509; and, 

WHEREAS, the second public hearing was duly noticed, advertised and held on 
September 23, 2013. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT DULY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
TH.E CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

Section 1: That the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 OPERATING millage rate for the 
City of Miami Springs, Florida is 7.6995 mills, representing a 17.31% increase from the rolled 
back rate of 6.5633 mills. 

Section 2: That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

Resolution No. 2013-3586 
1 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, this 
23"' day of September, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

The motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was offered by 
-------'seconded by _________ , and 
on roll call the following vote ensued: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

II ll 

" )l 

II " 

" II 

" " 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Suzanne Hitaffer, CMG 
Acting City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

2 
Resolution No. 2013-3586 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3587 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND, 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS, DEBT SERVICE 
FUND, AND ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014; AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO PROCEED WITH 
IMPLEMENTATION OF SERVICE PROGRAMS 
AND PROJECTS; PROHIBITING 
UNAUTHORIZED LIABILITIES AND 
EXPENDITURES OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Agenda ltam No. 

CitY eouneil MHting of: 

\l...U""11il~ 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida held the first 
of two public hearings on Monday, September 9, 2013 as required by Florida Statutes 
200.065 to discuss the proposed operating budgets of the City of Miami Springs for the Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014 beginning October 1, 2013 and ending September 30, 2014; and, 

WHEREAS, the first public hearing was duly noticed and advertised; and, 

WHEREAS, at the first public hearing the City Council of the City of Miami 
Springs, Florida set forth the proposed expenditures, appropriations, and revenue estimates for 
the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 operating budgets for all funds totaling $19,836,715; and, 

WHEREAS, the second public hearing was duly noticed, advertised and held on 
September 23, 2013; and, 

WHEREAS, the Administration has confirmed the revenue projections as 
presented at the first public hearing in the amount of $19,836,715; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

1 Resolution No. 2013-3587 



Section 1: That the following final operating budgets for the general fund, 
special revenue funds, debt service fund, and enterprise fund are hereby adopted for the 
Fiscal Year 2013-2014 beginning October 1, 2013 and ending September 30, 2014: 

Funds 

General Fund: 
Special Revenue Funds: 
Enterprise Fund: 
Debt Service Fund: 

TOTALS 

Revenues & 
Reserves 

$15,270,012 
1,225,659 
2,771,566 

569,478 

$19,836,715 

Expense 
Appropriations 
and Reserves 

$15,270,012 
1,225,659 
2,771,566 

569,478 

$19,836.715 

Section 2: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to proceed with 
implementation of the service programs and projects provided for in the budget, consistent with 
the City Code and policies established by the City Council. 

Section 3: That no liabilities shall be incurred or monies expended by any 
officer or employee of the City except in accordance with provisions of the budget or duly 
adopted amendments thereto. 

Section 4: That this resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption for 
the fiscal year which will begin on October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

2 Resolution No. 2013-3587 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, this 
23'd day of September, 2013. 

The motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was offered by 
------- , seconded by 
and on roll call the following vote ensued: 

ATTEST: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

Suzanne Hitaffer, CMC 
Acting City Clerk 

" ll 

" " 
" " 
" " 
II II 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

3 Resolution No. 2013-3587 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3595 

Agenda Item No. 

Olly Oouncll Meeting of: 

_3,-J_ 3;, C)AJ I J fP-; 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY 
EMPLOYEE "PAY PLAN" FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014; 
RESERVING THE RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO AMEND OR 
SUPPLEMENT THE PLAN; EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 993-2010 was passed on August 23, 2010, authorizing and 
directing the annual internal review and approval of the City Employee "Pay Plan", and, 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 993-2010, as currently codified in the Code of Ordinance 
Section 34-19(B), further directed the annual approval of the City "Pay Plan" by Resolution in 
conjunction with the City Council's adoption of the City's annual budget; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs is desirous of approving the 
City Employee "Pay Plan" for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 in accordance with the recommendations 
of the City Manager: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

Section 1: That the revised City Employee "Pay Plan", attached hereto as Exhibit "A", 
is hereby approved and adopted for the Fiscal Year of 2013-2014. 

Section 2: That the City Council hereby reserves the right and authority to amend or 
supplement the City Employee "Pay Plari' at any and all times as may be determined to be in 
the best interests of the City by City Council resolution. 

Section 3: That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 
adoption by the City Council. 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

1 
Resolution No. 2013-3595 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, this 
26'h day of August, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

The motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was offered by 
_______ , seconded by , and on 
roll call the following vote ensued: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

" " 
" " -
" " 
" " 
" " 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Suzanne S. Hitaffer, CMG 
Acting City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

2 
Resolution No. 2013-3595 



P_OSITION _CLASSIFICATIQN AND- PAY PLAN EXHIBIT A 

FISCAL YEAR 2012~13 

CIVIL SERVICE1No~:c1v1L_SERV_JCE EMPLOYEES 

FY2012·13 
POSITION PAY GRADE PAY RANGE 

MINIMUM MAXIMUM 
MAINTENANCE WORKER I 8 22,541 33,421 
PRO SHOP CLERK 8 22,541 33,421 
CLERICAL ASSISTANT 9 23,149 34,326 
EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 10 23,726 35,181 
MAINTENANCE WORKER CREW LEADER 10 23,726 35,181 
MAINTENANCE WORKER II 10 23,726 35,181 
REFUSE COLLECTOR 10 23,726 35,181 
TREE TRIMMER 10 23,726 35,181 
RECREATION LEADER 10 23,726 35,181 
REFUSE TRUCK DRIVER 13 25,549 37,886 
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14 26,191 38,839 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I 15 26,845 39,810 
BUILDING SPECIALIST I 15 26,845 39,810 
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT CLERK 15 26,845 39,810 
POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST I 15 26,845 39,810 
RECREATION SPECIALIST 15 26,845 39,810 
ACCOUNTING CLERK I 16 27,512 40,806 
ACCOUNTING CLERK II 18 28,904 42,872 
AUTOMATED EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 19 29,633 43,946 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE SPECIALIST 19 29,633 43,946 
POLICE DISPATCHER I 19 29,633 43,946 
POLICE DISPATCHER 11 21 31, 128 46,169 
ACCOUNTING CLERK 111 22 31,909 47,318 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II 22 31,909 47,318 
BUILDING SPECIALIST II 22 31,909 47,318 
RECREATION SPECIALIST II 22 31,909 47,318 
ASSISTANT CITY CLERK 22 31,909 47,318 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Ill 24 33,527 49,715 
PARKS MAINTENANCE FOREMAN 24 33,527 49,715 
POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 11 24 33,527 49,715 
SANITATION FOREMAN 24 33,527 49,715 
OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 26 35,218 52,234 
CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICER 26 35,218 52,234 
POLICE COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR 26 35,218 52,234 
AQUATICS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 28 37,007 54,875 
SPORTS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 28 37,007 54,875 
PROGRAMS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 55,300 
BUILDING AND CODE COMPLIANCE SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 55,300 

• DEPUTY CITY CLERK 29 37,604 55,300 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 29 37,604 55,300 
PROCUREMENT SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 55,300 
HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST 29 37,604 55,300 

• PRO SHOP AND OUTSIDE SERVICES MANAGER 29 37,604 55,300 
POLICE SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 29 37,604 55,300 
HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST II 31 41,304 60,830 

• ASSISTANT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 37 46,212 68,534 
• GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT 37 46,212 68,534 
• GRANTS WRITER/PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST 37 46,212 68,534 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR 37 46,212 68,534 
OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT 37 46,212 68,534 

• ELDERLY SERVICES DIRECTOR 40 49,767 73,805 
• ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 40 49,767 73,805 
• ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS/FINANCE ANALYST 41 50,762 77,495 
• CITY PLANNER 44 54,930 81,466 
• POLICE LIEUTENANT 44P 61,440 89,324 
• HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR/RISK MANAGER 45 56,305 83,501 
• COMPTROLLER 46 63,316 92,063 
• INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR 46 63,316 92,063 
• POLICE CAPTAIN 46P 64,546 93,851 
• GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 
• BUILDING AND CODE COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 

RECREATION DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 
• PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 
• CITY CLERK 49 71,850 95,799 
• BUILDING OFFICIAL 50 74,817 112,227 
• FINANCE DIRECTOR 50 74,817 112,227 
• CHIEF OF POLICE SOP 76,270 114,406 
• ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER-FINANCIAL SERVICES SOM 84,125 125,489 

• NON CIVIL SERVICE xxxvii 



POSITION CLASSIFICATION-AND PAY-PLAN EXHIBITS 

FISCAL YEAR-2012.;13 

CIVIL SERVICE/NON CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYE,ES . 

FY2012-13 

POSITION PAY GRADE PAY RANGE 
MINIMUM MAXIMUM 

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 8 22,541 33,421 
PRO SHOP CLERK 8 22,541 33,421 
CLERICAL ASSISTANT 9 23,149 34,326 
EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 10 23,726 35,181 
MAINTENANCE WORKER CREW LEADER 10 23,726 35,181 
MAINTENANCE WORKER II 10 23,726 3S,181 
REFUSE COLLECTOR 10 23,726 35,181 
TREE TRIMMER 10 23,726 35,181 
RECREATION LEADER 10 23,726 35,181 
REFUSE TRUCK DRIVER 13 25,549 37,886 
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 14 26,191 38,839 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I 1S 26,845 39,810 
BUILDING SPECIALIST I 1S 26,845 39,810 
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT CLERK 1S 26,845 39,810 
POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST I 1S 26,845 39,810 
RECREATION SPECIALIST 1S 26,845 39,810 
ACCOUNTING CLERK I 16 27,S12 40,806 

ACCOUNTING CLERK II 18 28,904 42,872 
AUTOMATED EQUIPMENT OPERATOR 19 29,633 43,946 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE SPECIALIST 19 29,633 43,946 
POLICE DISPATCHER I 19 29,633 43,946 
POLICE DISPATCHER II 21 31,128 46, 169 
ACCOUNTING CLERK Ill 22 31,909 47,318 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II 22 31,909 47,318 

BUILDING SPECIALIST II 22 31,909 47,318 
RECREATION SPECIALIST II 22 31,909 47,318 
ASSISTANT CITY CLERK 22 31,909 47,318 NEW POSITION AND PG 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Ill 24 33,527 49,715 
PARKS MAINTENANCE FOREMAN 24 33,527 49,715 
POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST II 24 33,527 49,715 
SANITATION FOREMAN 24 33,527 49,715 NEW POSITION ANO PG 

QPER.A.+IGNS SblPERVISOR "" 3'l,§27 49.= Delete 
CQQo CGMPblP,NCo QH'ICoR "" 

..,_ - Delete 

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 26 35,218 52,234 ADD·NEWPG 

CODE COMPLIANCE OFFICER 26 35,218 52,234 ADD-NEW PG 

POLICE COMMUNICATIONS SUPERVISOR 26 35,218 52,234 

AQUATICS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 28 37,007 S4,87S 
SPORTS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 28 37,007 S4,87S 
PROGR'1~4S Ql''ISION SblPERl'ISOR :l8 :l+;oo+ a4;i+O Delete 

PROGRAMS DIVISION SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 SS,300 ADD·NEWPG 
BUILDING AND CODE COMPLIANCE SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 55,300 

• DEPUTY CITY CLERK 29 37,604 55,300 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 29 37,604 55,300 

PROCUREMENT SUPERVISOR 29 37,604 SS,300 
HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST 29 37,604 SS,300 

• PRO SHOP AND OUTSIDE SERVICES MANAGER 29 37,604 SS,300 NEW POSITION AND PG 

POLICE SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST 29 37,604 SS,300 NEW POSITION AND PG 

HUMAN RESOURCES SPECIALIST II 31 41,304 60,830 NEW POSITION AND PG 

• ASSISTANT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER 37 46,212 68,534 
• GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT 37 46,212 68,534 
• GRANTS WRITER/PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST 37 46,212 68,534 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SUPERVISOR 37 46,212 68,534 

OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT 37 46,212 68,S34 
" ELDERLY SERVICES DIRECTOR 40 49,767 73,805 

• ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 40 49,767 73,80S 
" 1Ni;:GR~nr.T1GN TE:Gl=INObGGYMGGObl~ITIMC SYSTEMS A~Jflb¥Sl 40 - 73,8()0 Delete 

• ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS/FINANCE ANALYST 41 S0,762 77,49S NEW POSITION AND PG 

• CITY PLANNER 44 S4,930 81,466 
• POLICE LIEUTENANT 44P 61,440 89,324 
• HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR/RISK MANAGER 4S 56,305 83,501 

• COMPTROLLER 46 63,316 92,063 
• INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR 46 63,316 92,063 
" POLICE CAPTAIN 46P 64,S46 93,8S1 
" GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 
• BUILDING AND CODE COMPLIANCE DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 

• RECREATION DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 

• PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 49 71,850 95,799 

" CITYCbORK - - - Delete 

• CITYCLERK 49 71,8SO 9S,799 ADD·NEWPG 

• BUILDING OFFICIAL so 74,817 112,227 
" FINANCE DIRECTOR so 74,817 112,227 
• CHIEF OF POLICE SOP 76,270 114,406 

• ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER-FINANCIAL SERVICES SOM 84,125 125,489 

• NON CIVIL SERVICE 
l!!o:!o:Vii 



MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW 
Published Daily except Saturday, Sunday and 

Legal Holidays 
Miami, Miami-Dade County, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
MARIA MESA, who on oath says that he or she is the 
LEGAL CLERK, Legal Notices of the Miami Daily Business 
Review f/k/a Miami Review, a daily (except Saturday, Sunday 
and Legal Holidays) newspaper, published at Miami in Miami-Dade 
County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, 
being a Legal Advertisement of Notice in the matter of 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS· PUBLIC HEARING 9/23/2013 
ORDINANCE NO. 1057·2013 

in the XXXX Court, 
was published in said newspaper in the issues of 

09/12/2013 

Affiant further says that the said Miami Daily Business 
Review is a newspaper published at Miami in said Miami-Dade 
County, Florida and that the said newspaper has 
heretofore been continuously published in said Miami-Dade County, 
Florida, each day (except Saturday, Sunday and Legal Holidays) 
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post 
office in Miami in said Miami-Dade County, Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the 
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or 
she has neither paid nor · d any person, firm or corporation 
any discount, re , commission r refund for the purpose 
of securi vertisement for ublication in the said 

spaper. 

MARIA MESA personally known to me 

t.\1¥.~'I.,. • ., B. THOllA~ 2 f.,~,'"l'n Commission# DD 93753 
!'\ ~l expires November 2, 2013 
\J'.'.'i ,,.._. "''i Bonded 't'hru troy Fain lnsur.lllC8 soo.._ 3115-7019 
-"fl,f,lffnw•• . __ 

2013 

·@:,' 
P~Bl:.l~HEARING . . : ' ' ,.._ 

! 

1 ;:;u1~:0Z'!l~~Q~;~~d~~~~!P~~~~~~~~1~~f i~!~f:gsr1;,~~1nt~~:1 
ColinCli Chambers· al City· Halli ·.291. We:stward .Qnv~, Mu~n:i1 Spnngs, I 
f'IOr!dB regartting th~ folloWirlg ptoposed_ordinance: 1 

•ORDINANCE •NO. 1Q57•2Q13 '. AN O.l!DINANCE OF THE CITY 
COUNCllCOF· THI; .CITY .·oF, Ml,/IMI'. ~P,Rl!'!GS. AMeNDING .CODE 
OF 'CiRDINANCE SECTION. 32-01; uNlfORM ADMINISTRATl.VE 
,RULES •.• l'!~\JL/l"TlpJ'!S, ~ND"'pf,iq<;~D\JR.I;!! .FOR, BOA~DS; 
iAGENC;:IES; CoMl\ilS$10N~, )!;NDi COMMl"l'fE!;ll Of, rHE; crtY,JIY 
AUTHORIZING qu/(RJERL Y, .RATHER .Tl:ll\N MpNTHLY• REGU\.AR 
MEETINGS FOR_ CITY ADVISORY. BOARD.S;; R_E~AL_ING/ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PAFITS OF ORDINAN.CES IN CONFLICT; • . - - -, -~--' .. ' - .. 

:Any6n~: . i,yish1n_Q ·tO __ O~~r · verbaf _p_r_-_ ~~~~:~::·~~m~0~t -·regatdi~g- .1h~: 
prt>poe;ieJI c()~lnar)_Q_~,::IT)BY-_ dp· so~~t.,_!ft~ .pµb[LCfh~~nng .. A C<?PY .of the I 

!pi'.cipO~e<J·- .Qfd1~a~'¢~:'._1s:,p_~st~·.ro~ publlc,.<~_Yi~~. on ;the: _bulletin' bqard ! 
located next to _the el,ev:~to_r o"-_the firs~ floor: at C1~ ~~n. :· . · 

I- 1 i~uf~h~H,Mfier,'~c.A~ingci~c1~~ ,, ....•.• 

'if ·a_~y.·p~~~-~'--d~c.fct_$$·-fo ap:p~a1-~ny:dGc1s~on-of thiS-Board.With r~_~p~quo 
any '!!li!t~,r-;ci:in"~-i~efr~E!d, ~h~_ will h:Sed-a _r~_cord, of-the pro.~eedings and_: 
[tOf''SLiC!f-pQrposa::'p·.-a~f ·n~ed tQ. ~nsure ,thatra- -ve_tb~t1m-·rec_o~- !)~--the:. 
'prOC'e_~~_i_rig~ 1iS ~~d~,_-~Wfiich,recp:rd i,nclu~es th_e_tes!l",)_o°'Y_ and ~vl~e~ce: 
.upon~Y!hi.c_~!he_app~.til:!~--fllade.(F_ • .S. §286.0105), - . · - : ,- 1 

:>·;;·;.;-.; __ ;::-_-.-:;,._._,,_--.,~,-- .• -,.~: _ _. - ._·: ,_ -.-_ ' - _:·-. --_/:> _- . __ ! 

In aGPo!'da:nc~·-Witti the Arnerl~ns_:with Dis~billlie~. A_ct, perSOns,_ne:eding' 
·a--Special acComffiodation tO:--participa_te-in this . proceed1J"!Q-. $houl~ 
conta:gf: the City .Clerk, 201_. -vvestw~rd·.-Drl~e,::!"'118.rrii _Spring$) __ f;lorlda 
':a~16e."-'J:elephone:: 305.8Q5,5_006, no· later than .-seven·_ ~a~s _prior to the 
'.PrdCe.~~Jrlg_.-· . . · ~ · - -. 
!9[12:" ., ·· 13·3·198/2150036M 



Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

ORDINANCE NO. 1057-2013 1--23-.tod~ 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE SECTION ~ 
32-01, UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, REGULATIONS, 
AND PROCEDURES FOR BOARDS, AGENCIES, 
COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES OF THE CITY; BY 
AUTHORIZING QUARTERLY, RATHER THAN MONTHLY, 
REGULAR MEETINGS FOR CITY ADVISORY BOARDS; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, all local governments have experienced extreme financial pressures 
over the last few years; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council and the City Administration have discussed various 
cost savings measures during recent budget workshops; and, 

WHEREAS, one of the suggested methods of costs savings was to reduce the 
number of regular City Advisory Board meetings by authorizing quarterly rather than monthly 
regular meetings; and, 

WHEREAS, in order for this new policy to become effective, the reference in 
Code Section to 32.01 to conducting regular meetings "each month" needs to be amended; 
and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed Code 
amendment is in the best interests of the City and its citizens: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 

Section 1: That Code of Ordinance Section 3 2-01, Uniform Administrative 
Rules, Regulations, and Procedures for Boards, Agencies, Commissions, and Committees of 
the City is hereby amended as follows: 

Sec. 32-01. Uniform administrative rules, regulations, and procedures for 
boards, agencies, commissions, and committees of the City. 

(A) .. 
(B) 
(C) 
(D) 

1 Ordinance No. 1057-2013 



(E) Meetings of boards. 

(1) 

(2) 
(3) 

Regular meetings. Regular meetings of any board, except 
where otherwise provided in this Code, shall begin at a 
specific time, and on a day of each moAth quarter of the 
year as may be designated by a majority of the members 
of the board and approved by the City Council as an 
administrative rule, regulation, or procedure. 

Section 2: That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed insofar as they are in conflict. 

Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

2 Ordinance No. 1057-2013 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 
Florida this day of , 2013. 

ATTEST: 

The motion to adopt the foregoing ordinance was offered on 
second reading by , seconded by ______ , and 
on roll call the following vote ensued: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

" ,, 
" II 

U II 

" " 
n " 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Suzanne S. Hitaffer, CMC 
Acting City Clerk 

First reading: 
Second reading: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

09-09-2013 
09-23-2013 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

Words striekeR t1'lrm.ig1'l shall be deleted. Underscored words constitute the amendment 
proposed. Words remaining are now in effect and remain unchanged. 

3 Ordinance No. 1057-2013 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Golf Course Maintenance 
650 Curtiss Parkway 

Agenda Item No. 

Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5180 City Council Meeting of: 
Fax: (305) 805-5192 

9-,;;3- .21' 136¥ 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and e bers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Mana er ~ 
Laurie Bland, Golf Course S perintendentj£fD / '};t!S 
September 6, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an 
expenditure of $37,000.00, to GREENS GRADE SERVICES INC., for labor services, 
pursuantto Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 

Utilizing labor from contract extended through 9.30.2013 

Previously approved by Council FY2012 
Current approval request 

$378,000.00 
$37,000.00 

$415,000.00 

Funds available under Recreation Department/Golf Course Maintenance 
001-5708-572-3400 Golf Course Maintenance 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Public Works 
345 N Royal Poinciana Blvd 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5170 
Fax: (305) 805-5195 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

9- 2'3-201~ 

Honorable Mayor Garcia ancyMfmbers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Mana~elf' ~{1 
Thomas Nash, Public Works ~irector (}) I 
September 17, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

REASON: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

DOCUMENTS: 

Recommendation that Council award a bid to H&R Paving, utilizing Miami Dade 
County RPQ # 20120159, in the amount of $92, 153 .65, for roadway repairs, pursuant 
to Section §3 1.11 (E)(5) of the City Code. 

To resurface roadway @ Hammond Dr from Westward Dr to Lafayette Dr 

$92,153.65 

CITT funds 
Citizens Independent Transportation Trust 
Account No. 135-0902-541-46-00 

Quote & Miami Dade County recommendation for award letter. 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: ~ 



PROPOSAL 
1955NW110 Ave., Miami, FL 33172 

Telephone: (305) 261-3005 
Fax: (305) 592-6079 

LICENSED AND INSURED 

QUOTE NO. JACHL-472ABC 

DATE: Sep 17 , 2013 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS ( P. W.D.) Hanmond Dr . from Westward Dr. 
345 N ROYAL POINCIANA . BLVD to Lafayette Dr. 
MIAMI SPRINGS , FL 33166- 5259 (Resurfacing) 

TO TO Miami Springs, FL 

CONTACT Lazaro Garaboa CONTACT 305-805-5170x4225 FAX: 305-805-5176 

We hereby proP9$e to furnish all labor, material, equipment and insurance, SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS 
SET FORTH ON BOTH SIDES OF THIS PROPOSAL, AS FOLLOWS: 

R E v I s I O N (according to similar conditions as Minola Dr . 1. 34 " average 

thickness due to tonnage leveling) 
--Mobil ization @ L. S. $1000.oo 

--M.O.T.; 4 ea. @ $850 . oo/ea 

--Milling existing asphalt l" average and haul away removed material; approx. 9 , 342 SQY @ 
$2 .25/SQY 

--Resurfacing with type S-111 hot asphaltic plant mix; approx . 650 Tons (9, 342 SQY) @ 

$95 . oo/Ton 

--Restoration pavement marking as currently is; L. S. $4,984.15 

Notes: Prices as Piggy Back on M. D. County Contract 20120159. Final invoice will be based 
on asphalt truck tickets. 

Noles: All olher job not llslecl above Ml be exb'a dlarged. Fina! bl based on field measurements upon c~ion of job. Flrllt moblilatlon at not chalge; addllonal 
ones. If arry, v.tt be additionally dlerged. AH required pennlls by others. c~o.ner v.11 reaccanrrodalehmow fll'I pmmc1 vehi:les. constructoo malellals, 
machlnety, etco having eveiy area reactf for paving wO!k. i-t & R ~. Inc.• cannot be held responstie forpuddfesitirdbath9'water ponding due to defedMI base 
surfaoe (lack of gradlentAow spolsrtiumps) br stomwamr run-of. Prices 8AI good for30 days and IT8Y be subject to escalation thereder. PrioBs do not 111dllde 
""T· engfnee~ layout. sawcu1lfllg, lesq, s!Myfllg, As buflls, bonds, mllllng marking/slgnag&, demOlitioMllsrrentle wcms, objedslobetades removal, etc. 
AsJlhalt leYellDJ.bvemm tonnage, if any, ~ beaddltfonally charged. UIKy casing aclju!mlelts (w!Ye, manhole, ee) by others. 

TOTAL: 92, 153 . 65 

We hereby propose to furnish labor and materials - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum shown above, with 
payment to be made as follows: 

NOTE: Cost of permits to be billed additionally. Subgrade preparation If required under equipment rental basi 
acceptance within 30 days and is void thereafter at the option of H & R PAVING, Inc. 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 

The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as speci1led. Pa nt will made as outlined above.1/3 upon acceptance, 
when rock base is in place, balance upon completion. INTEREST will be charged on all delinquent accounts at the high rate of Interest allowable under the laws of the state 
of Florida. 

ACCEPTED: ___ _ _____________ _ Signature: __________ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
Date: __________________ __ _ Signature: _______________ _ _ _ _ 



. ; ... · , 

Terms And Conditions 

1. All worl< and material shall be guranteed by H & R Paving Inc.In accordance with the terms and conditions of this 
agreement and all work shall be completed fn a workman like manner and according to standard paving practice in dade 
county area. 

2. Any chance, alterations or deviation from the specifications as set forth in this agreement, which involve additional 
chargeorcost,will be permitted only ipon written change order and same will be on extra charge which shall be due and 
payable upon execution of the change order. 

3. H & R Paving, Inc., sh.all not be reasponslb/e for damsges to sidewalks, fences, lawns, underground installations, septic 
tanks, water and drain Jines, water ponding ect ... 

4. H & R Paving, Inc., shafl not be responsible for and damage caused by automobile power steering, tire marks, pee/Ing of 
ashphalt, grass growing in asphalt, leakage of gasollne or oil or detergent placedupon the asphalt. 

5. H & R Paving, Inc., shall not be reasponsible for any loss, damage or Injury to persons or property caused by acts of 
government clvli or military authorites, theft, vanda/isim, labor disputes, exp/Os/ans, power failure, water damage, storms, 
lightning, natural or public catastrophe, acts of god or by any other cause which is unavoidable or beyond ourreasonlble 
control and, In any event, we shall not be liable for Incidental or consequential damages. 

6. Yau shall not be entitled to recover from H & R Paving, Inc., Any consequential damages, damages to property, damages 
for delay, loss of profits or irrcome or any other incidental damages and do hereby waive and release H & R Piling, Inc., f ram 
any such claims. 

7. In the event of yournon performance under the terms and condftions of this agreement of failure to pay the amounts due 
within the time period as set forth within the agreement, you agree that If an attorney Is engaged to enforce the terms of 
this agreement, or to collect payment due hereunder either with or without su~ you shall pay all costs incurred by H & R 
Paving, Inc., including reasonlble attorney's fees in the trial court and the appellate level. 

8. It is agreed that you hereby waive trial by jury, and further agree and consent that venue shall for any proceeding under 
this agreement be in the county of dade and state of florlda. 

9. No agent or employees shall have authority to waive or modify any of the terms and conditions of this agreement. 

10. Down time due to general contractor or sub-contractor wll/ be billed extra at a rote of $150.00 per hour. 

1l. H & R Paving, Inc., will not be reasponsfble for asphalt raveling, which Is a normal part of the curing process for up to 1 
year on fresh asphalt. 

12. It Is expressly agreed that there are no promises, agreements, or understandings not set out fn this contract. Any 
subsequent cancellations or modifications must be mutually agreed upon in writing. 

13. Unless a lump sum price Is to be paid for the foregoing work by and clearly so stated, ft is understood and agreed that 
the quantaties reje"ed_ to herein-are estimates only and that payment shall be made at the stated unit price for the actual 

1 



quantities of materials utilized and woric performed by H & R Pt111/ng, inc., os determined upon 'completion of the work. 

14. Changes In labor classifications or assignment of work by anyone othr than H & R Paving, Inc., will establish a basis for 
re-negotiation of prices set forth in this contract. At the sole option of H & R Paving Inc., this contract may be cancelled~n the 
event that said changes or assignments occur or in the event that said ~negotiation is deemed unsatisfactory by H & R 
Paving, Inc., 

15. In the event that any work is done by H & R Paving, Inc., under this agreement, or any side amendmant, which work Is on 
public property, the customer/owner agrees and understands that the project property which ft owns shall be charged with 
all Indebtedness hereunder. 

16. Due to the volati/l/ty in the price of petroleum products, the price of asphaitic concrete herein Is qualified as follows; if at 
the time of performance of the work, the cost of liquid asphalt ex"eds that used In this quotation by 5%, H & R Paving, Inc., 
at Its role option, may request payment for the differential in excess of the 5%, plus a reosonlble overhead and profit of 15%, 

H & R Paving, Inc., will provide documantatlon with suchrequest for compensation. 

17. Unless otherwise stated, guarantee period for all work performed under this proposal is one year guarantee does not 
extend to the emergence of grass or other plant materials through the asphalt layer. It does not cover damage to the 
asphalt layer caused by pre-existing conditions or sub-surface failures. 

18. Unless otherwise agreed, customer will bear any additional expense not covered by this proposal ond Incurred by H & R 

Paving, Inc., osa result of performance of work under conditions adverse to the expedient prosecution of H & R Paving, Inc., 
work whkh are beyon H & R Paving, Inc., control, Including adverse weather and delays by others. 

19. If, for causes beyond H & R Paving, Inc., control, the work covered by this proposal ls not completed within twelve (12) 

months after the date of acceptance of this proposal, H & R Paving, Inc., may cancel this agreement at any time thereof/er 
on ten (10} days written notice. 

20. In the event of misunderstanding or conflict between the terms and conditions stated In the plans and specification, this 
contract shall govern. 

21. Unless a specific time for petformance or H & R Paving, Inc., work Is stated, H & R Paving, Inc., shall untertake this work 
In the course of its normal operation schedule. H & R Paving, Inc., shall not be llable for any/allure to undertake or complete 
work due to causes beyond Its control, including, but not lfmlted to misinformation supp/led by thecustomer or Its agents, 
failure of subgrade, and faflure or inadequacy of any labor or materials not furnished and fnstaffed by H & R Paving, Inc., 
Qlstomer further agrees to poyony legal fees Incurred by H & R Paving, Inc., in defending against such lfability. 

22. Unless otherwise stated herein, payment Is due net invoiced amountwlth no retalnage eithin 30 days of Invoice date. all 
monies not paid when due shall bear lntrest at the maximum rate allowed by law at the project. 

23. In the event that asphalt work is to be done In two lifts with the second lift to be performed more than four months 
following the first, a bond covering performance may be provided tothe contractor/owner lrt exdiange or a full release of 
retafnage. 

24. If an agent and/or attorney Is employed by H & R Paving, Inc., for coflection of any delinquent payment, customer agrees 
to payln addition to any seTVlce charge, all fees for the seTVlce of such agent and/orattorney (Including, but not limited to all 
fees and costs fnclde(ltsto any appeals) Together with all cost, charges and expenses, regardless of weather or not suit be 
brought. 

25. This proposal is valld for 3{) days. 

2 



Legislative Matter Page 1of3 

· Miami-Dade Legislative Item 
WS.~iffiJ·. _rn.::a_1 File Number: 131127 

U.,1 \Jvl •~ '-.... 
Printable PDF Format Ro><lor I Clerk's Official Copy 

File Number: 131127 File Type: Resolution Status: Adopted 
Version: O Reference: R-576-13 Control: Board of County Commissioners 
File Name: H&R PAVING CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION Introduced: 5/29/2013 

Requester: Public Works & Waste Management Cost: Final Action: 7/2/2013 
Agenda Date: 7/2/2013Agenda Item Number: 8L54 

Notes: TLL- Title: RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION IN THE AMOUNT OF 
5/29/2013 $1,498,377.38 TOH & R PAVING, INC. FOR THE PEOPLE'S TRANSPORTATION PLAN PROJECT 

ENTITLED ROADWAY RESURFACING CONTRACT - COUNTYWIDE (PROJECT MCC 7360 PLAN - CICC 
7360-0/08, REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION NO. 20120159) AND AUTHORIZING THE USE OF 
CHARTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUNDS 

Indexes: NONE Sponsors: NONE 

Sunset Provision: No 
Registered Lobbyist: None Listed 

Effective Date: 

Legislative History 

Acting Body Date Agenda Item Action 

Board of County 7 /2/2013 8L54 
Commissioners 

Infrastructure & 
Capital 
Improvements 
Committee 

6/1112013 3D 

Adopted 

Forwarded to BCC with a favorable 
recommendation 

Expiration Date: 

Sent To Due Date Returned Pass/Fail 

p 

p 

REPORT: Assistant County Attorney Sarah Davis read the foregoing proposed resolution into the record. Commissioner Moss said that he had 
noticed deteriorating paving in the community, noting this was not the case when the County could access a number of funding 
sources, such as the People's Transportation Plan (PTP). However, he pointed out, those contracts were winding down, and it was 
important to continue maintaining the roads. Hearing no further questions or comments, the Committee members proceeded to vote 
on the foregoing proposed resolution, as presented. 

Office of the 
Chairperson 

6/10/2013 Additions 

County Attorney 5/30/2013 Assigned Hugo Benitez 6/3/2013 

County Mayor 
REPORT: 

County Mayor 

TITLE 

5/29/2013 Assigned County Attorney 7/2/2013 

PWNM (ASST. COUNTY ATIY: HUGO BENITEZ) (PENDING CMTE ASSIGNMENT/ NO BCC SPONSOR) 

5/29/2013 Assigned 

Legislative Text 

Alina Tejeda
Hudak 

5/23/2013 5/29/2013 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT AW ARD RECOMMENDATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,498,377.38 TOH & R PA YING, INC. 
FOR THE PEOPLE'S TRANSPORTATION PLAN PROJECT ENTITLED ROADWAY RESURFACING CONTRACT - COUNTYWIDE 
(PROJECT MCC 7360 PLAN - CICC 7360-0/08, REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION NO. 20120159) AND AUTHORIZING THE USE OF 
CHARTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUNDS 

BODY 
WHEREAS, this Board desires to accomplish the purposes outlined in the accompanying memorandum, a copy of which is incorporated herein by 
reference, 

http://www.miamidade.gov/govaction/matter .asp?matter= 131127 &file=true&yearFolder= Y2010 9/ 17/2013 



Legislative Matter Page 2 of3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, that 
this Board approves the Contract Award Recommendation in the amount of$1,498,377.38 between H & R Paving, Inc. and Miami-Dade County for 
the People's Transportation Plan Project Entitled Roadway Resurfacing Contract - Countywide (Project MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08, RPQ 
No. 20120159) in substantially the form attached hereto and made a part hereof; and authorizing the use of Charter County Transportation Surtax 
Funds. 

HEADER 
Date: 

To: Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: Carlos A. Gimenez 
Mayor 

Subject: Contract Award Recommendation in the Amount of $1,498,377.38 to H & R Paving, Inc. for the People's Transportation Plan Project 
Entitled Roadway Resurfacing Contract - Countywide; and Authorizing the Use of Charter County Transportation Surtax Funds 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommendation 
The attached Contract Award Recommendation for the People's Transportation Plan (PTP) project entitled Roadway Resurfacing Contract -
Countywide (Project MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08 Request for Price Quotation No. 20120159) in the amount of$1 ,498,377.38 to H & R 
Paving, Inc., was prepared by the Public Works and Waste Management Department (PWWM) and is recommended for approval by the Board of 
County Commissioners (BCC). 

This Contract A ward Recommendation is placed for Committee review pursuant to Miami-Dade County Code Section 29-124( f). This Contract 
Award Recommendation may only be considered by the BCC ifthe Citizens' Independent Transportation Trust (CITT) has forwarded a 
recommendation to the BCC prior to the date scheduled for BCC consideration or forty-five ( 45) days have elapsed since the filing with the Clerk of 
the Board of this contract award recommendation. If the CITT has not forwarded a recommendation and forty-five (45) days have not elapsed since 
the filing of this award recommendation, I will request a withdrawal of this item. 

Scope 
The work to be performed under this Contract includes roadway resurfacing at various locations within Miami-Dade County. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source 
The fiscal impact will be approximately $1,498,377.38 and will be funded from the Charter County Transportation Sales Surtax Bond Sale 
Proceeds. The base contract amount is $1,289,622.66, with the total amount being inclusive of contingency and dedicated allowance amounts. There 
is no fiscal impact to operations or maintenance. 

The proposed improvements qualify under the allowable work categories included in the PTP Neighborhood Improvements Section. Specific 
funding for this project will be allocated from the respective Commission District's yearly PTP allocation and may be supplemented by other 
funding sources when available. The funding index code for this project is CPEPTP600RSF .99110 (FY 2012-13 Adopted Capital Project 6037700). 

Delegation of Authority 
No additional authority is being requested within the body of this Contract. 

Track Record/Monitor 
H & R Paving is currently performing work for PWWM at a satisfactory level. PWWM has reviewed the Capital Improvements Information System 
(CHS) database and found 70 awarded construction contracts as follows: 

*one from (l) the Water and Sewer Department, and 
* 69 from PWWM. 

The referenced database also lists a total of 142 contractor performance evaluations (several contracts having two evaluations on file, an interim and 
a project closeout) with an overall performance rating of3. l (satisfactory performance), out of a possible 4.0 (superior performance) rating. The 
Regulatory and Economic Resources Department, Small Business Development Division (SBD) History ofViolation's report lists no violations for 
this contractor. 

According to the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, H & R Paving, Inc., Company Principals are Raul Gonzalez and Lucrecia 
Gonzalez and the Company's address is listed as 1955 NW 110 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172. 

Following PWWM's standard operating procedures, after award of this Contract a pre-construction meeting will be scheduled. The person 
responsible for all PTP projects in PWWM is PTP Coordinator, Mr. Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP. Following completion of the award 
process, the project will be assigned to Mr. Joaquin Rabassa, P.E., Project Coordinator, for day-to-day responsibilities. 

MANAGER'S BACKGROUND 
Background 

http://www.miamidade.gov/govaction/matter.asp?matter=131127&file=true&yearFolder=Y2010 9/17/2013 



Legislative Matter Page 3of3 

As part of the PTP Neighborhood Improvements initiative, PWWM continues to take advantage of various contracting mechanisms such as the 
Miscellaneous Construction Contracting process available under the MCC 7360 Program. Through this process, PWWM forwards a Request for 
Price Quotation (RPQ), by way of facsimile transmission, to a pool of firms that have registered with the Internal Services Department for the 
respective trade. Additionally, PWWM advertises the project in the Daily Business Review and all solicitations are avai lable on-line through the 
Miami-Dade County portal under the "Procurement Solicitations" link. The project's award evaluation is based upon the bid submitted by the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder for the project. 

PWWM submitted to SBD its contract measure recommendation for Community Small Business Enterprise (CSBE) participation for this RPQ. SBD 
completed its Project Review and Analysis, and established Trade Set-Asides for Traffic Stripes and Markings, and Concrete Work, including 
Americans with Disabilities items as required for compliance with Implementing Order No. 3-22. A Community Workforce Program Goal often 
(10) percent has been established for this project since several locations fall within a Designated Target Area. 

Subsequent to SBD's Project Review and Analysis, PWWM forwarded RPQ No. 20120159, utilizing the MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08, to a 
list of 63 pre-registered firms. A total of three (3) firms purchased contract documents and two (2) firms proffered a bid. On March 6, 2013, H & R 
Paving, Inc. proffered the lowest responsive and responsible base bid of $1,289 ,622.66, two (2) percent over the County's cost estimate. 

The second lowest bidder, H & J Asphalt, Inc. was found non-complaint with the requirements of Implementing Order No. 3-22 for the CSBE 
Program. Based on the results of the solicitation, PWWM issued a recommendation for award on March 26, 2013 for RPQ No. 20120159 to H & R 
Paving, Inc., with the stipulation that approval for this project must be obtained from the CITT and the BCC. 

The work to be accomplished for this project consists of, but is not limited to, furnishing all supervision, labor, required materials, equipment, and 
tools to perform all operations necessary for roadway resurfacing improvements. The work includes milling of existing pavement, the widening and 
resurfacing of intersecting streets, and resurfacing of asphalt pathways (pedestrian, bicycle, etc.) adjacent or not to the edge of the pavement, if 
necessary, clearing and excavating of shoulder areas or build-up, grading and clean-up of adjacent shoulders and removal of roots, if required. 
Additionally work includes pavement markings including the installation of reflective pavement markers, new sidewalks, s idewalk curb and gutters 
and pedestrian ramps. 

Alina T. Hudak 
Deputy Mayor 

Home I Agendas I Minutes I Legislative Search I Lobbyist Registration I Legislative Reports 
2013 BCC Meeting Calendar I Miami-Dade County Code of Ordinances I ADA Notice I 

Home I Using Our Site I About I Phone Directory I Privacy I Disclaimer 

E-mail your comments, questions and suggestions to Webmaster 

Web Site e 2013 Miami-Dade County. 
All rights reserved. 

http://www.miamidade.gov/govaction/matter.asp?matter= 131127 &file=true&yearFolder= Y201 O 9/17/2013 



OFFICIAL FIL£ COPY 
CLERK OF THE BOARD 

OF COUNTY COMMISSlOSERS 
AUAMJ-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

Date: July 2, 2013 

d 
MIAMl--Memoran um . mmiiil' 

To: Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa Agenda Item No. 8(L) (54) 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: 

Subject: Contrac war ecom dation in the Amount of $1,498,377.38 to H & R 
Paving, Inc. for the People's Transportation Plan Project Entitled Roadway 
Resurfacing Contract - Countywlde; and Authorizing the Use of Charter County 
Transportation Surtax Funds Resolution No. R-576-13 

· Recommendation 
Tne attached Contract Award Recommendation for the People's Transportation Plan (PTP) 
project entitled Roadway Resurfacing Contract - Countywlde (Project MCC 7360 Plan -
CICC 7360-0/08 Request for Price Quotation No. 20120159) in the amount of $1,498,377 .38 
to H & R Paving, Inc., was prepared by the Public Works and Waste Management 
Department (PWWM) and is recommended for approval by the Board of County 
Commissioners (BCC). 

This Contract Award Recommendation rs placed for Committee review pursuant to Miami
Dade County Code Section 29-124(1). This Contract Award Recommendation may only be 
considered by the BCC if the Citizens' Independent Transportation Trust (CITI) has 
forwarded a recommendation to the BCC prior to the date scheduled for BCC consideration 
or forty-five (45) days have elapsed since the filing with the Clerk of the Board of this 
contract award recommendation. If the GITT has not forwarded a recommendation and 
forty-five (45) days have not elapsed since the filing of this award recommendation, I will 
request a withdrawal of this item. 

Scope 
The work ta be performed under this Contract includes roadway resurfacing at various 
locations within Miami-Dade County. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source 
The fiscal Impact will be approximately $1 ,498,377.38 and will be f~nded from the Charter 
County Transportation Sales Surtax Bond Sale Proceeds. The base contract amount is 
$1,289,622.66, with the total amount being inclusive of contingency and dedicated 
allowance amounts. There is no fiscal impact to operations or maintenance. 

The proposed improveme:mts qualify under the allowable work categories included in the 
PTP Neighborhood Improvements Section. Specific funding for this project will be allocated 
from the respective Commission District's yearly PTP allocation and may be supplemented 
by other funding sources when available. The funding index code for this project is 
CPEPTP600RSF.99110 (FY 2012-13 Adopted Capital Project 6037700). 

Delegation of Authority 
No additional authority is being requested within the body of this Contract. 

1 



Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 
Page 2 

Track Record/Monitor 
H & R Paving is currently performing work for PWWM at a satisfactory level. PVWVM has 
reviewed the Capital Improvements Information System (CllS) database and found 70 
awarded construction contracts as follows: 

• one from (1) the Water and Sewer Department, and 
• 69 from PVl/WM. 

The referenced database also lists a total of 142 contractor performance evaluations 
(several contracts having two evaluations on file, an interim and a project closeout) with an 
overall performance rating of 3.1 (satisfactory performance), out of a possible 4.0 (superior" 
performance) rating. The Regulatory and Economic Resources Department, Small 
Business Development Division (SBD) History of Violation's report lists no violations for this 
contractor. 

According to the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, H & R Paving, inc., 
Company_ Principals are Raul Gonzalez and Lucrecia Gonzalez and the Company's address 
is listed as 1955NW110Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172. · 

Following PWWM's standard operating procedures, after award of this Contract a pre
construction meeting will be scheduled. The person responsible for all PTP projects in 
PWWM is PTP Coordinator, Mr. Alejandro Martinez~Esteve, RA, LEED AP. Following 
completion of the award process, the project will be assigned to Mr. Joaquin Rabassa, P.E., 
Project Coordinator, for day-to-day responsibilities. 

Background 
As part of the PTP Neighborhood Improvements initiative, Pl/I/WM continues to take 
advantage of various contracting mechanisms such as the Miscellaneous Construction 
Contracting process available under the MCC 7360 Program. Through this process, PWWM 
forwards a Request for Price Quotation (RPQ), by way of facsimile transmission, to a pool of 
firms that have registered with the Internal Services Department for the respective trade. 
Additionally, PWWM advertises the project in the Daily Business Review and all solicitations 
are available on-line through the Miami-Dade County portal under the «Procurement 
Soli~ltatlons" link. The project's award evaluation is based upon the bid submitted by the 
lowest responsive, responsible bidder for the project. 

PV.JVVM submitted to SBD its contract measure recommendation for Community Small 
Business Enterprise (CSBE) participation for this RPQ. SBD completed its Project Revi~w 
and Analysis, and establlshed Trade Set-Asides for Traffic Stripes and Markings, and 
Concrete Work, including Americans with Disabilities Items as required for compliance with 
Implementing Order No. 3-22. A Community Workforce Program Goal of ten (10) percent 
has been established for this project since several locations fall within a Designated Target 
Area. 

Subsequent to SBD's Project Review and Analysis, PWWM forwarded RPQ No. 20120159, 
utilizing the MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08, to a list of 63 pre-registered firms. A total of 
three (3) firms purchased contract documents and two (2) firms proffered a bid. On March 
6, 2013, H & R Paving, Inc. proffered the lowest responsive and responsible base bid of 
$1,289,622.66, two (2) percent over the County's cost estimate. 

2 



Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 
Page 3 

The second lowest bidder, H & J Asphalt, Inc. was found non-complaint with the 
requirements of Implementing Order No. 3-22 for the CSBE Program. Based on the results 
of the solicitation, PWNM issued a recommendation for award on March 26, 2013 for RPQ 
No. 20120159 to H & R Paving, Inc., with the stipulation that approval for this project must 
be obtained from the CITT and the BCC. 

The work to be accomplished for this project consists of, but is not limited to, furnishing all 
supervision, labor, required materials, equipment, and tools to perform all operations 
necessary for roadway resurfacing improvements. The work inciuqes milling of existing 
pavement, the widening and resurfacing of intersecting streets, and resurfacing of asphalt 
pathways (pedestrian; bicycle, etc.) adjacent or not to the edge of the pavement, if 
necessary, clearing and excavating of shoulder areas or build-up, grading and clean-up of 
adjacent shoulders and removal of roots, if required. Additionally work includes pavement 
markings including the installation of reflective pavement markers, new sidewalks, sidewalk 
curb and gutt~rs and pedestrian ramps. · 

AlinaT~ 
Deputy · ayor 

3 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Public Works 
345 N Royal Poinciana Blvd 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5170 
Fax: (305) 805-5195 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

_!J -2~- 2D'drf_ 

Honorable Mayor Garcia an~mbe~f the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Man4~ (\(\ 

Thomas Nash, Public Works~irector ~ / 

September 13, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council approve a change order to H & R Paving, Inc., utilizing 
Miami Dade County Bid Miami Dade County RPQ 201200073, in the amount of 
$2, 196.00, for Mino la Drive paving project, pursuant to Section §31.11 (F)( 11 )(a)(2) of 
the City Code. 

Due to the subsurface condition, unknown until job commenced. An additional 125 
tons of asphalt was needed to complete the project. Additional funding request is for 
material and labor. 

Previously Approved by Council 3/25/13 
Current request: 

Total request 

Account No. 135-0902-541-4600 
Citizens Independent Transportation Trust 

$75,359.00 
$ 2,196.00 

$77,555.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: ~vf' 



Leg i ~ lativc Matter 

File Number: 122327 
Version: O 

Miami-Dade Legislative Item 
File Number: 122327 

Printable PDF Format R~~dw 

File Type: Resolution Status: Adopted 
Reference: R-30-13 Control: Board of County 

Commissioners 

Page I of 5 

File Name: CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION TO H&R PAVING Introduced: 11/20/2012 

Requester: Public Works & Waste Cost: Final Action: 1/23/2013 
Management 

Agenda Date: 1/23/2013 Agenda Item Number: 8L3 

Notes: Title: RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $1,312,884.04 TOH & R PAVING, INC. FOR THE PEOPLE'S 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN PROJECT ENTITLED ROADWAY RESURFACING CONTRACT 
(PROJECT MCC 7360 PLAN - CICC 7360-0/08, REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION NO. 
20120073) AND AUTHORIZING THE USE OF CHARTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 
SURTAX FUNDS 

Indexes: CONTRACT AWARD RECOMMENDATION Sponsors: NONE 

Sunset Provision: No Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Registered Lobbyist: None Listed 

Legislative History 

Acting Body Date Agenda Action Sent To 
Item 

Board of County 1/23/2013 8L3 
Commissioners 

Regional 
Transportation 
Committee 

12/10/2012 3G 

Adopted 

Forwarded to BCC with a 
favorable recommendation 

Due Date Returned Pass/Fall 

p 

p 

REPORT: Assistant County Attorney Bruce Libhaber read the foregoing proposed resolution into the record. Hearing 
no discussion, the Committee proceeded to vote on the foregoing proposed resolution, as presented. 

County Attorney 11/20/2012 Assigned Hugo 
Benitez 

http://www. m iam idade .gov/goval'.t ion/matter .asp?mal\er= I 223 2 7 & 11 lc=truc& ye 

11/27/2012 

6t l 9 '20D 



Lcgi!:i lativc Maller 

County Mayor 11/20/2012 Assigned 

REPORT: PWVVM - Hugo Benitez assisted - pending cmte 

County Mayor 11/20/2012 Assigned 

Legislative Text 

TITLE 

County 
Attorney 

Alina 
Tejeda
Hudak 

1 /23/201 3 

Page 2 of 5 

11/20/2012 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT AW ARD RECOMMENDATION IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$ 1.3 12,884.04 TO 11 & R PAVING, INC. FOR THE PEOPLE'S TRANSPORTATION PLAN PROJECT 
ENTITLED ROADWA y RESURFACING CONTRACT (PROJECT MCC 7360 PLAN - Cree 7360-0/08, 
REQUEST FOR PR.ICE QUOTATION NO. 20120073) AND AUTHORIZING TH E USE or CHARTER COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX FUNDS 

BODY 
WHEREAS, this 1'3oar<l desires to accomplish the purposes outlined in the accompanying memorandum, a copy of 
which is incorporated herein by reference. 

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLV ED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY. FLORIDA. that this 13oard approves the Contract Award Recommendation in the amount of 
$ 1,3 12,884.04 between H & R Paving, Inc. and Miami-Dade County for the People's Transportation Plan Project 
Entitled Rou<lwny Resurfacing Contract (Project MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08. RPQ No. 20 120073) in 
substantially the form nttachcd hereto and made a part hereof; and authorizing the use of Charter County 
Transportation Surtax Funds. 

HEADER 
Date: 

To: Honorable Chairman Joe A. Martinez 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

from: Carlos A. Gimenez 
Mayor 

Subject: Cont ract Award Recommendation in the Amount of $ 1.31 2,884.04 to H & R Paving. Inc. for the People's 
Transportation Plan Project Entitled Roadway Resurfacing Contract; and Authorizing the Use of Charter 
County Transportation Surtax Funds 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommendation 
The attached Contract Award Recommendation for the People's Transportation Plan (PTP) project entitled Roadway 
Resurfacing Contract (Project MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08 Request for Price Quotation No. 20 120073) in the 
amount of $ 1,312,884.04 to H & R Paving, Inc., was prepared by the Public Works and Waste Management 
Department (PWWM) and is recommended for approval by the Board of County Commissioners (BCC). 

http://www.miamidade.go /govacti on/matter.asp'!rnattcr= 122327& ii lc=truc&yc 6 '19 2013 



Legislative Matter Page 3of5 

This Contract Award Recommendation is placed for Committee review pursuant to Miami-Dade County Code Section 
29-124(1). This Contract Award Recommendation may only be considered by the BCC if the Citizens' Independent 
Transportation Trust (CITT) has forwarded a recommendation to the BCC prior to the date scheduled for BCC 
consideration or forty-five (45) days have elapsed since the filing with the Clerk of the Board of this contract award 
recommendation. Jf the CITf has not forwarded a recommendation and forty-five (45) days have not elapsed since 
the filing of this award recommendation, l will request a withdrawal of this item. 

Scope 
The work to be performed under this Contract includes roadway resurfacing at various locations within Miami-Dade 
County. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source 
The fiscal impact will be approximately $1,312,884.04 and will be funded from the Charter County Transportation 
Sales Surtax Bond Sale Proceeds. The base contract amount is $1 , 131, 146.46, with the total amount being inclusive of 
contingency and dedicated aJJowance amounts. There is no fiscal impact to operations or maintenance. 

The proposed improvements qualify under the allowable work categories included in the PTP Neighborhood 
Jmprovements Section. Specific funding for this project will be allocated from the respective Commission District's 
yearly PTP allocation and may be supplemented by other funding sources when available. The funding index code for 
this project is CPEPTP600RSF.99 l 10 (FY 2012-13 Adopted Capital Project 637700). 

Delegation of Authority 
No additional authority is being requested within the body of this Contract. 

Track Record/Monitor 
H & R Paving is currently performing work for PWWM al a satisfactory level. PWWM has reviewed the Capital 
Improvements Information System (CIIS) database and found 68 awarded construction contracts as follows: 

*one from the Water and Sewer Department, and 
* sixty-seven from PWWM. 

The referenced database also lists a total of 133 contractor perfonnance evaluations (several contracts having two 
evaluations on file, nn interim and a project closeout) with an overall performance rating of 3.0 (satisfactory 
performance), out of a possible 4.0 (superior performance) rating. The Regulatory and Economic Resources 
Department, Small Business Development Division (SBD) History of Violation's report lists no violations for this 
contractor. 

According to the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, H & R Paving, Inc ., Company Principals are 
Raul Gonzalez and Lucrecia Go1m1lez and the Company's address is listed as 1955 NW I I 0 Avenue, Miami, Florida 
33172. 

Following PWWM's standard operating procedures, after award of this Contract a pre-construction meeting will be 
scheduled. The person responsible for all PTP projects in PWWM is PTP Coordinator, Mr. Alejandro Martinez
Estevc, RA, LEED AP. Following completion of the award process, the project will be assigned to Mr. Joaquin 
Rabassa, P.E., Project Coordinator, for day-to-day responsibilities. 

MANAGER'S BACKGROUND 
Background 
As part of the PTP Neighborhood Improvements initiative, PWWM continues to take advantage of various contracting 
mechanisms such as the Miscellaneous Construction Contracting process available under the MCC 7360 Program. 

http: //www.miamidade.gov/govaction/matter.asp'?matter=l 22327&file=true&ye 6/ 1912013 



I ,cg i ~lativc Matter Page 4 of 5 

Through thi s process, PWWM forwards a Request fo r Price Quotation (RPQ), by way of facsimile transmission, to a 
pool of tirms that have registered with the I ntcrnal Services Department for the respective trade. Additionally, 
PWWM advertises the project in the Daily Business Review and all so licitations are available on-line through the 
Miami-Dade County po11al under the "Procurement Solicitations" link. The project's awurd evaluation is based upon 
the bid submitted by the lowest responsive, responsible bidder fo r the project. 

PWWM submitted to SBD its contract measure recommendation for Community Small Business Enterprise (CS l3E) 
participation for this RPQ. SBD completed its Project Review and Analysis, and established Trade Set· Asides for 
Traffic Stripes and Markings, and Concrete Work, including Americans with Disabilities items as required for 
compliance with Implementing Order No. 3-22. A Community Workforce Program Goal was clet:mcd not applicable 
to thi s RPQ. 

Subsequent to SBD's Project Review and Analysis, PWWM forwarded RPQ No. 201 20073, utilizing the MCC 7360 
Plan - CICC 7360-0/08, to a list of 60 pre-registered firms. A total of three (3) firms purchased contract documents 
and four (4) ft n11S proffered a bid. 

On September 5, 201 2, H & R Paving, Inc. proffe red the lowest responsive and responsible base bid of $ I , 131 , 146.46, 
six pcrct:nt over the County's cost estimate. 

The second lowest bidder, H & J Asphalt, Inc. proffered a base bid of $ 1.230,998.35, eight percent over the lowest 
bidder. The third lowest bidder, Community Asphalt Corporation proftered a base bid of $ l ,424,664.83. fourteen 
percent over the second lowest bidder. The fourth lowest bidder, General Asphalt Co., Inc. proffered a base bid of 
$ 1.512, 907 .8 1. six percent over the third lowest bidder. Based on the results of the solicitation. PWWM issued a 
recommendation for award on October 2, 201 2 for RPQ No. 201 20073 to H & R Paving, Inc .. with the stipulation that 
approval for this project must be obtained from the Cl'IT and the BCC. 

The work to be accomplished for this project consists of, but is nut limited to, furnishing all supervision, labor, 
required materials, equipment, and tools to perform all operations necessary for roadway resurfacing improvements. 
The work includes clearing and excavating of shoulder areas or build-up, grading and clean-up of adjacent shoulders 
and removal of roots, if required. Additionally work includes milling of existing pavement, resurfacing of the full 
roadway, the widening and resurfacing of intersecting streets, and resurfacing of asphalt pathways (pedestrian, 
bicycle, etc.) adjacent or not to the edge of the pavement. if necessary. 

/\ Iino T. Hudak 
County Manager/Deputy Mayor 

I t i I 

E-mail your comments. questions and suggestions to ~~· '-'''-' •-

Web Site ~ 2013 Miami-Dade County. 

hllp://www.miamidade.gov/govaction/matter.asp?matter= 122 327 &fi lc=- truc&~ c 6/1 9 '20 I ~ 



mlamidade.gov · 

October 2, 2012 

CERTIFIED MAIL HQ, 
7011 1150 0000 4340 4373 

FACSIMILE; TELEPHONE No. 
(305) 592"6079; (305) 261-3005 

Mr. Raul Gonzalez 
H & R Paving, Inc. 
1955 NW 110111 Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33172 

Re: Recommendation for Award 

. . .. . ·· ..... . . 

Public Works and Waste Managoment Department 
111 NW 1111 Street. Suite# 1410 

Miami, Florida 33128 
T 305-375--2930; F 305-375-2931 

c, _,,.., 
~ 0 ~'~~ 'll c:::> r ;i;~ ~i~. ,..., i:'l1 

..,,..m g ~ 
~d ~ 

".i> 
~~ I "'tt 

N 
--1 .... ~~· ( .. -u ~ m~ • t1 :x 

-<"' ' .r OP • • :;c 
ml ·n-.' .. , .. -, 

0 > :..-., w ;u • • .J ..... Cl 

Request for Price Quotatio(l (RPQ) No. 20120073 (MCC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08) 
People's Transportation Plan Roadway Resurfacing Contract 

Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 

This letter will serve as your notification that you have been recommended for award for the 
above referenced RPQ based on your Price Quotation submitted on Wednesday, September 6, 
201'2. The total RPQ amount Is for one million three hundred twelve thousand eight hundred 
elghty~four dollars and four cents ($1,312,884.04). This Includes ·a base contract amount of one 
million one hundred thirty-one thousand one hundred forty-six dollars and forty--six cents 
($1, 131, 146.46), a contingency amount of one hundred thirteen thousand one hundred fourteen 
dollars and sixty-five cents ($113, 114.65), and dedicated allowances totaling sixty-eight 
thousand six hundred twenty-two dollars and ninety-three cents ($68,622.93). The contract 
duration Is established as 480..calendar days. However, the recommendation of award Is 
contingent upon the submlsalon of the required items listed below: 

1. Performance and Payment Bond as required In Contract No. MCC 7360 Plan, Section 
2.0 Special Conditions, Page 16, Article 2.11 , PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT 
BOND. (The orfglnal attached documents must be used and three (3) sets must be 
provided). 

2. Letter from Bonding Agent granting Miami-Dade County authorization to date the 
Performance Bond. 

3. Coples of current Insurance certificates. 
4. Coples of required ficense(s). 

The preceding documents are required as outlined within Contract MCC 7360 Plan and to be 
submitted within 10 business days. Failure to submit the document(s) ·within the specified time, 
or any extension granted, will result in the aw'!rd being rescinded. i{!~~).,:}&'(~:j.~.E~'.lh~ .. 1fzh .• 

. • ¥:.~"-~ "'-:~t:!i · -'! .:f:t.>~·~ r~.F:1 ~~.; ;~· \ ·i l•••"n·>'}f'!),•, .. ,.,.,,_ •. , :·. :-;; .. 
Subsequent to the review and approval of the afOl,"ementloned docum~i:ii·~~~~f~;~,. JNJit;,'r,/{: 
obtain the required permits in the time stipulated In .the RPO. Upon ot5tliifi1ng~ftet'f.>'ef· (~~.'-~l-f;~~~ 
copy(s) r;tust be submitted to the Project Man~ger. pnor ·t·~· ~~~~!1~~~.nt o.: ~·o.rk._· ~ . ": : '•.~'~~J~:J~~:. 

'bcln·e.rm1r E.\w:l!r. >!t"C El'~i1' ti~ c··;:::.J~·~fc 

:,':~~~~,' f!:'.''~;'~~;A iy~:~~~~~~·n:;~~i?}:: 



• ••• ••• ,• ....... . ' · • • ••• :. • . . ...... ... _ . .. .. .... .. - · •• • ~ .. .. ~· ~ \• 4 • 

Page2 
Recommendation for Award 
RPQ No. 20120073 

No work is to be performed without a permit unless the Project Manager issues a written 
directive to proceed without permit(s). · 

This letter wlll also serve as a reminder that all work must be perfonned according to the scope 
of work and contract's terms and conditions, all permits and inspections and In accordance with 
all applicable Federal, State and local laws, codes and regulations. 

Additionally, this contract, along with any future contracts awarded to your firm, have very 
slmllar completlon scheduled and competing deadlines. Please be advised that your firm must 
have the resources to ensure work proceeds without delay once the MNotice to Proceed' Is 
issued. Lack of equipment, personnel or additional contracts with similar completlon schedules, 
w!ll not be reason for delay. 

Further, ft shall be understood that since proceeds from the Charter County Transportation 
System Sales Surtax. levied pursuant to Section 29.121 of the Cod~ of Miami-Dade County may 
be use.d to pay ~r all or some part of the cost of this contract, no award of this contract shall be 
effective and thereby give rise to a contractual relationship with the County unless and until the 
Citizens' Independent Transportation Trust {CITJ) and the County Commission have approved 
the award of the contract, and such award becomes final (either by expfration of 10 days after 
such award without veto by the Mayor, or by Commission override of a veto}. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at (305) 375-2930. 

Sincerely, 

Antonio Cotarelo, P.E., PWJVM 
Bassam Moubayed, PWWM 
Duane Kopp, P.E., ?'aJllWM 
Ruth Rodriguez, PVVWM 
Alvaro Castro, PWWM 
Rodney McMillian, PWVVM 
Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP 
Allcla Arce, PWWM 
Ultimo De Oliveira, ISD 
Patrice Hill, SBD 
Traci Adams-Parish, SBD 
Clerk of the Board 
Project File 



Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 
Page No. 3 

Th·e second lowest bidder, H & J Asphalt, Inc. pr.offered a base, bid of $1 ,230,998.35, eigbt 
percent over. 'th.e lowest blddet. The third lowest bidder, Community Asphalt COrporation 
p·roffered a t?ase .bid .of $1 ,4,24,6Q4.83, fourteen percent over the s.Etcond lo~~~f bldder: Tf:le 
~urth lowest bidder~ G.ene.ral Asphalt Co ..•. Inc. proffered a b~se 'bid ofU,,s1i.~7.61, .six 
percent over the. third lowest bidder, Based on'the results- of 1he solicitation,_ PWWM issued 
a rec0mmend~tior'rfor. aw~td on Qctob~r 2, : 20~2 for RP9 No, 201.20073 to H .&.R PaVJng,· 
Inc .. , with, the stlpulaticm -'th~t approva.I for this projec.f must be obtained fforri the- GITT an~ 
·the.sec. ·· 

Tbe -work to b.e acccxnpli$hed for. this. project consis~S: of, blA is not limlt~cfto,. "fu°riil~hiryg a!] 
.supervision, labot, required rnate.rials,_ equipment; and tools to·· perform all .operatiQns 
necess~ry for ro~qw~y resu!facing Improvements. The. work includes clearlng and 
excavating · of ~houlaer ~rea·s or. bujld-.up, 'gr~dlng and clean·up of adjaoo·n~ sh_oulders ci{ld 
removal o.f roots). ·;r . required. ~~.ditionafly work. fncludes milling_ .of ~~isting _pavement. 
resurfacing of- the full ·roadway, the widening and resurfacin~ of Intersecting streets •. and 
.resurfacjrig ofasph_alt pathways (pedestrian, :bicycle, etc.} adjacent or not to the ect9e of the 
pavement; If neces~ary. 

'Anna T. Huc;lak 
Col!i'lty fV!anag·er/O~puty Mayor 

3 



OFFICIALFll.E <.:OPY 
CLERK OF THE BOA.RD 

Of COt:!l'TY CO~L\USSIO~ERS 
'.'..!I.Ull· DADE COUS'f\', nORlDA 

Memorandum U.lfdlD 
Date: 

To: 

'From: 

January 23, 2013 ,----- - - - - ----

Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa Agenda I tem No. 8(1)(3) 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

Carlos A. GiC:nez 
Mayor ~~~~~ 

--'"~· 
Contract Aw~r<J Reqornme ·ucm In ti)~ AQiouht 9f. $1 1312,~84.Q4 ~o H & R 
Paving •. ·1no. ·for the Peoplers_ Transp9rtatlon Piao Pro1ect Entitle!;i · Road~y 
f3es~.rfacing Contract; and.Autlwrizing t~~ Us~ of Charter County Transportation 
Surtax Funds · . Resolution No. R-30-13 

Recomn1enda·t1on 
The .. ett~ched Contract Aw~rd Reconimerid.ali9{'l for th~ People's Transpo!'fatl~:m Plah (PTP) 
project entiti~c;t Roaqway Ra~urf~cing Cc,mtracf {F'rojeot: MCC .7360 ~Ian - CJOC 7360-0/08 
Re-quest for Pfiee Quotation No,. 20120073) tn· the amourit of $1,312.,884.04 to H & ·R 
Paving,_ Inc.; was 'ptepared bY· the Public Works· and W~ste· Managef'!"lent Oepartmei1t 
(PW\NM} and i~ recommended for appfovaf. by the Board o( Qounty. Commisslo~ers (BCC}. 

This Contract Award Recommendat"ion is· placed for Committee review pursuant to Miami
Dade County · Co~e S.ectlon 2.f)-124{f). Thi$ Con~ct Award Recomm~n~11t!on may 9.nly·pe 
(:.onslqered by the BCC if the . Citizens' .lnd.ependent. Transport~tionc Trust (CIIT) has 
forwarded a. recommendation fo the BCC prior to the date .sthed.uted for BOC .consideration 
or forty-five (45} day~ have· elap~ed sioce (he filing · with the Pier~ of the ~oard of this 

·cohtr~ct aWald r~cpmr'neno~tion. tf the CITT ·has not fo·rw.a~ded a. recorrfrnendation and 
forty-five . .(.45) days have ·not.elapsecf' slnce:the. filing of thi"s ·award re<:ommendation, I will 
request a withdrawal of this item. 

·scope . 
The work to be performed ·under this Contract includes roadway resurfacing at various 
.location.s within. Mi~h'.ll-Dade County. 

Fiscal Impact/Funding .Sou re& 
The fis<?a.1 imp~qt will be:appro.xrrna~ely ' $1 ,312~884.04 and ~ill be.funded from the Charter 
<?.?U!'ltY Transporta~lon Sales s·urt~X. Bond ~ale Proceeds. The· 9ase contract C\ffiount ·is 
$1.,131, 1.46.46f with tho total ;arnpL!nt being inclusive of CQntingency- and .dedicated 
allowance amounts. Ther& is no fiscal. Impact to operations or maintenance. 

The propo~ed Improvement.~ qualify 1.mder the ~llowable wor~ ~tegories incllJde~ fn the· 
PTP Neighborhood Jmprovements.»Se<.'fion. Spacl.fib funding for th1s project will be allocated 
fro.tn the respectiv(3 CommissJon District's y~rty .PTP allocation and may .be ·supplemented 
by other funding ·sqµrcet? ·Whe.n available. The· fµndlng i'ndex ·code for ·this project is 
CPEPTP600RSF.99110 (FY 20.12-13Adopted Capital Project 637700). 

Delegation o.f Aathorlty 
No additional authority is being requested within the body of this Contract. 

1 



Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 
Page Nq. 2 

Track RecordiMonltor 
H & R Paving is· currently p~rformlng work for· PWWM at a satisfactory l~vel. P'W'NM has 
reviewed the Capital Improvements Information System (CllS) database and found 68 
awarded co.nstructron contracts as follows: 

I ' • • • 

~ ODe·from thEfWat~r ~nq Sew~( Department •. and 
• s~y-~seven from PWl/VM, 

The· refe.ten_ced ·dafaba~e also lists a tqtal o( ' 1~3 conl~~clor performance- evahiations 
(sever?1I qontr~:cts haylng two ev.aluatiOl)S"90 fil~i an Interim. anq. ~ .projeqt clo~eb(jt): with an 
overall performance rating of 3.0 {satisfactory performance); out of a possible 4~.0 (super.ior 
pe('fortnanee) r~ting.. The Regulatory and Economic ·Resources Departmon( Small 
B'i.~sl~~sS Development D!vi~lon (SBq) Hisfory qfV\ol~tlo'n's. repor't !ls.ts no violations fo(t~is 
contractor~ 

Ac~o,rdl~g to 1~e Florida Departrnent·of Slate, Division of Cqrpq~tions~ H. & R Paving, ·inc., 
Company Princip~ls are Raul Gonz!31ez:and Luc.reGia Gonz~le,z and the Company'.s aqdress 
is list&d as 1955NW1'10Avenue-, Miami.Florida33172. 

Fall<;>,wing .PW.WM's ?tandard ·operatjng pi'o,cequres.: after· .aw?lrd of tn1s· Contract ~ pre.
construction meeting will be: sclj~d~led. The· person responsible for all. ·ptp ·projects In 
PWWM is PT'P Coordi'nator, Mr: Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP. Follo'Wfr'lg 
9'ornP1etion ·of.the.award proces~. 'the~ project will be assigne<fto_ M.r. Joaquih R~bass.a, P.E., 
Pi9J.~ct. CQordlnator, for da.y-:to . ..Qay responslf?,IJiti~s . 

Background, 
As part of the· PTP. N~.ighborhood lmproi/emeri~s . inltlatrve, PWWM cont!1'1L1es to ·take 
advantage ·Of ·various contracting mechanisms such as the Mlscenaneous C9nstructjon 
Contracting process available under the MCC 7360 Program. Through this· process, PNWM 
forward~ a Reqciesffor Pric;:~· Quq~ation (RPQ), b}' 'Way of facsimile tr~nsrni~slori, ·10 a pool. of 
firms that nave regiStered with ·1he internal Services Department .for the respe~ive -trade. 
Additionally, PWWM advertises {he project in the Daily 13usiness Review and all solicitations 
a~. av~il~.bla on-lln.e through the Miami,-Oade County portal under the "Proctirement 
Soficltatlons~ {inl<; The project's awar-Q ev.aJ\Jation is has.ed upon the ~iq submitted by the. 
lowest responsive; responsible bidde.r for the project 

PWWM su_bmit.ted: to SBD its cortract me~s·µre recommendation for Comm~r:iity Sm'<ill 
.61J$iness Enterpris.e . (CS~E) particip~~io.ofor this RPO. SBD cqmpleted Its· Project Reylew 
and Analysis, and established Trade Set~Asldes for Traffic Stripes ·and Markings, and 
Conc·rete Work, includ.ing Americans with Di~abilitie.s ltems as r..eq~.lreq: for c.ompliance with 
Implementing .Order No. 3-22. A Community Wqrkforce. Program \Goal wa~ c:ieen:i~d . rrot 
appJlcabla·to.thls RPQ. 

Subsequent t-0 SB D's Project Review and Analysis, PVWVM forwarded RPO No. 2Q120073, 
utilizing the MOC 7360 Plan - CICC 7360-0/08, to a list of 60 pre-registered: firms. A total of 
·three(~) tirm·s purchased contract documents and four (4} firms proffered a bid. 

On September 5, 2012, H & R Paving, Inc. proffered tl:le lowest respol,'lsive .~nd responsible 
ba.Se bid of .$1, 13·1, 146.46, six percent over the County's cost estimate. 

2 



~Jtianfi..;D..i\ ~r~'.$. CNJ:U(t~lf fa u 1J 1:i~ :v~qrk:~~: lrli-:Hl, ~lftl}~,:t~. '.M ar1a:g~ 3l~ e;r1t: JJ.te.:pJ:ti~'tr:n ~Jif 

.contract Prices ..... ~- . .. ~.· .. 

•f.'rpj&-91 ::ntla:~ople.'$ T'r,ansporf~tloiiA~ii (Pi'P)· ~surtatitug:Cplltt.ai;i 

:(:~ntr.a.~tor:H.& l:t:P.AV.1N<1~iNG; . 

i.~~pr~:U~l:>~.r. ;o:irscrlptfon 
·1W8R' , ?:i:iw; c.~f~n~:' r&(J'Av~ :~li '.i!\'&tig&·,bl;;~,!2:1~.'iif¢hi.\l-.;:'Q-J,-te-;ftW-... -,. r-~-~y--;pQiCf~ijfia!LP~~~n.,:tl.'J . ··,_S'.:17:; 

y_a,~w!t;.ln ?.t9.~r.M ~e>.<_P.P.~-~ in,f~v.~lu,~~~: l't~cop_n.J:lltl?-n" or .tb\l ba.sa •. : If base:·!s loUnd 

'l"rC1J11ci··Ni>:::·~'p;12o(i'73 
'.BliCiaie.:~ ;{)~J0~;0:1:2. 

~'tfnt11,t.iiiA 
9,'!anf{ty 

Es.tlmateq 
·'¥01~; · 

sunalile, e1eiih 'IO'o~e materrarahd-r.eplace. tl:ie:a~ui:ifj)fi;·91i:l:p1;11cnt~friiv~i:l~w11~ bC!f !YP!i . 
~-------·-" _E/~PJ.l~it~t.t::Oncr~te up lo.the':i~~c'l!Pf iii~.:$Utroun~in~urf~c'e; ---'--~"'..-!-: -~-+--'-· 
·f.W~~ · · -~w' ·q~f .. an~ ·taimve.:.anav.t1i99B.ofRv-o (aff!1ches or .ex:t~,(lb'g)i!lT'c>C11<1t¥ o.~ '~ptielt · .. s ,F., · -'-~··'n,7.:·~ 

P.afotl. i;in'tfoi\cll".V! orditf · 1o~exii03e arid .o~l!(ti~t~;Jlftt ¢ohd.t!lot(oO'ft'{\i11~ti.. If" b~s~(a . 
. re1:111!1 Ji~ui~l:it~::py'~!he aw10.1:1~r,· te_i:rove. base tootei'i~t an_tl: (ep~i:e. w.~ ,1l .. miniM.im"<if 
ei9tit{e};mdb"e~·.:<5f'-c;ljtTP.~c.teei'iliiP.r()_littc;i.r~.fi<?'{$>:,.,.ctie'~'o.th6,t:;s1:p,~ .. P.ff~l!J~· 9.on~rotG; .'in 
~f!Y.e(~:~sq .• ,~~pe~tt0··co~paiiih te.ri'i::iv~~\vii~: iiQt \yp.e:·$·'E!~phalfic"ca!ii;rele : iijl.: t~ltie . 

. i8vol:l?flfre:;sti(fo.iin<ltl'ig· i$6t:ff.££~: · ___ ·· · ., 
'Niil~rP.lrf ~Ji!.\1µ,a1Jclr.' Mill('ls ----···~-- -.P<ht. - _ _ ,;.,. -$1;0{ ·-··-·-·-·siWl . 

~1 ,.Q~ --~(f;oc 

noc .. · - 'tl~'O-t . 

519:-0G 

'ToM'A.--:-'~ R_~;GAA, OE J;Xf$T:JNG:,gWAlE;-twnliot,tl:1f~f(V.V.1.1~r~C(ll)req· by.~B)g)neer;).: 
l ·:ipq.SeA. ·---wq~~.Z0NE :StGN$· .... 

~,-~--,..~pJ)C ' ·~i • .200 .. 0{ 

1'004 $5:0< SS.0.0(0.C . 

·~·"""-241 :c · ~:t .O'c - · .... --:~4iec t=AtDAY 
- ·- 1·· 

' · -r10-:-4~ REMOVAL.()· F.EX.IS't.·-. ·,,_ .. lr:J.'G .P..•A_·v ... 0' .'°'. :' .T. S Y ".1'\'. ,,..,0 '" " 
"'µ•'!-'• ,...,,...- -----.,.-- 1-·::_. :_ :_· --- .,.-.~~\!"'-!' ---"'.,..~_·,0-11l--,;~~,~p;~~ ' 

tro+ri:t .REMO~AL..~NQ:Q!S~f;!,. 9.f:~-~tiNG""' . .,.,-,~c.,..,u-,. .. ~,,-,-,/i.--~----. -,~-µrr-_ ·~ ~;f; - 1ja5ci,:C $S.O, ~H!;llOOJOC ' 

: "\fci-4.;2A- 'REMOVA[-:--oF. EXrsi'u:JG :~ooNtRErE s"oEWA:LK '( .lip;, l~' -5··-:1&;~ 'JrtclJ,J~lrig .blisiJ -::S"R·~--.. ~" 'f.!jQ.,C .,--· S.3M~ ' $,f.~~_o9;9c 
-1~9~c·'~ -~:~.~~~v~11C5Wc--:-c~-.-. -----~·-- .,, ... · "---~ · . . ·.c,:y.;, 20;( ·-$~0:00 S.'400 .. 0~ 

$'~0.01i-.. s1~ . 1.2-o.2;3 "f'MaA'NR.MENT.:FORJi.OAEHl\;lltJH).P,(B.(>rr.QW" ~tet~! f rpiifC<?ntr{l~lo~'~ ·P'<lll ·11~Uf.~~) - . c_,y;_ ' ·- ,Q.~ 
· ·12'.!):f-4. :f¥.3A.l':IKMB)JT MB.~~~ fO~. S1;19ULDE!f~-:E\OrrPw :rnafo~fil.l{:vi>~coriira~!of~ 9W. n . c}t 1.'6~.~ --"--s.""".1..,.,o;,_9~-1---,%:~sQ"i(6{ · 

. _. __ ~ourcQi:~~:$peoral·~qvJS10i~s\ror;·de11cripfiQn:P-f. !Witarlai.. · · · · ·-----+- ---1 - --- 1----..,---..-.;----.-.1 

t60r~ ----·- . .rY:Pl;.;B~ ST:~t!Jl;IZATIQN{1?f 'folc~) ·(Mi).'G.a+R;~Q)'. ' .s;Y.,• Wk $20';0( $2Do;m 

'¢Set_Rp,_~J'.J'atffi~$. 
10/0:l/201212$ 4 PM 12 

.$.~;QOU.OC . 



· M lt{t~tl ·!~~(h~ C:p-tfo·~:µ · Pub.J)c. ~V~:>.J~k 'S ~rnd \i~Ja~4 t~· M ana}J<r1xrrenl {}.}1 p~trt~ri,~ ~~ nt 

~contract Prices. 
P:~.~je1;.i, '.ri'-'~:~~'l! Tf'."ll~eor10U<>n· Aan~(f.>:j'p) Rest.iiietiinu;COnlhiat . . . . .. Pf'pJe·<:t;~~: 2o:j2.PQ~S· 

C<l.illr.actof:;f1 .. ~ R.PA V:~::.IN9.; : efit0a1.e.~ os10'5/2012 

~ilrii~fo~ 
-. " · · · Ql:l~.r,iii!y :witPi1c~·: · ~·~Thon··t"~11fred . ltsr:ri ,l:Jr,i.rri.t>~'t . . ~scr.lj>,li9'J· . . ·411 lt 

s2·2~2.---- i;:o~ic~'$J~At.~ -W. in~~;.®qo· f!;~;1 .. ~'.c.~n.cr,~1~ ~fJa: .d!!Y~l' Clfi9'tll.4~!i. p~~~Tiiii!. ---.....,:$""'..v,.,...".-. -+--'-·"2~~::<: :-· , -. ~1~.-o.c · $s."~z~~c 
---.....,_c.:..:.:.:. •. - .r~~1,1;,:ll~~!ld~w !ikcurb$) . ·-•·· . . ----.:... .. · · __ - -~'- .. ___ ___.,...___ _ 
'.&27.~:Z· DE:T'EClABf:E WARNING"ON WAU<JNG:sfiRF.ACE: . ' $ ;F; 1.:1~9.~ ,;~10.~~ · . ~4~ .. ~00':p:\ 

·~l~:tr-· . ~·~ ,1fe,~s'.a.~qJ~ 13.~\t9r~~t~~ ex[s.1~Q) (~cl~~~ .~ii'\erloS) __ , _,.:...,~--'-~··- .. :;..... . : 20iC. ··-~$:5'.Qt SlO'OI.Q~ 

·70Ji: o·;o:V~ RbAB$(3.g$JC:iii::~iSJN$LE·PDsi~ 1$$ r1~N'12~!?;f:;)) .. ------~ · · }A~, ~3.t · ·· ::~2<10,,.cic · ' ·~1z0;9C 

7qp:1°i!~2?- ... ~El;.89$,1JN<fB5~f;~N.i;>~19.~: 6\.;~ SJ; $61t.QC . $,3,QO;O( 

7Q5:.it:':i6.T. · 1~'1\J..$1.JQ\JlCilB.;JNMJOR. ··-···,_· ··------- - -- --- -.--... -~-..-.,,... -1-~.EA~'. .-.. -1- ao.~ $.60;Qc _,,'i~~ci~ .. Pf 

: "'*'"''· ~Eiffi\76~Av.-r M<RK••S.'i'"'· ·•··""""''* .,:"'"''""'~"' "•~r iiA. . ~·~··~l. . .. s"~~ .. ~~ijj~Z 
·r.1Q:.1:1ifW · PA.ffi~;Pf.\V!=MENT. M\RKfNIG~:.(S~Q~ar.i:lS~·i;ne(liit:ilRJ.i· 6~) ----+-L-.r.:---· 5·1j638;d' -- --$[2 $11.,36~;~( 

tlo,11~122 PAMBJ'PA~ENENT:MARKt.iG~;stAfIDARD,WflrrE.'S¢CID·-.,-a-~ _ __ _,_ .. '··-··-,- L;p., ~-. ,474,.(J .w:a --- -·$1.70.~ 

.:·fio.-1:1~1~:} ~J?ll'(TlD.·PA~~~~p~~(3JA}i~°@.:WHn;~~0L:I0,12~-.. _______ :_'""'"T;F., s;1ii;c ~~;~d " t:i;irai~~ 
.'71Q-f1:,1.24 f'.MNTet).f>e..\iEMENT ~Ri<JN&"s;($!atjtl.~tdA\(tilt!3,; iiPi.11 ·Ht): L.F.;··· ,.. . . 8'65.~,-:--·--;····w.7. $62~i~c. 

7{<).-}f-126-... -· +-P.-.'A-.*· EQ'.PAV:~.~~~11~~ XS~i,dar.d,;Whitai:solk!; .2-a•r ·~---------..,---··r---°',.,.l[.: .. :.~:~-:.7~ -~ -~ .. ·.·Oq.·70&8-:.·.;:'. . ·--~. ·o~· .. 42,·~~ ~-·.;···9$3178: •. 2 .. 7"•.t."c: 

i.ro,-11;14-:f" PAINTe;l:P.AV~S.'JT ~AK-tNG$.{~!1!11C!~t.~) (W..f!U~):(S!<IP:)_ wr "" .. . "' ,. ':!'. • 

'"f""to~ ..... n,-~1:-::6-:;-0-i ~ -,PA""lii'EDAAilEMENr MA1'1<1NGSJS"'';@j(Wlinol<"''"""r- !\'I, ~~ '."~~ ' ' !!JOQ,1 
'71~!-f-H.1_0 Pl\ltf.fED.P.AVEME!'ff ~~T~J St~T}d,qr4) fwiiiie)_;((vr.9w $ t . EA . 52 • .C ... ~111.01 $936".I) 

. 710-11 ~24"t··· 13,;;·MEDPAV.EMENt ~Rl<INGS:i.S1a~dard) '~Y allow its-.R""'iti""n-6~-}------ . L,,~, '3;yi,2:~ l'J?-~· :··--:$J,s4;9:. 
·710-1 .1 ~·??.! ?AJNT.El)P/\Y~fll(l~GS'.{~ta[ld~fd, Yelfow.,1 1101!<1, :6") . --- - ----i-·-'Ci'. 2'~,:238.~ •. $1;i,2i $.0;5s~:~· 

~ 't1 Q;i'::iillT PAfflBl~AV:EMENr WARKl~GSi;;rANQP)RQ;Y fu_t;~W}~oup .. 1~~ --h-:--~-; t..F; . 'MWC 'C'~o).~ -S2i.z~;s_;a~ 

IlQc2~~ .. ~ll)~~fJC.~lJ~~ .f'.,r>;INr::.. W'~:hHe,:o't yenow)'·-~--
- T-·--:--:---1--'-·- .,.,.--:--t-- ---.,.; .. - ·..,;.; ... ----- --

L;F; t6!)9.C ~:o ... H. ~l,36!j,6~ 

?'1-1'·5. ,QlJIOEl;!N~.IW ooni:On~;.~,'WIJ!lti){fhemppJ.~?µ9JJ · --~-----.. ·---:----,-+----:-1,.· ..... F.:--·, --- 9'5.G . . .... - •• $o:iiE $B~ 

pt .. f1.12T' ··mERMOP.LASTJC'{Whlt:ef(Scilid)'{G"C --------.-··-·----·i-·--L.,'=F:__,1--~-···-~--.,-t-----:-·--- - - --::=-:-:::r::-::-: 
~~.6~8.i~ . .~Q.p . ~.~;7,1?.~ ::3~ ; 

--LP.. 4.7.:i":ii $O;Qe . __ .. $4156;.a; . 

. . i'f1:T1--~ :!3 THffiMOP.lASmfWi\tr~Tfs'cii.ifi}'('12."f ----"---.:.P.~----1---~ 
L,f ; :~;1~.~~~ . ~1,¥ ' . :$1'1;83~;7~ 

11:1"fFfgr· ~Wf~0Pl~~l;ICJIA'~tl~>J$.O~df(1 a•r--- - ·--" l ;F:, 866~(1 .$'1:.4~ ".$2;Q!,ei0( 

. "fff, i·i ~ 12& - JHBWPF'lA~fITTW1%6Y{$@:19> '{24"J'. ·· 1,.;F.., .2ps8~P · ~3;o~ · ru94:0c 

it'{:f1~.141 THERMoR:AS'flO(WhltifyT~111JJ'.) (~~:) 
.~--------.'---~----t--~--1..- ,. ... ~.< 

1..f... 4,0?8·~ :S.QJ< .. -~~19.'3·s ;~ 1. 

n1-T1::i·®:"'" ~~~A!:lro.:M111te) .(~"S~i9~1~ .. - - ---·---·--·~----.EA,..,.;~·- -·-----,-.2-5.t:~--tfa~:~ . '.$,3,Jl.6:Q,O( 

'lf1-.117n~ - ~RMOFl·~$:nGJWbltE!J(Ari¢>W·sl -----~--;:--,..-, - - - -·- - .,- - ·~ .. -~~2~:<: .... _ - -s5!i:ot ~t.ooa,i>c · 
7:f1::1J"2;lj ~MOPlA'STIC:~Yo'iiOw t(Sol!O) (6"~ _____ __ ;.;.... .. ------·~·----· .. -·~.' L,_F; ~&';23,M l Q.:7:< ,,---f1iJ;pl.~~ : 

·?fj ,'lj..,224 : . TRERM9f'lASTIC:(Y~1Ji>W'). (Sf?!~Y{-te~~)----~--~--~----"·'--.. --.-- --.. -t.-.1c ··.· ~--~- ·'J,nt;CI ::_ .•. _,,_ ~~ - :$7;S:52isc . 

"'f11-·ti-24'1 THERMOFtAlfil'iC{Yellow)(sKiif(6"~: " -·-·~- t,..F.. · · ,a'.~-~j.. ~q.1~ ... $2.z~a, 
rn-gp,-,;- --+,....,.$.-.:P=c .. TRA= .. . Ff'Jq~ffi.ljf~WoPl.AS1ri~4"Wflrr6'YEl.LOW; 5;:1o!:s"Kif?) L.F. l i;(' >$J);114 . "'~ ,'$4.~~ · 

111-.3'5~3.+;-"" ]K¥'~FFJC.s1~, :rw· W.&ii.otv elkiw lJW:$Wli¢PQ' 'Sf{lp)(Th~rriPi>'ia;1iP:1~-i'i.d~f-re~~)-~,+. __... :i;'i;osi!r~· 
, z11-~s~4j =[sB'(if;il:AA'Fi'iO·~;:~. · -,.. [w wHiTE)(f~?ifuplast1cr11 

111:se~jt]!.~~10 T~'.-1'lC s:miPE;lt4"~'i'-enp~-~y.1~~~:~~l (Lea~:tr~e;)) -- · 

cscc~_i?RQJi;Cr_ir.EM_~ · 
i qi03i2ci'#12is4 Pf\11· 13 

..... 
t,.tF! 

LF. 

- 1.:.F; 

. . . 

'~;574i 

2,~,9!l',C · 

'528.tl 

'SQ:,24 

, ~();2~ 

$'0.11 

.:$~97·.'6( . 

' $126;7~ : 



· .M ~~tQi···~Jad:~ (~~.)1tn;t;Y: .. f\tif:)t}t;/\W.(? .r'k~ ft:l'f{j :~'\{";:;(~ t~ JViar,rn:g~~.rrnin:~l:IJ~j:{j:~rinfo~·~ i71·~ 

Contra c·f "Prices'. ...... ·· . . - ; ,•' ··- ' .... 

'J;toje'cl ·nil<f:~opi~~s Ti~f\~P.Prfaikm~r:i. (Prf.'1 ·'REl!lv~~.q·1hg ·&ni'rac'1 
:C'olitiacitO:r:H ~ :rtPA v ~'1190; . 

, Pri:lj~·ctN9: :i 01.20Q73 
.a11foafo1=· 09ro:5i.~ii12 

---··~~-------...--- ---.------·'""'!''1---~--- ...... ~__.___ 
E5ttrhat~i.1 

Q. lJa.·111.lty·_, ·. :~.um ~ilid: ite.in Niirh!ier" _ . .. . . ~.s;t.r'lptr#"'. .. qni~ - - .!:Jniu,·r.1ce- Totar 
~1~~·7.:-~. _...,... 8~~~~-0FEXlSTIN(fi.iA\i"i:MENrMARklNGS{rhe~lltlPlils]k'l·'&.~1111} ___ , . ~.:P; .·~2~4~~, · --·$g,~~ - ~::$.1~4 

.. . . A~~O.WAN&.E Ac:ct>uNrs . I 
'(t(-&.~;~: a$· -~Pf;.ro~l.e d:b~/t:tte .. ijhg-td~~f(.pJlts ~f ft~::;ttJ·~: i¢·~·µ Jf~'"-1 e._n_t-~,. o.f.tfre· ·~nfrtrct ilo:uum ~·~~$' 

_999--,.,.. . -. cp~~f=l:JN0-.(1o%::QF.·suarotALAMOUNn ~--"-'~' · k · .sH~Y~~:i> ~t.1~.n"~:;~ 
~O_A.· . 9F~.WTY~AW~fQRCEME1%9F~ . ~- - - ~-·ti{ . . $2~;00(},6' '125;odo,~ 

Tat:iP. , M\l~~eonRA'F"it1e' _(~~~~· t~lir(ib ·c~~:iermor~r.Y· $'9M'.:'~li 'ro.~.~~~- C'.f~~ - ···- ·-·-- · 1.: ·-· --"'- · $l~i6Zi:Ef 

:;~ :::·~~ - ~-6:: - -;]~·-".._· ___ _, 

C$¢cfffi._~&lf:Cf~rr.e;tffi~ 
:1010~2012g:s4~ 14 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Recreation Department 
1401 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, Fl 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5075 
Fax: (305) 805-5077 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

- :23 -;J_o;3 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manager 

Omar Luna, Recreation Director/ '/ 
I 

September 11, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid 
process and approve an expenditure of$67,365.00, to 
South Florida Maintenance Services (SFM), Inc. for field 
maintenance to Prince Field, Stafford Pm·k and Peavy Dove 
Athletic Fields, pursuant to Section §3 J • I I (E) (6) (g) of 
the City Code. 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

Despite the fact that this transaction exceeds the threshold 
amount for city purchasing by bid or RFP, it is believed 
that the City has securedthree (3) represe11tative quotes. fol' 
Field Maintenance Services. SFM willp1'ovide foll 
maintenance to our athletic fields. For example, mowing, 
fertilizatkm, aerification, insect control, weed control, 
ve1ticutting/top. dressing and pre-emergent. We are hoping 
to have this in place by October I", 2013 so that we can 
have our fields properly maintained by a professional 
athletic field contractor. The time was of the essence so we 
needed. to move forward as soon as possible. 

$67,365.00 

FUNDING: Parks & Recreation/Contractual Services 
Acct#: 001-5705-572.34-00 

PROFF,SSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: <7) _ ~ 



Field Maintenance Soreadsheet 

Weed Control 
including Pre-

MowinaX76 Extended Cost Fertilization X 8 Extended Cost AerificationX2 Extended Cost Insect control X 2 Extended Cost emergentX7 Extended Cost VerticuttinaX2 Extended Cost Toa Dressina X2 Extended Cost TOTAL COSTS 
BallPark • 749.50 • 56,962.00 • 1,694.25 • 13,554.00 $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00 • 1.972.50 $ 3,945.00 • 3,465.00 $ 15,925.00 $ 3,700.00 $ 7,400.00 • 10,012.50 $ 20,025.00 $ 119,311.00 
Green Source • 750.00 $ 57,000.00 $ 2,680.45 $ 10,721.80 $ 2,600.00 $ 5,200.00 • 5,242.85 $ 10,485.70 $ 2,300.00 $ 16,100.00 $ 21,750.00 $ 43,500.00 incl.WI verticutting $ 143,007.50 
SFM • 480.00 $ 36,480.00 $ 1,150.00 $ 9,200.00 $ 2,225.00 $ 4,450.00 • 850.00 $ 1,700.00 • 1,725.00 $ 8,625.00 • 3,455.00 $ 6,910.00 incl.WI verticutting • 67,365.00 

'"Usina Polvan which on1 uires 4 times oer ' 



Date: 09-10-13 
City of Miami Springs 

Park Name Acre 

Stafford Park 2.75 

Prince Field 1.5 

Peavy Dove Park 1.5 

TOTAL BID $67,365.00 

tll~J:M 

Mowing Fertilizer Aerification Insect Control 2 Weed Control Verticutting/Top Pre-emergent 3 
76 xp/yr Bxp/yr 2xp/yr xp/yr 7 x p/yr Dressing 2 x p/yr x p/yr 

$ 13,224.00 s 4,400.00 s 1,650.00 s 800.00 $ 2,887.50 s 3,270.00 $ 1,237.50 

$ 11,628.00 $ 2,400.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 450.00 $ 1,575.00 $ 1,820.00 $ 675.00 

$ 11,628.00 $ 2,400.00 s 1,400.00 s 450.00 $ 1,575.00 $ 1,820.00 s 675.00 

s 36,480.00 s 9,200.00 $ 4,450.00 s ·* 1,700.00 s 6,037.50 $ 6,910.00 s 2,587.50 ·* 
~3 ~ -:- 7:: 

'j5t;d.:iO 

~/ 
# / 7:10-:00 

,f g-c,;t. 50 



Ballpark Maintenance Inc. 
8836 SW 131 Street 
Miami, FL 33176 

Ph: 305-259-0222 
Fax: 305-278-2067 

kh@ballparkmaintenance.com 
===========~=~=====::::::::=======================~================== 

Proposal 
To: Omar Luna 

Director of Parks 
Date: August 13, 2013 

Mowing: 

Miami Springs Parks 
Maintenance Schedule 

Provide equipment and labor for the mowing of the Bermuda grass playing fields at the 
three parks Stafford, Peavy Dove and the Prince Field. The fields shall be mowed once 
per week during the months of November, December, January, February, March, and 
April. The field shall be mowed twice per week during the months of May, June, July, 
August, September, and October ... :t-lrservices annually. 

7(.p 
The athletic fields shall be mowed with a reel type mower (on days set by City Staff that 
do not interfere with programming). All litter debris shall be removed from turf before 
mowing to avoid shredding that damage turf appearance, or items that may be propelled 
by mower blades. Grass clippings or debris caused by mowing or trimming will be 
removed from adjacent walks, drives, gutters, and curbs or surfaces on the same day as 
mowed or trimmed. 

The reels of the mower shall be sharp and the cut even at all times. The direction of the 
cut shall be changed each time the fields are mowed. All heights of cut shall be 
determined by City Staff in accordance with the field condition. 

Cost per service for all three parks $749.50 ......................................................... . 

Fertilization: 
High use athletic fields are unde1· constant pressure of wear and tear with little down time 
for recovery. To assist .jn recovery and wear tolerance a constant supply of nutrients is 
necessary. 
8 applications annually at $1,694.25 per application ................................. .. $ 13,554.00 



Aerification: 
Aerification will assist in relieving compaction caused by the constant use of the fields. 
This will allow for better sunlight penetration and air circulation throughout the soil and 
root zone resulting in a healthier turf. 
2 applications annually at $750.00 ----------------------------------------- $ 1,500.00 

Weecl Control: 
Annual weed control will be necessary to suppress the current weed population. 
Goosegrass, Nut Sedge and Crabgrass seem to be the most visible problem at this time. A 
weed control program needs to consist of a series of timely spaced applications. The total 
projected number of applications is five to seven applications annually. This number 
should decrease annually as adequate suppression is achieved and a pre-emergent 
program is implemented. 

All applications shall be in accordance with Flotida Pesticide Laws. The contractor shall 
keep records as prescribed by law for the use of pesticides of all operations stating dates, 
times, methods of application, chemical formulations, applicator's name and weather 
conditions. 

A Ce1tified Pest Control Operator shall be in continuous charge of all work and shall 
perform site supervision to the maximum extent possible during the scheduled 
application. Contractor shall provide labels and MSDS (material safety data sheets) for 
all products used on the fields. Any soil, sod, or plants contaminated by misuse of 
chemicals on the sites shall be removed and replaced at co~t to the contractor. 

. . f/.3Y.~. :c,?J I hi?/. 
Total weed control 7 apphcallons--------------------------LL;.e-~-------- $ 9,677.50 *' 
Pre-emergent herbicide: 
Pre-emergent herbicides are used to prevent weeds seeds from germination in the turf and 
must be a part of the herbicide program. Post emergent applications are effective in 
killing established weeds but new weeds will continue to grow. Pre-emergent controls 
prevent new weeds from establishing. Three application annually recommended. 
3applications at $2,082.50 per application ------------------------------ $ 6,247.50 ·'/<: 

Insect control: 
The pdmaiy concerns in athletic playing fields are Mole Cricket and Fire Ants. These can 
be controlled with proper preventative and curative applications. 
Insect control for Mole Cricket, Fire Ants and Sub Surface insect -----------$ 3,945.00 

Verti-cutting I Vacuuming: 
Provide verti-cutting of the athletic fields, vacuum clippings and dispose of debris. One 
time per year. 
1 service per year----------------------)(-~------------------------------------~~ -;;tjt>O, ti) 



Top Dress: 
Topdress application of medium silica sand to provide coverage of 114" of topdressing 
sand to fill divots and assist in leveling of the field. 
253 tons of topdress sand plus application of material. 0 
Topdressing application one time per year ------------y._--;;J?·-------------_$...l-G;6-r23~ /) (}:)!)'. () 

Maintenance Schedule 

Description 
7/p_ 

Mowing:.lfservicc annually 

Fertilization: 8 annually 

Acrification: 2 times annually 

Weed Control: 5 to 7 applications as needed 

Pre-emergent: 3 times annually 

Insect Control: 2 times annually 

Verti-cntting I Vacuuming X a 
Top Dress/times annually "}. ,?? 

~8;4ut;60-

$ 13,554.00 

$ 1,500.00 

I 

$ 9,677.50 * >,lit; cvs!0 

$ 6,247.50 * 
$ 3,945.00 

$ ~ 7</0tJ,eiO 

TC>TAI.. --------------------------------------------------------------~ 

f 111,Jfl. t.J{J 



Work Authorization 

Date Estimate# 

9/1112013 2063 
4800 SW Wist Terrace Souihwest Ranches, Florida 33332 

Name I Address Project 
----------------·-----City of Miami Springs 

201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs,.FL 33166 
CIO Omar Luna 

Athletic Park Maintenance 

-· ·--
Description Qty Cost Total 

All Pricing as per specs provided by City of Miami Springs· Attached 57ocm., 
Contract Mo\ving /LP ,Ile- 750.00 -6/},'QGG,Gg. 
Fertilization ofathleUc fields using·Polyon technology (temperature released) . """' 2,680.45 I0,72L80 
Fertilizer - 3 month turf f~rtility 
Aerate with pull behind un'it using 3/4" X 6" hollow tines. Cores dragged in. 2 2,600,00 5,200.00 

*ft is the responsibility of the customet'. to mark aJI inMground equipment-including 
but not limited to irrigation· heads, valve boxes, ·water mains. and any other 
equipment on or less than six (6) inches below the surface to be aerated. 
Weed Management in Turf/Lawn - Suppression of sedge, broad leaf or woody 7 2,300.00 16,100.00 
weeds with a blend of selective herbicides. 
Top Choice 2 5,242.85 10,485;70 
Verticutt & Vacuum - Vertically .mow grass, and vacuum debris (dethatching). 2 21,750.00 43,500.00 
Owner is responsible for marking all irrigation~ Valve boxes and other surface 
utilities. & Top Dress 

Total , .oo . ' 
- -

('.) 

-

Phone# I (954) 385-0040 I Fax# I (954) 385·0450 /'/~ co 'l.. 5-C:, 

Acceptance of this Contract 
Contractor is authorized to perform the work stated. on the face .of this contracct. Payment will be 100% at time? of biUing. If payment has not been received 
by GreenSource Landscape & Sports Turf, Inc. wi~hi.n fifteen (15) days after billing. GreenSource Landscape & Sports Tu . l~haH-be entitled to all costs 
of.collection, including reasonable attorney.s' f\'.!!eS and it. shall be relleved of any obligation to continue performan_ce und ·this o~ a~· other contract wlth 
clienUowner. Interest at a per annun rate-of 1.5% per month, or the highest rate permitted by law, will be charged on npaid balanc 45 days after billing. 
NOTl.CE: FAILURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON JOBS, MAYR ULT IN A ECHANIC'S LI ON THE TITLE TO 
YOUR PROPERTY. 

ClienVOwner Acceptance:---------------
Green 

Printed Name: _________ _ Date: ------



Mowing: 
Provide equipment and labor for the mowing of the Bermuda grass playing fields at the three 
parks Stafford, Peavy Dove and the Prince Field. The fields shall be mowed once per week 
during the months of November, December, January, February, March, and April. The field shall 
be mowed twice per week during the months of May, June, July, August, September, and 
October. 

The athletic fields shall be mowed with a reel type mower (on days set by City Staff that do not 
interfere with programming). AU litter debris shall be removed fr9mturfbefore mowing to 
avoid shredding that damage turf appearance, or itl':mS that may be propelled by mower blades. 
Grass clippings or debris caused by mowing or trimming will be removed from adjacent walks, 
drives, gutters, and curbs or surfaces on the same day as mowed or trimmed. 

The reels ofthe mower shall be sharp and the cut even at all times. The direction of the cut shall 
be changed each time the fields are mowed. All heights of cut shall be determined by City Staff 
in accordance with .the field condition. 

Fertilization: 
High use athletic fields are under constant pressure of wear and tear with little down time for 
recovery. To assist in recovery and wear tolerance a constant supply of' nutrients is necessary. 
Monthly fertilizer applications provide a constant source. of nutrition to promote a stronger turf 
stand and improve wear tolerance. A stronger turf stand will also aid in the prevention of weed 
establishment. We are asking for 8 applications annually. 

Acrification: 
Aerification will assist in relieving compaction caused. by ihe constant use of the fields. This will 
allow for better sunlight penetration and air circulation throughout the soil and root zone 
resuliing in a healthier turf. We are asking for 2 applications annually. 

Weed Control: 
Annual weed control will be necessary to suppress the current weed population. Goosegrass, Nut 
Sedge and Crabgrass seem to be the most visible problem at this time. A weed control program 
needs to consist of a series of timely spaced. application&. The total projected number of 
applications is seven (7) applications annually. This 1\umber should. decrease annually as 
adequate suppression is achieved and a pre-emergent program is implemented. 

All applications shall be in accordance with Florida Pesticide Laws. The contractor shall keep 
records as prescribed by law for the use of pesticides of all operations stating dates, times, 
methods of appllcation, chemical formulations, applicator's name and weather conditions. 

A Certified Pest Control Operator shall be in continuous charge of all work and shall perform 
site supervision to the maximum extent possible during the. scheduled application. Contractor 
shall provide labels and MSDS (material safety data sheets) for all products used on the fields. 
Any soil, sod, or plants contaminated by misuse ofchemicals on the sites shall be removed and 
replaced at cost to the contractor. 



Per-emergent herbicide: 
Per-emergent herbicides are used to prevent weeds seeds from germination in the turf and must 
be a part of the herbicide program. Post emergent applications are effective in 
killing established weeds but new weeds will continue to grow. Pre-emergent controls prevent 
new weeds from establishing. Three (3) applications annually recommended. 

Insect control: 
The primary concerns in athletic playing fields are Mole Cricket and Fire Ants. These can be 
controlled with proper preventative and curative 11pplications. Insect c.ontrol for Mole Cricket, 
Fire Ants and Sub Surface insects. We are asking for 2 applications annually. 

Verticutting!fop Dress: 
Once (I) a year is being requested. 

Description 

Mowing:lrservice Annually 

Fertilization: 8 annually 
Pre-emergent: 3 times annually 

Aerification***:2 times annually 

s150 x 80 = si;0;-006;6tl- .s;;: otJtJ. i) 0 

$2,680.45 x 4 = $10,721.78 
Using Polyon* 4 times a year with Ronstar on 3 apps 

$2,600.00 x 2 =$5,200.00 

Weed Control**: 7 11pplications as needed$2,300.00 X 7 = $16,100.00 

Insect Control: 2 times annually $5,242.85 x 2 = $10,485.70 

Verticuttingtrop Dress: 2 times annually $21,750 X 2 = $43,500.00 

**We need a breakdown cost per additional mowing or any of the applications above 

*Polyon is a temperature controlledfertillzer which is activated by water/humidity. Once it is 
active it will only release nutrients during optimal growing temperature. It is the equivalen/of 
.fertilizing weeklv which is recommended.for high use active Bermuda.fields. 

**The original price quoted wasfi>r $.10.500.00 yearly.fiir all parks bas1tdon bi monthly visits 
doing spot treatments qfter an initial clean up. We suggest this method as sedge, spurge and 
other weeds are not controlled by pre- emergence herbicides. Frequent v1:1'1·1s will ensure a more 
co11.~ islenF/1rolliw1. 

*** Ae1·fj)cation, we recommend mar<!. aer(fication al least 6 !imes per year and reduce 
verticutting lo one and top dressing to one. 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Public Works 

Agenda Item No. 
345 N Royal Poinciana Blvd 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5170 

City Council Meeting of: 

9-;}3 ilt!JJ. 3t!li) Fax: (305) 805-5195 

Honorable Mayor Garcia anf}1::;~ of. the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manarv - ~ ~ · 

Thomas Nash, Public Works Director~ \ 

September 13, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENT: 

Recommendation that Council approve an expenditure to SFM Services, Inc., the 
lowest responsible quote, in the amount of $18,720.00, for street sweeping service 
pursuantto Section §31.ll(C)(2) of the City Code. 

Sweeping of downtown commercial area curbs & gutters 

$18,720.00 

Citizens Independent Transportation Trust 
Contractual Services 
Account Number: 135-0902-541-3400 

3 Quotes 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: df!2.~ 



Friday, September 13, 2013 

Rosita Hernandez 
City of Miami Springs 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5289 

Dear Rosita: 

Re: Sweeping Quote 2013 

Pursuant to your request, we can continue offering the city street sweeping services as per the 
specifications for the cost of$180.00 per sweep. Therefore two sweeps per week at $180.00 
per sweep will be a total of$18,720.00 per year. 

We look forward to continue our business relationship with the City of Miami Springs. If you 
have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~1~ 
Christian Infante 
Vice President 

• 9700 NW 79•• Avenue, Miami, FL 33016 •Phone: 305.818.2424 Fax: 305.818.2428 • 



Power Sweeping.• Debris Removal •Hauling 

· 20533 Biscayne .Blvd, Suite 443. • Aventura, Florida 33180 
Telephone: (305) 345-5891 • Fax: (BOO) 590.:(3291 

E~ail: info@ussweepinginc.com 
www.ussweepinginc,com 

S~ptember13, 2013 

City of Miami Springs 
A:ITN: Rosita Hernandez 
201.westwardDrive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 
PJ;ione: (305} 805-5170 x4228 

. ; Fi;ix: (305) 805-5177 
Email: hemandezr@miamisprings~fl.gov 

' 
. Rt:: Sweeping Services 

Contract/Proposal 

·. Sweeping Services based on 5:02 mils of curbs. 

To:be swept 2x a week •.... , .. ········-······'total: $190:00/sweep 

Yearly Total{@ 2xa week per 52 weeks) . . . .. . . . $19,760/year 
- . . . . .. . 

initial 

initial 

---

---
Tills is a two yea;;. contract for 2 addifamal · l. year periods with a 60 .day notification prior to the 
etlding of the two year .contract. 

· .. Note: . .. . . 
A1l Street Sweepers. are oversize11-CDL operated Sweeper units witldarge sweeping capacity. 

Price includes: All .Labor. and machinery 

T ~rms of Payment: Due upon COlllpletion. If Payments are·past due30 days, a 2% ~ce charge will be added to . 
balance. 

· . Legal dispute: In the event of legal di8putethe venue srui!I be Miami Dade County and prevailing 
party gets court costs and legal expense. 

Commencement date: 

·· · .Jriis Bakar, President Autl1ori:zed agent for City of Miami Springs 



" . 

September 12, 2013 

City of Miami Springs 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 
Tel: (305)805-5170 ext. 4228. 
hernandezr@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Attn: Rosa Hernandez 
Procurement Supervisor 

Star Cleaning U.S.A., Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for mechanical 
sweeping services to the City of Miami Springs. 

Scope of work: 

- Provide mechanical sweeping services to 5.02 curb miles in the Downtown Area of 
the City of Miami Springs with a frequency of two (2) times per week at the price of 
$99.60 per curb mile, for a total of $500.00 per occurrence/$1000.00 per week. 

Payment must be received within 20 days after the invoice date. 

* No taxes will be applied to this service. 

Respectfully, 

M<hael~oozaJ~ 
Operations Manager 
Star Cleaning U.S.A. Inc. 

Approved by: 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Golf and Country Club 
650 Curtiss Parkway 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5180 
Fax: (305) 805-5192 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

_f:;l._}- /l.tJ/3 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and e bers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manag r r 
Paul O'Dell, Golf and Country .lub Director/ JI(} 
September 18, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an 
expenditure of $2000.00, "on an as needed basis" to Titleist for purchasing driving 
range supplies and items for resale in the ProShop, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) 
of the City Code. 

Various items for the driving range and Pro Shop products. 

Previously Approved by Council 10/8/12 
Current request: 

$24,912.00 
$ 2.000.00 Funds available 
$26,912.00 Total vendor amount: 

Department/ Description: 
Account Number: 

Golf Course maintenance 
001-5707-572-64-00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: 



'. 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Public Works 
345 N Royal Poinciana Blvd 
Miami Springs. FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (30p) 805-5170 
Fax: (305) 805-5195 

Agend~ Item No. 2G-

C.i.·ty···· .. C· o .. un. cil Me. eti·n· g. ?fo.f:. . 9-:23-0J.Ll/3. 
··--·-------·- - -·------------- -·- '' -- -- --- -. 

i 
.. _ ... -

. -------"--

Honorable Mayor Garcia a1 embers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Mai ag ~ 
TI1omas Nash, Public Wo ks Director~\ 
July 26, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

REASON: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

DOCUMENTS: 

Recommendation that Council Approve an Expenditure of $39,520.00, to Wrangler 
Construction Inc., Utilizing Village of Palmetto Bay Bid 2011-PW-102, as Provided in 
Section 31.11 {E) (5) of the City Code. 

New sidewalks to coincide with roadway work @ Hammond Dr from Westward Dr to 
Lafayette Dr 

$ 39,520.00 

CITT funds 
Account No. 135-0902-541-46-00 

Quote & Village of Palmetto Bay contract 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: w _ ~ 



; 

WRANGl~El~ 
CC)NS'fRITC'rJ()N, INC. 

July2, 2013 

Mr. Lazaro Garaboa. 

Re: Hammond Drive from Westward Dr to Lafayette Dr. 
Miami Springs. FL. 
From 200 to 600 Blk. 

Subject: New 4" concrete sidewalks. 

Dear Mr. Garaboa: 

Via facsimile: Fax 305-805-5176 

Please consider this correspondence as our Proposal for the Labor Material and Equipment 
needed for the completion of the new 4" concrete sidewalks at the referenced projects. All 
construction will be in accordance with the information provided during the site visit. 

This Proposal is based only on a site visit. No Drawings and/or Technical Specifications were 
provided. 

ARTICLE I - BASE BID SCOPE OF WORK 

I. I Removal and disposal of approximately 1,600 LF of existing 4" concrete sidewalk (5 feet 
wide) 

1.2 Installation of approximately 1.600 LF of new 5' wide x 4'' thick concrete sidewalk (new 
sidewalks installation will include the corresponding base preparation.) 

1.3 Installation of approximately 224 SF of new detectable warning surface (Twenty Eight 
(28) detectable tiles2'x 4' each) 

1.4 Maintenance of traffic. 

ARTICLE 2 - INCLUSIONS 
ITEMS PROVIDED BY WRANGLER CONSTRUC1JON. INC. 

2.1 Furnish all labor, equipment and supervision to perform the scope of work 
outlined above. 

ARTICLE 3 - EXCLUSIONS 

3.1 Required police officers if any (By the City of Miami Springs.) 
3.2 Permits costs and/or processing fees (By the City of Miami Springs.) 
3.3 Sodding. 
3.4 Wrangler Construction is not responsible for any unmarked underground utilities. 

1'2.''<.).) "\\' J:)iJ .\\ClllH'. "-i11Jlc .!011 

\l1.1111J. J·l\)11<l.1 L;t~..;1~ 



Page 2 

ARTICLE 4 BASE BID QUOTATION 

OUR LUMP SUM PROPOSAL FOR THE WORK: 

THIRTY NINE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TWENTY DOLLARS and NO 
CENTS ($ 39,520.00). 

Please note that this Proposal is based ONLY on a site visit. No Drawings and/or Technical 
Specifications were provided. 

All work will be done in accordance with the latest requirement requirements of the Miami Springs Public 
Work Department, Florida Building Code and the Florida Department of Transportation and of other 
applicable regulatory agencies havingjurisdiction. 

Performance Bond not included in this price. 

We appreciate the opportunity to quote on this project. lfwe can be of further service, or if you 
have any questions regarding this Proposal. please do not hesitate to contact us at your earliest 
convenience. We remain 

Cordially yours, 

WRANGLER CONSTRUCTION. INC. 

Felix R. Clavelo 
PM/Estimator 

WRANGLER 



January 17, 2013 

Rafael A. Quesada 
Wrangler Construction, Inc 
12855 SW 136 Avenue #206 
Miami, Florida 33186 

Re: Contract with Wrangler Construction, Inc for Vlllagewlde Side walk Improvements 

Dear Mr. Quesada, 

On Aprll 4'", 2011, Village of Palmetto Bay Council approved Resolution No. 201M7, relating to Villagewide 
Sidewalk Improvements for the Village of Palmetto Bay. 

Pursuant to Section 2.2. Term of Contract, the term of the agreement shall be for (3) years, with an option 
to allow for the Village, at its sole discretion, to extend this agreement for an additional one year (12 
months). At this time, the Village Is notifying Wrangler Construction, Inc of Its obligation to provide 
services in accordance with the terms and conditions detailed In Contract No. 2011-PW-102 throughout the 
third year of the attached three year contract. If accepted by both parties, the continuance term of this 
subject contract is for Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013. 

Please indicate your company's concurrence of this contract continuance option below and return to our 
office In the enclosed self-addressed envelope. Should you need further information, please feel free to 
contact 305-969-5011. 

wraoeler Constructjon, Inc. 

~.\k APfOVd 
Rafael A. Quesada 
President 

VIiiage of Palmetto Bay 

.Approved 
Ron E. Williams 
Vlilage of Palmetto Bay Manager 

• 

Disapproved 
Rafael A. Quesada 
President 

Disapproved 
Ron E. Williams 
Village of Palmetto Bay Manager 

Approv~ by Legal Sufficiency ____________ _ 
Eve Boutsls, Village of Palmetto Bay Attorney 

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Tel: 305.259.1234 • Fax: 305.259.1290 



·, Piggyback Wrangler Construction Sidewalk Contract 

Piggyback Wrangler Construction Sidewalk Contract 
Corrice Patterson [cpatterson@palmettobay·fl.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 1:24 PM 
To: Rosita Hernandez 
Attachments: resolution 2011-17 and 201Nl.pdf(2 MB) 

Good Afternoon Rosita, 

Page I of I 

The Village of Palmetto Bay has and active contract with Wrangler Construction, Inc. for Sidewalk 
Improvements. The terms detailed in the contract no. 2011-PW-102 is for a three (3) year period with an option 
to renew for one (1) additional year per resolution 2011-17. The Village has no objection to Miami Springs 
re uest to piggy back onto its current contract with Wrangler Construction, Inc. The subject contract is effective 
fiscal year beginning October 1, 2012 through September 3 , 2 13 at w ich time the contract agreement will 
have met its expiration date. 

The Village of Palmetto Bay will not be responsible for any inconsistencies or legal issues that the City of Miami 
Springs may encounter as a result of the city's decision to piggy back on an existing contract agreement 
between the Village of Palmetto Bay and Wrangler Construction, Inc. 

Wishing you much success with your Sidewalk Project. 

Regards, 

Corrice E. Patterson, Director 
Public Works Departme.nt 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9495 SW 180th Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Office: (305) 969-5011 
Fax: (305) 969-5091 
www.palmettobay-fl.gov 

Please save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary. 
The City of Miami Springs is on Twitter and has a website MiamiSprings-FL.Go\· 

https://mail.miamispri ngs-fl.gov/owa/?ac=l tem&t=I PM.Note& id= RgAAAA CZkl:.sOy F R2... 7i26/2013 



Village of Palmetto 811)', Florida 
Vlllagowlde Sidewalk Improvements 
Bid No. 20ll·PW0 102 

AGREWENT C"CQNTRACT'') 

BETWEEN OWNIRAND CONTMCTOR 

THIS CONTRACTOR is dated as ofthe6 of April , in the year 20.J.L, (which 
shall be the Effective Date of the Contract) by and between the Village of Palmetto Bay, 
(hereinafter sometimes called the "OWNER" or VII..LAOE"), and . W!!!Pgllll'Cmsli'!Jc!ion 
ID!L.(hereinafler sometilµes called the "CONTRACTOR"). 

Article 1. WORK. CONTRACTOR shall complete all Work as specified or indicated 

in the Contract Documents. The Work is generally described as follows: 

Sidewalk Improvements for the Village (Contract No.201 l·PW·l02) includes, 
but may not be limited to, the fumisbing of all labor, materials, tools, equipment, 
machinery and incidentals required to provide sidewalk improvements in the 
Village of Palmetto Bay. 

The PrQjeet for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is 
generally described as follows: 

VIILAGEWIDE SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS 

Article 2. CONTRACT TIME. 

2.1 The Work will be completed within 60 calendar days after the date when the 
Contract Time commences to run as provided in paragraph 2.21 of the General 
Conditions. 

2.2. Liquidated Damages. OWNER and CONTRACTOR recognize that time is of 
the essence of this Contract and that OWNER will suffer financial loss and other 
damages if the Work is not substantially or finally complete within the time 
specified in paragraph 3.1 above. They also recognize the expense and 
difficulties involved in proving in alegal or arbitration preceding the actual loss 
suffered by OWNER if the Work is not substantially or finally complete on time. 
CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that the actual delay damages which 

OWNER will suffer in the event of delay in achieving Substantial Completion or 
Final Completion of the Work are difficult, if not impossible, to deter.mine and 
that the liquidated damages described herein are a fair and reasonable estimate of 
the delay damages which the OWNER ill expected to lluffer in the event of such 
delay. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, OWNER and 

· CONTRACTOR agree, that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a 
penalty); CONTR.c\CTOR shall pay OWNER Two* Hundred and Fifty and 
00/100 dollars ($250.00) for each day that expires after the time specified in 
Paragraph 3.1 for Final Completion. Liquidated damages shall be deducted from 

• Comlctod as per Addendum No. 1 Dated Februazy 23"', 2011 
C-1 



Village of Pl\lmetto Bay, Florida 
Villagewidc Sidewalk Improvements 
Bid No. 2011.pw -102 

the CONTRACTOR's Final Application for Payment. However, if at the time of 
the CONTRACTOR's Final Application for Payment, CONTRACTOR is.owed 
insufficient amowits to fully cover the deduction for liquidated damages, then 
CONTRACTOR shall pay any amount due within 10 days of written demand by 
OWNER 

Article 3. CONTRACT PRICE. 

3 .1 The contractor warrants by virtue of bidding that prices quoted shall remain fixed 
and finn during the term of this contract. 

3.2 The estimated expenditures for this contract are twenty-five thousand dollars 
($25,000 ). This is an estimated amount; however, the Village may increase or reduce 
the amount of this contract based on availability of budgeted funda. The total 
estimated expenditures include the budget for the Public Works Department right of 
way and swale maintenance. 

Contract Price:,_$,_1""8"",5..;;.00"" . .;;..00'------------------

Contract Price (in words): Eighteen Thousand Five Hundred 

Article 4. PAYMENT PROCEDURES. 

CONTRACTOR shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with 
Section 2.8 of the Special Conditions. Applications for Payment will be 
processed by Village of Palmetto Bay as provided in the Special Conditions. 

4.1. Progress Payments. OWNER shall make progress payments on account of the 
Contract Price on the basis of CONTRACTOR'S Applications for Payment as 
recommended by Village of Palmetto Bay, on or before the 28th day of each 
month during construction as provided below. All progress payments will be on 
the basis of the progress of the Work measured by the Schedule of Values 
provided in paragraph 2.8 of the Special Conditions and the requirements ofthe 
Contract Documents. 

4.1.1 Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be in an amount 
equal to: 90% of the Work completed and 90% of materials and equipment 
not incorporated in the Work but delivered and suitably stored, less in each 
case tbe aggregate of payments previously made. 

4.2.Final Payment. Upon Final Completion and acceptance of the Work, OWNER shall 
pay the remainder of the Contract Price as following written final acceptance ofworlc 
as provided in said paragraph 2.8 of the Special Conditions. 

Article s. INTEREST. Not Applicable 

C-2 



.,..--.,,, 

Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida 
Villagcwidc Sidewalk lmprovmneots 
Bid No. 201 l-PW-102 

Article 6. CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIONS. 

In order to induce OWNER to enter into the Contract, CONTRACTOR makes 
the following representations: 

6.1. CONTRACTOR has thoroughly and to its full satisfaction familiarimd himself with 
the nature and extent of the Contract Documents, Work; locality, and with all local 
conditions and federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that in 
anymannermayaffectcost,progressorper.formanceoftheWork CONTRACTOR 
bas: (a) examined the Contract Documents, Project Specifications and Drawings 
thoroughly to its full satisfilction and has undertaken the responsibility to determine, 
within the scope of CONTRACTOR' s competence ss a licensed General Contractor, 
that the Project Specifications and Drawings are fit and proper far the performance of 
the Work and to the bestof CONI'RACTOR's knowledge are: (i) free from matmal 
errors, omissions, and/or inconsistencies; and (ii) are in compliance with applicable 
laws, statutes, building codes, ordinances, rules and regulations, recognizing 
however, that CONTRACTOR is not responsible fbr the design of the Project; (b) 
visited the site to filmiliarize himself with local conditions that may in any manner 
affect cost, progress or performance of the Work; (c) examined the Project Site to its 
full satislilction, including any existing work or improvements in place, and has 
determined that the same are tit and proper to receive the Work in their present 
condition and CONTRACTOR waives all claims that same are not in accordance 
with all data and information with respect to the Project as specified in the Drawings 
and Project Specifications and/or as provided by OWNER and Engineer; (d) 
familiarized himself with federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, policies, 
and regulations that may in any manner affeet cost, progress or performance of the 
Work; (e) studied and carefully correlated CONTRACTOR's observations with the 
Contract Documents; and (f) at CONTRACTOR's own expense, made or obtained 
any additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests and studies, and 
obtained any additional information and data which pertain to the physical conditions 
(smface, sub-surface and underground facilities) at or contiguous to the Project or 
otherwise which may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work 
and which CONTRACTOR deems necessary to determine its Contract Price for 
performing and furnishing the Work in accordance with the time, price and other 
teµns and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

6.2 The Contractor acknowledges that he has investigated prior to bidding and satisfied 
himself as to the conditions affecting the worlc, including but not limited to those 
bearing upon transportation, disposal, handling and storage of material, availability 
of labor, water, electric, power, roads and uncertainties of weather, river stages, 
tides, water tables or similar physical conditions at the site, the conformation and 
conditions of the ground, the character of equipment and facilities needed 
preliminary to and during prosecution of the work. The Contractor further 
acknowledges that he.has satisfied himself as to the character, quality and quantity of 
surface and subsurface materials or obstacles to be encountered insofllr as this 

C·3 



Village of Palmetto !lay, Florida 
Villagewide Sidawolk lmprovemcnw 
!lid No. 201 l·PW-102 

information is reasonably ascertainable from an inspection of the site, including all 
explotatory work done by !he Village on the site or any contiguous site, as well 
as from information presented by Drawings and Specifications made part of this 
Contract, or any 11ther infbrmation made available to them prior to receipt of bids. 
AIJ.y failure by the Contractor to acquaint themselves with !he available information · 
will not relieve them from responsibility for estimating propert)f the difficulty or cost 
of successfully performing work. The Village assumes no responsibility for any 
conclusions or interpretations made by the Contractor on the basis oflheinfurmation 
made available by the Village. 

Article 7. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

The Contract Documents which comprise the entire Contract between OWNER and 
CONTRACTOR are attached to !his Contract, made a part hereof and consist of the 
following: 

7.1. This Contract (pages C-1 to C-6, inclusive) 

7 .2. Exhibits to !his Contract 

7.3. Bid Forms and Bid Bonds (Perfurmance and Payment) 

7.4. Notice of Intent to Award 

7 .5. Notice to Proceed 

7.6. General Conditions (pages GC-l-OC-14, inclusive) 

7.7. Special Conditions (pages SC-l-SC-13, inclusive) 

7.8 Scope of Work (Pages SW-1-SW-2, inclusive) 

7 .9. Specifications and Special Provisions (pages SP-1-SP-5, inclusive) 

7.10. Addenda 

7.11. CONTRACTOR'S BID 

7.12 Documentation submitted by CONTRACTOR prior to Notice of Intent to 

Award 

7.13. Any Modifications, including Change Orders, duly delivered after execution 

of the Contract. 

7.14. Advertisement for Bid. 

There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 7. The 
Contract Documents may only be altered, amended or repealed by a Modification (as defined 
in Section I of the General Conditions). 

C-4 



Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida 
Villagewido Sidewalk lmprovemonia 
Bid No. 2011-PW-102 

. Article 8. MISCELLANEOUS 

8.1. Terms used in this Contract which are defined in Article 1 shall have the 
meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 

8.2. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or intere~s in the Contract 
Documents will be binding on another party·hereto without the written consent of 
the party sought to be bound; and SPecifically but without limitation, moneys that 
may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such 
consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by 
law), and unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an 
assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty 
or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

8.3.0WNER and CONTRACTOR each binds himself, his partners, successors, assigns 
and legal representatives to the other party hereto, his partners, successors, assigns 
and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations 
contained in the Contract Documents. 

8.4. This Contract illay be executed in counterparts. 

8.5 Should there be any action brought to enforce the terms of this Contrai;t; the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery of attorney's fees (including 
paralegal fees) incurred through mediation, arbitration, or the appellate 
processes. 

8.6 The OWNER shall retain the ownership of all shop drawings and design 
drawings once payment therefore is made. 

8.7 OWNERandCONTRACTORberebyknowingly, irrevocably, voluntarily and 
intentionally waive any right either may have to a trial by jury in respect to any 
action or proceeding based upon the Contract Documents or arising out of, under, · 
or in connection with the Work or the Project. 

C-5 



Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida 
Villagewido Sidewelk lmprovemon~ 
Bid No. 2011-PW·I02 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed 3 copies of this Contract. At least one 
counterpart each has been delivered to OWNER, CONTRACTOR, and ENGINEER All portions of 
the Contract Documents have been signed or identified by OWNER and CONTRACTOR or by 
ENGINEER on OWNER'S behalf. 

OWNER 

Village of Palmetto Bay 

ADDRESS 

Ron E. Williams 
Print Name 

CONTRACTOR 

Wrangier Construction. Inc. 

ADDRESS 

12855 SW 136 Ayenue #206 

B~ 
Rafael A. Quesada 

Print Name 
President 

Title /) /7 () 

WITNESS ~C#e~ 
Qur/o. (j)qesada.... 
Print Name · ·- .. 

(CORPORATE SEAL) 

END OF SECTION 

C-6 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Golf and Country Club 
650 Curtiss Parkway 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5180 
Fax: (305) 805-5192 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

f-,,23- oJ,c}/ 3 

. ~ 

Honorable Mayor Garcia ancif1mbers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manag~l ~ ~ 
\ , . 0>,0 

Laurie Bland, Golf Course Sup~rintendent ~C()\\.1 
September 19, 2013 

RECOMMENDATION: 

DISCUSSION: 

COST: 

FUNDING: 

Recommendation that Council waive the competitive bid process and approve an 
expenditure of $300.00, "on an as needed basis" to John Deere Lesco for purchasing 
new divot boxes for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2012-2013, pursuant to Section 
§31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 

To improve playability of the fairway and tee surfaces. And replace the damage boxes. 

Previously Approved 
Current request: 
Total vendor amount: 

Department/ Description: 
Account Number: 

$33,000.00 (10/2012) 
$ 300.00 Funds available 
$33,300.00 

Golf Course maintenance 
001-5708-572-31-00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROVAL: <ff? ~ 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Suzanne S. Hitaffer, Acting City Clerk p,Ji~ 
September 19, 2013 

PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

************************************************************************************************************************************** 

The following appointments are pending: 

NEW ORIGINAL LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT TERM APPOINTMENT APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER MEMBER EXPIRES DATE DATE 

Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Francisco Fernandez 04-30-2015 10-14-1991 11-28-2011 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Ernie Aloma 04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 Bill Tallman 04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 

Architectural Review Board 

Councilman Bain - Group 2 Joe Valencia 10-31-2014 02-27-2012 02-27-2012 

Code Enforcement Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Walter Dworak 09-30-2016 11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Robert Williams 09-30-2016 03-10-2008 10-25-2010 

Civil Service Board 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Rob Youngs 06-30-2015 01-11-2010 01-11-2010 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Carrie Figueredo 06-30-2015 08-24-2009 08-24-2009 

Code Review Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Connie Kostyra• 04-30-2015 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 Dan Dorrego 04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Jana Armstrong 04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 

Disability Advisorv Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia Charlene Anderson• 12-31-2013 VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 Peter Newman• 12-31-2013 VACANT VACANT 

Ecology Board 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Martin Crossland• 04-30-2015 VACANT VACANT 



Memo to Council 
September 19, 2013 
Page 2 

APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER 

Education Advisory Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 
Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 

CURRENT 
MEMBER 

Caridad Hidalgo 
Michael G. Hunter 
Dr. Mara Zapata 
Dr. John Salomon 

Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 
Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 
Councilman Bain - Group 2 
Councilman Lob - Group 3 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 

Historic Preservation Board 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 

Recreation Commission 

Mayor Zavier Garcia 

Michael Dominguez 
Mark Safreed 
George Heider 
Ken Amendola 
Art Rabade 

Sydney Garton** 

E. Jorge Santin 

Revitalization & Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee 

Vice Mayor Windrem - Group 1 Arturo Rabade• 
Councilman Petralanda-Group 4 Todd Stiff• 

• Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 
Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Peter Newman resigned on August 1, 2009. 
Martin Crossland resigned on January 9, 2013. 

NEW 
TERM 
EXPIRES 

05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 
05-31-2015 

07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 
07-31-2013 

01-31-2016 

04-30-2016 

N/A 
N/A 

ORIGINAL 
APPOINTMENT 

DATE 

01-28-2013 
05-14-2012 
06-13-2011 
12-14-2009 

04-12-2010 
08-08-2005 
08-13-2001 
10-10-2011 
03-11-2013 

11-08-1993 

04-14-2008 

VACANT 
VACANT 

LAST 
APPOINTMENT 

DATE 

01-28-2013 
05-14-2012 
06-13-2011 
06-13-2011 

09-26-2011 
06-27-2011 
06-27-2011 
10-10-2011 
03-11-2013 

02-08-2010 

12-13-2010 

VACANT 
VACANT 

Todd Stiff resigned from the Revitalization & Redevelopment Ad-Hoc Committee to become the alternate member 
of the Board of Adjustment/Zoning & Planning Board 
Arturo Rabade was removed by Councilman Best on January 28, 2013. 

•• Historic Preservation Board - Council confirmation required per §153.11 of the City Code of Ordinances: " ....... No 
board member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional 
term of office for 2 years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a 
majority of the council ........ " 

*** Three absences 

cc: City Manager 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director 
City Attorney 
Affected Board Members 

0:\3\BOARDS\Pending Board Appointments - 09-23-2013 CCRM.doc 



 
 

 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Suzanne S. Hitaffer, Acting City Clerk 
 
DATE:   September 11, 2013 
 
SUBJECT:  Recreation Commission Recommendation  
 
 
Based on their actions taken at their meeting of September 10, 2013, the Recreation 
Commission members would like to bring the following recommendation to the attention of the 
City Council: 

 
“Board member Santin made a motion to nominate Douglas Orr as the first candidate to be 
inducted into the Wall of Fame. Board member Anthony seconded the motion which was 
carried unanimously on voice vote”. 
 
 
 
   
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O:\3\Correspondence\Blank Memo from Board Secretaries.doc 
 



Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Recreation Department 

3- J3-J QJ ;?)_ . 

TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

1401 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, Fl 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5075 
Fax: (305) 805-5077 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manage/?~ 
Omar Luna, Recreation Direct ... 

September 18, 2013 

WOF Plaque Discussion 

Please note that I have provided (5) different options for discussion. The WOF Plaque will be 
placed in the Miami Springs Community Center (Location TBD) and I provided a couple of 
options that will work well in the Community Center. 

Option 1: Is a very nice state of the art Decorative Wall Recognition Plaque that has an area 
where we can write something that explains what this is. It also has marble slots that we will be 
able to use for our inductees, etc. This plaque rough ly cost $1,000.00 and the marble slots are 
roughly $10.00 a piece. 

Options 2: This is your standard Wall Recognition Plaque. These run for roughly $1 ,000.00 and 
the plate cost about $5.00 a piece. 

Options 3 : Is a lso very nice state of the art Decorative Wall Recognition Plaque. It a lso has 
marble slots that we will be able to use for our inductees, etc. This plaque roughly cost $ 1,000.00 
and the marble slots are roughly$ I 0.00 a piece. 

Option 4: This is a very nice Plaq ue that has a very detailed border and the option for a 30 Logo. 
The border has a crown molding affect that gives the plaque a 30 feeling. This plaque also has 
the plates avai lable for $8.00, but the plaque cou ld roughly cost $2,000 - $4,000. 

Option 5: This plaque is very similar to option (4), but it does not have the distinctive border. 
The cost is roughly 1,300.00 to 3,000.00. This plaque a lso has the plates available for $8.00. 

We believe that any of the following options will be a great addition to the Community Center. 
However, I think that Options (I) and Option (4) are both adequate for what we want. Option I is 
a modern state of the art Decorative Wall Recognition Plaque that fits really well with the design 
of the Community Center. Option 2 is a traditional Wall Recognition Plaque with a little fl air to 
it. I would recommend anyone of these options for the WOF Plaque at the Community Center. 

4 



A. DW·4022 22"X40" 

MINSTl!R'tueDJCAL 
P 0 U N it'~· T I 0 N 

_ ....... ...... -
... & ...... , ...... -i.:.·~-'""-----....... -

~i. Cluh I losp't· 1 l. t <1 ·oui 1tfo! ion 
~((lfltJb.11or1 

57 



r 
ANNUAL AND MONTHLY RECOGNITION 

F. MP-SCROLL9 12 9"X 12" 

12 PLATES 

G. P1563 28"X35" 

200 PLATES 

D. MP-5 10C 9"X12" 12 PLATES 

37 



SALES 
RECOGNITION 

TRAINING 
Two 12 x 36 Corian 
frames with magnetic 
Corian plates in two sizes 
were used to recognize 
employees who completed 
advanced training courses. 

EMPLOYEE 
OF THE 
QUARTER 

Mas1er Level 
Oa'1d Wo•hlng'loa - Mc:ry 2011 

Ma&1er Level 
Miranda KHQOo·BaUty· Ociob.t 2011 

Ma1tH Level 
~ k\1u•· Octobtr 2011 

Master Level 

A 19 x 35 Wood Frame with 88 
( 4 x 1) magnetic Corian Plates 
was designed to recognize 
associates exceeding monthly 
sales goals. 

A 16 x 27 laminate frame 
with 20 (6 x 2) magnetic 
Corian plates was used 
to honor those named 
"Employee of the Quarter." 

Ma11er Level 
Stocey Meyer - Mal'Ch 2011 

Master Level 
Vic 'lbwn .. nd. ~It 2011 

Master t.vel 
S.~ O<udo-S+ptJMMr 2011 

Master Level 
Bro:ndon Rellkry· Ja:oua:ry 2012 

WWW.AWARDCRAFT.COM 125 

... 



P E RPETUAL P A NELS 

wiTl-t ~D Loqo 
Our perpetual panels are constructed using 
a solid wood frame around a matching 
veneer back panel. Our standard wood 
species are mahogany, cherry, and oak. 
Custom wood species and finishes are 
available. The federal bonnet top panel 
will allow you to display your 3D logo. 

11, I 
Detail of plaque Additional plate options include 

18·1/2" W x 25·112" H 

PA18S06 

PA18S12 

PA18S1 8 

PA18S24 

18" W x 34" H 

PA18016 

PA18027 

PA1 8036 

PA18052 

24" W x 37" H 

PA24027 

PA24033 

PA24044 

PA24052 

PA24096 

#of 
Plates 

6 

12 

18 

24 

16 

27 

36 

52 

27 

33 

44 

52 

96 

antique brass & pewter. Please 
call for pricing. 

Aice with Gold/ W"xH"Plate 
Silver Tone Plates 

2x6 $2036 

1·5/ 8 x 4-1/ 2 2179 

1·1/ 4 x 4 2321 

1-1/ 8 x 3 2463 

2x6 $2364 

1-5/8 x 4-1/2 2624 

1-1 / 4 x 4 2838 

1-1/8 x 3 3217 

2x6 $2698 

1·1/ 2 x 5·1/ 4 2840 

1·5/ 8 x 4·1 / 2 3027 

1-1 / 4 x 4 3289 

1·1/ 8 x 3 3548 

Shown in antique cherry finish 

30" W x 40· 1/ 2 " H 

Price with PA30027 

Brass Plates PA30048 

$2113 PA30060 

2331 PA30070 

2550 PA30112 

2769 36" Wx 42" H 

PA36040 

$2568 PA36065 

2969 PA36072 

3296 PA36105 

3879 PA36153 

48" Wx 48" H 

$3041 PA48060 

3261 PA48072 

3588 PA48105 

3952 PA48162 

4772 PA48204 

#of 
W"xH" Plate 

Aice with Gold/ Price with 
Plates Silver Tone Plates Brass Plates 

27 2x7 $2843 $3188 

48 1-1 / 2 x 5·1/ 4 3339 3952 

60 1·5/8 x 4·112 3588 4353 

70 1-1 / 4 x 4 3861 4753 

112 1-1 /8 x 3 4018 5446 

40 2x7 $3369 $3879 

65 1-1 / 2 x 5·1 / 4 3961 4790 

72 1·5/8 x 4-1/ 2 4127 5045 

105 1·1/4x4 4909 6247 

153 1-1/8x3 5327 7278 

60 2 x 8 $3970 $4736 

72 2 x 6 4255 5172 

105 1-1 / 2 x 5·1 / 4 5036 6374 

162 1-1 / 4 x 4 6386 8450 

204 1-1/ 8x3 6543 9143 

128 FACTORY DIRECT PRICES I 
-



I 

P ERPETUAL PLAQUES 

w iTH >D Loqo 
Our perpetual plaques are constructed 
using mahogany, cherry, or oak veneers. The 
Federal Bonnet Top Plaque will allow you 
to display your 3D logo. The precision cove 
edge routed into the plaque is finished with 
your choice of gold or silver leaf to coordinate 
with the logo and/ or the engraved plates. 

WWW.AWARDCRAFT.COM 129 



TO: 

VIA: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
Finance Department 
201 Westward Drive 

Agenda Item No. 

Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5035 City Council Meeting of: 

~ii_ 13- m\~ Fax: (305) 805-5018 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and e bers of the City Council 

Ronald Gorland, City Manag r r 
William Alonso, Asst. City nager/ Finance Director V\(' 
Tammy Romero, Professional Services Supervisor @ 

September 17, 2013 

- ----. .._-----... 

Recommendations that Council reject the bids received for Golf Course Labor Maintenance RFP# 03-12/13 and 
authorize a re-bid for the following reasons: 

• The responses were not well represented and the City expected more companies to respond to 
the request. Nineteen companies (Attachment "A") were notified of the opportunity to bid, only 
4 companies attended the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting (Attachment "B") of which two 
companies responded to the bid (Attachment "C") on September 121

h, 2013. 

• The lowest bid proposal came in at approximately 20K over our FY 13/14 proposed budget. 

• The RFP had a glitch in the "Proposal Pricing" sheet and did not clearly represent the City's 
intention of requesting rates for different functions and did not delineate the various positions 
requested and rate of pay per job position. 

Time allows for us to re-bid the project as we can continue utilizing the current piggyback option with the City 
of Coral Gables for the labor services. We would like to re-bid the RFP before a recommendation to award will 
be made. All nineteen companies will be notified of the opportunity to rebid, in addition to including 
Professional Employer Organizations (PEO), which according to Mr. Paul O'Dell Golf Course Director are 
considered an industry standard for these services. 



I Name of vendor I Contact Person I Email I Telephone M Address I City I State l Zip I 

DBI Services 

Davey Golf Course Maintenance 

Down to Earth, Inc. 

Easy Grass, LLC 

Golf Maintenance Solutions 

Greens Grade Services 

GreensKeeper 

Green Source Inc. 

Greenway Golf 

Grounds group 

Hampton Golf, Inc. 

International Golf Maintenance, Inc. 

OneSource Landscape & Golf Course Sef 

Pacesetter Personnel Services 

PSGWork 

South Florida Maintenance Services 

Tee Off Temps 

Trojan Labor 

Valley Cr=est Golf ColJFSe MaiRteRaRGe 

Amanda Bidgood 

Tom Schlick 

Kris Chambrot 

Raul Martinez 

Dean Wochaski 

Kenny Kniaz 

Rich Peraza 

Julissa Martinez 

Scott Winch 

Jennifer George 

Shelbey Rudlin 

Larry Kosta 

Chris Thormo 

Christian Infante 

Jim; Bob; Kyle; Michael 

AJ Willocks; 
Phil Pierce 

baFr:y MaRks; 
MaFibel Ollezaea 

abidgood@dbiservices.com 1-570-459-1 112 

thomas.schlick@davey.com 407-293-8434 

kristmdown2earthinc.com 352-470-2408 

raul@easygrass.net 305-234-5800 

dean@aolfsolutions.com 757-427-1712 

Greensgrade@bellsouth.net 954-309-6984 

greenskeeperlc@aol.com 
rperaza@g reensou rceinc. com 305.987.8456 

info@greenwaygolf.com; 
ken@greenwaygolf.com 
julissam@groundsgroup.com 954-476-9027 

swinch@hamptongolfclubs.com 904-564-9129 

jgeorge@igminc.net 407-589-7200 

saleshire@one-source.com 

lkosta@pps.com 512-474-4481 

cthormo@psgwork.com 561-616-2887 

Cinfante@sfmservices.com 305-818-2424 

jim@tee-off-temps.com; 
bob@tee-off-temps.com; 
kyle@tee-off-tem ps. com; 
michael@tee-off-temps.com 
philpierce@trojanlabor.com; 
'miami@trojanlabor.com' 

305-688-8997 

1352 e88 1209; 
ilhanks@valleycrest.com; l3o5 !l20 9299; 
mq l:lezaaa@\•alleycrest. corn 818 223 8500 

100 North Conahan Drive Hazleton 

2813 S. Hiawassee Rd, Suite 305 Orlando 

PO Box738 Tanerine 

14181 SW 143 Ct Miami 

2528 Sanderson Lane Virginia Beach 

12253 NW 11th Street Pembroke Pines 

4800 SW 201st Terrace Southwest Ranches 

1110 S Flamingo Road Davie 

8390 Champions Gate Blvd., Suite 200 Chamoions Gate 

1093 Jupiter Park Lane Jupiter 

120 Mountain Laurel Way Austin 

1300 North Florida Mango Road Suite 19 West Palm Beach 

9700 NW 79th Avenue Hialeah 

12137 NW 7th Avenue North Miami 

24151 VeRtllFa Qlve Calabasas 

PA 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

Fl 

TX 

FL 

Fl 

Fl 

CA 

18201 

32835 

32777 

33186 

23456 

33026 

33332 

33325 

33896 

33458 

78737 

33409 

35530 

33168 

~ 

;J:> --$:,) 
(") 
::;-
a 
CD 
::s -;J:> 



-- - -- -- - -- :Mandatory i>.re~Bidcoilrei-"eiice ________ - -------~-----~-------------~~ 

~:..;:.....;.;.....;:;.., ... -.. ~ .... ----· ..___ 

Name: 

ML\ 1Zi C: L- . -. ' ' • '). ·'-.!: o. I I ,.. 
ft , -; I ) \":,-... ,, L•v• 

Phone: 
/, r- /f . (... ' ~· -- , -~ 
- 11 -> - ;_ I .. -- ·> • / . I v - i (. 

.V - C . ' 
Name: l...C•).. '.1 -\C~yv\6 0.J\ 

o-:J - . -
Phone: .)5.). - f../ )o d.Yo IS' 

,--. 
, J 77 r:· .__r-:··--
(__,,, ~-:f'..J Uc Y-. 

5 lo;{-- /zc 

Name: 6 1 

Phone: '- s-Y la 7· 6161 

RFP# 03-12/13 
Golf Course Labor Maintenance 

at 650 Curtiss Pkwy 
August, 27th, 2013 at 9:30 A.M. 

Comoanv: Address: 

:.,1:- ( \ .: -,f.~: ~v ''- 0·- I 1, :.::~ l_.'<: l f "f' 
I ' - ' 

··--· :\' ..... . 
t ., l\ ,,'ll- .... _ . ,, ,,_. ,,,_ I ( l"1: ,. ·tfi1~.z~\-, ("/\" :r 1 _.-, 

l 
E-Mail: 

~"~ \ , c~ vJJ- , ·)f:~(_. -:~; ·re. ··-{! -.. : .. ;,_,; ~- ".. ::~,·-·1 
I\ J I - '- /- 'f .., 

Comoanv: lA,J·"' ··to E Cr i·i, (-,c / - Address: ?, 0 . (:Ox 7 S ~ 

i (..,.. .. ,~ ... l •I~< 

E-Mail: K-: ~ @ £:;._, _ _, .,,..._ Z ~ C: r. .-- .\'~: "'.c.... . 0.J ,...,... 

,- -
t' ,_ '))I ~I - -

. i / J.._ Ah .. P t v ;,.J (;y if Address: j C) 1/-D / EE it..~\//JDb ~MK f-S(/i. 
~·;fa-'-, · /', , !11 r rr -:-;>~<-(_; 

_,, -
E-Mail: -.:;: ku EhN 

Comoanv: 6-:C-<...~-;;vf b/-Y'¥J<:- ' Address: /dJj-? --</. c.--J / / f /-
/

., 
/' .A_.t'[. ·' • 

' 
·-,_ -5 _-:;._;-I( .. 

E-Mail: ?k~~.Aff c~/7')<---- Gl /)c;..;//J~t .. r -/Y,~/'( . / 

~ -~ 
() 

::i-
3 
(1) 
~ -to 



Attachment C 

...... 

..... 
•1 

z 
:;;:. 
Q 
z 

/) 0 '7 
~ ~ \....) ..... 
Q "'"' _,' ..... 
~ 

\J 
~ r--.... 
"'i ,, 

'.r~ 

' \\ ~ .... ~ 
. 'V 

~ ...... 
::::,,.. ~-

r:i1 ~ 

~ 
\) ...., V) ;::_ 

p:: ----.. '\) 

~ \...) 0 '>... A ~ 
~ z VJ g: 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
City Manager 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: (305) 805-5010 
Fax: (305) 805-5040 

Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 

Ron Garland, City Manag/J ~ . 

September 17, 2013 ~L 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Support the Miami-Dade County Military Affairs Board invitation to join the Golden Veterans 
Parade - 501

h Anniversary Commemoration (attachment "A') by providing the requested 
resolution (Attachment "B'), a contribution of $500, and in-kind support (if applicable). 

DISCUSSION: 

Subject appreciation parade is to be held downtown on November 81
h. It is a one-time event 

to honor the 501
h anniversary of the Vietnam war returning veterans and to salute our Bay of 

Pigs veterans. 

As you're aware, I can personally attest to the deplorable returning Vietnam veterans 
experience and the appreciation that all Vietnam veterans as well as all veterans of all wars 
have for the proposed event. 

BUDGET: 

Funding recommended from the City Council Circle Events fund 001-0101-511-48-00 



ofi.. ·~,,'.?Th.., 
COMMISSIONER 

August 27, 2013 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 

9f_,,f~~~ 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY - FLORIDA 

DISTRICT l2 

111 N. W. FIRST STREET 
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33128-1963 

!305) 375.4343 
FAX (305) 470-1791 

E-MAIL: distr!ctt2@m!amidade.gov 

Honorable Mayor Zavier M. Garcia, 

= ('") =< ::::; -< ...,.. 0 ..... .... .,, 
::i: 

I 
~ ... = "O "' .... 

~ "" = ¥:: ""' JI:. V> 

I hope this letter finds you well! A$ Chairman of the Miami-Dade County Military Affairs Board I want 

to invite you and your City to join our efforts in hosting the "Golden Veterans Parade -so•h Anniversary 
Commemoration," a one-time event, where as a community we will finally welcome back our Vietnam 
Veterans and salute our Bay of Pigs and all veterans in Miami-Dade County and the entire State of 
Florida. 

This long overdue one-time commemorative event has been inspired by the Presidential proclamation 
naming the next 13 years the so" Anniversary of the Vietnam War, and seeks to honor those veterans 
who because of anti-war sentiments were never given a proper welcome back reception. The Parade 
will start at noon on Novembers'", 2013 down the symbolic Flagler Street into Bayfront Park for a 

commemorative ceremony and community concert until sunset. 

I humbly ask that you consider backing this massive undertaking by way of resolution, for financial and 

in-kind support. We are working closely with the City of Miami, where the parade will take place but 

need the prompt support and involvement from all the other municipalities. Enclosed you shall find a 

copy of the Miami-Dade County Resolution of support to this event, as reference. 

If you have any questions orneed more information please contac~ Gloria Ga·rces at my district office 

305.599.1200 ggarces@miamidade.gov or Gu.stavo Cruz, Executive Director of the Military Affairs Board 
gcruz@miamidade.gov . 

Co missioner Jose "Pepe11 Dia 
C airman Military Affair oard 

iaml-Dade County 

DISfRJCT OFf/CC • 8345 N,W, 12™ STREET • MIAMI, FLORIDA 33-126 • (305) 599· 1200 • FAX {30SJ 470· 1791 



Approved --------~M=a'"'yo=r 
Veto 

Agenda Item No. 11(A)(10) 

7-16-13 

Override 

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION COMMEMORATING THE so TH 

ANNIVERSARY OF THE VIETNAM WAR; EXPRESSING 
SUPPORT FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2013 PARADE 
SPONSORED BY THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY MILITARY 
AFFAIRS BOARD WELCOMING HOME AND 
REMEMBERING VIETNAM VETERANS; DIRECTING THE 
MAYOR OR MAYOR'S DESIGNEE TO PROVIDE THE 
NECESSARY STAFF AND IN-KIND SUPPORT TO 
COORDINATE THE PARADE WHEN THE COMMISSION 
APPROVES THE SOURCE OF THE FUNDS AND THE 
NECESSARY AMOUNT AT A LATER DATE; AND 
ALLOCATING $50,000.00 TO THE MILITARY AFFAIRS 
TRUST FUND FOR THE PARADE WHEN THE COMMISSION 
APPROVES THE SOURCE OF THE FUNDS AT A LATER 
DATE 

WHEREAS, beginning on Memorial Day 2012, the Federal government initiated a 

partnership with local governments, private organizations, and communities across America to 

participate in the Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War; and 

WHEREAS, the Co=emoration of the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War is a 

13-year program to honor and thank the generation of proud Americans who served our country 

during one of the most challenging missions ever faced by our nation; and 

WHEREAS, this Board wishes to join in the commemoration of the SO'h Anniversary of 

the Vietnam War; and 

WHEREAS, the Commemoration of the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War is a 

tribute to the valor of more than 3 million servicemen and women who left their families to serve 

bravely; and 

3 



Agenda Item No. 11(A)(10) 
Page No. 2 

WHEREAS, through more than a decade of combat, over air, land, and sea, these proud 
.. 

Americans upheld the highest traditions of our Armed Forces; aud 

WHEREAS, as a grateful Nation, we honor more than 58,000 patriots who sacrificed 

their lives during the Vietnam War and remember those who were wounded and still carry the 

scars of war; aud 

WHEREAS, the Military Affairs Board is sponsoring a parade, scheduled for 

November 8, 2013, commemorating the 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam War, and welcoming 

home and remembering our Vietnam veterans; and 

WHEREAS, this Board believes that it is in the best interest of the citizens of 

Miami-Dade County to support the November 8, 2013 parade sponsored by the Military Affairs 

Board, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 

COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, that this Board: (1) joins in 

the Commemoration of the 50~' anniversary of the Vietnam War; (2) supports the November 8, 

2013 parade sponsored by the Military Affairs Board welcoming home and remembering our 

Vietnam veterans and Bay of Pigs veterans; (3) directs the Mayor or Mayor's designee to 

provide the necessary staff and in-kind support to coordinate the parade when the Commission 

approves the source of the funds and the necessary amount at a later date; and ( 4) authorizes the 

allocation of $50,000.00 to the Military Affairs Trust Fund for the parade when the Commission 

approves the source of the funds at a later date. These funds will be augmented by private 

contributions. 



AgendaitemNo. 11(A)(10) 
Page No. 3 

The Prime Sponsor of the foregoing resolution is Commissioner Jose "Pepe" Diaz and 

the Co-Sponsor is Commissioner Sally A. Heyman. It was offered by Commissioner 

who moved its adoption. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 

and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

Bruno A. Barreiro 
Jose "Pepe" Diaz 
Sally A. Heyman 
Jean Monestime 
Sen. Javier D. Souto 
Juan C. Zapata 

Rebeca Sosa, Chairwoman 
Lynda Bell, Vice Chair 

Esteban L. Bovo, Jr. 
Audrey M. Edmonson 
Barbara J. Jordan 
Dennis C. Moss 
Xavier L. Suarez 

The Chairperson thereupon declared the resolution duly passed and adopted this 16111 day 

of July, 2013. This resolution shall become effective ten (10) days after the date of its adoption 

unless vetoed by the Mayor, and if vetoed, shall become effective only upon an override by this 

Board. 

Approved by County Attorney as 
to form and legal sufficiency. 

Gerald K. Sanchez 

5 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
BY ITS BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

HARVEY RUVIN, CLERK 

By: _________ _ 
Deputy Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3597 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
COMMEMORATING THE 50T" ANNIVERSARY OF 
THE VIETNAM WAR; EXPRESSING SUPPORT 
FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2013 PARADE 
SPONSORED BY THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
MILITARY AFFAIRS BOARD WELCOMING 
HOME AND REMEMBERING VIETNAM 
VETERANS; DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER 
OR THE CITY MANAGER'S DESIGNEE TO 
PROVIDE THE NECESSARY STAFF AND IN
KIND SUPPORT TO COORDINATE THE 
PARADE WHEN THE CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVES THE SOURCE OF THE FUNDS AND 
THE NECESSARY AMOUNT AT A LATER DATE; 
ALLOCATING $500.00 TO THE MILITARY 
AFFAIRS TRUST FUND FOR THE PARADE 
WHEN THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVES THE 
SOURCE OF THE FUNDS AT A LATER DATE; 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

Agenda Item No. 

City Council Meeting of: 

'f-.,.2. 3- 13 

WHEREAS, beginning on Memorial Day 2012, the Federal Government initiated a 
partnership with local governments, private organizations, and communities across America to 
participate in the Commemoration of the SO'' Anniversary of the Vietnam War; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commemoration of the SO'' Anniversary of the Vietnam War is a 13-
year program to honor and thank the generation of proud Americans who served our Country 
during one of the most challenging missions ever faced by our nation; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs wishes to join in the Commemoration of the SO'' 
Anniversary of the Vietnam War; and, 

WHEREAS, the Commemoration of the SO'' Anniversary of the Vietnam War is a 
tribute to the valor of more than 3 million servicemen and women who left their families to 
serve bravely; and, 

WHEREAS, through more than a decade of combat, over air, land, and sea, these 
proud Americans upheld the highest traditions of our Armed Forces; and, 

WHEREAS, as a grateful Nation, we honor more than S8,000 patriots who sacrificed 
their lives during the Vietnam War and remember those who were wounded and still carry the 
scars of war; and, 

WHEREAS, the Military Affairs Board is sponsoring a parade, scheduled for November 
8, 2013, commemorating the SO'' Anniversary of the Vietnam War, and welcoming home and 
remembering our Vietnam Veterans; and, 

Resolution No. 2013-3S97 

1 



WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs believes that it is in the best interests of the 
citizens of the City and of Miami-Dade County to support the November 8, 2013 parade 
sponsored by the Military Affairs Board: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby joins in the 
Commemoration of the SO!h Anniversary of the Vietnam War. 

Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby supports the 
November 8, 2013 parade sponsored by the Military Affairs Board welcoming home and 
remembering our Vietnam veterans and Bay of Pigs veterans. 

Section 3: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby directs the City 
Manager or his designee to provide the necessary staff and in-kind support to coordinate the 
parade when the City Council approves the source of the funds and the necessary amount at 
a later date. 

Section 4: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs hereby authorizes the 
allocation of $500.00 to the Military Affairs Trust Fund for the parade when the City Council 
approves the source of the funds at a later date. 

Section 5: That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 
adoption by the City Council. 

(THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

Resolution No. 2013-3597 

2 



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, this 
23"'day of September, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

The motion to adopt the foregoing resolution was offered by 
________ ,, seconded by 
and on roll call the following vote ensued: 

Vice Mayor Windrem 
Councilman Bain 
Councilman Lob 
Councilman Petralanda 
Mayor Garcia 

II ll 

II ll 

If " 

If ll 

II II 

Zavier M. Garcia 
Mayor 

Suzanne S. Hitaffer, CMG 
Acting City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY 

Jan K. Seiden, Esquire 
City Attorney 

O:\Resolutions\Resolutions\Resolution No. 2013-3597 - Golden Veteran's Parade - 50th Anniversary- 09-23-2013.doc 

Resolution No. 2013-3597 

3 


	Agenda - 09-23-13 CCRM
	3A - Magali Valls
	3B - Officer of the Month
	3C - Yard of the Month
	5A - 08-19-13 CCRM - Minutes
	6A - 08-28-13 - HPB - Minutes
	6B - 09-10-13 - Recreation - Minutes
	6C - Golf - Cancellation
	6D - 09-16-13 - R&R Cancellation
	6E - 09-18-13 Parks - Cancellation
	6F - 09-24-13 - Ecology Cancellation
	7A - Reso. No. 2013-3586
	7B - Reso. No. 2013-3587
	7C - Reso. No. 2013-3595
	7D - Ord. No. 1057-2013
	8A - Greens Grade Services
	8B - H&R Paving - Roadway Repairs
	8C - H&R Paving - Minola Drive Paving
	8D - SFM - Field Maintenance
	8E - SFM - Street Sweeping
	8F - Titleist
	8G - Wrangler - Sidewalk Improvements
	8H - John Deere Lesco - Divot Boxes
	9A - Board Appointments
	10A - Wall of Fame Nomination - Doug Orr
	10B - Wall of Fame Plaque
	10C - Reject Bids for Golf Course Labor
	10D - Reso. No. 2013-3597 - 50th Anniversary of the Vietnam Veteran

